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This annual report and audited financial statements (the “Report and Financial Statements”) may be
translated into other languages. Any such translation shall only contain the same information and have
the same meaning as the English language Report and Financial Statements. To the extent that there
is any inconsistency between the English language Report and Financial Statements and the Report
and Financial Statements in another language, the English language Report and Financial Statements
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Statements regardless of the language of the Report and Financial Statements, shall be governed by
and construed in accordance with the Laws of Ireland.
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Company information

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc (the “Company”) is organised as an open-ended investment
company with variable capital. The Company has segregated liability between its sub-funds and is
organised under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company pursuant to the Companies Act 2014
(the “Companies Act”). The Company is subject to the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS
Regulations”) and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “Central
Bank UCITS Regulations”).

The objective of the Company is the collective investment in transferable securities and other liquid
financial assets of capital raised from the public, operating on the principle of risk spreading in
accordance with the UCITS Regulations.

The Company is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds and
comprises separate sub-funds (each a "Fund" and together the "Funds"), in that the Directors may
from time to time, with the prior approval of the Central Bank of Ireland (the "Central Bank"), issue
different series of shares representing separate portfolios of assets. The assets of each Fund will be
invested in accordance with the investment objective and policies applicable to such Fund as
disclosed in the prospectus of the Company (the “Prospectus”) and the relevant Fund supplement (the
“Supplement”).

As at 30 June 2023, the following 62 Funds (30 June 2022: 55 Funds) of the Company were approved
by the Central Bank, 49 (30 June 2022: 43 Funds) of which were open for subscriptions and
operational at the financial year end. The corresponding indices tracked/replicated by each Fund are
also shown below:

Investment Manager / Sub-

Fund name Fund type Index name Investment Manager
L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS Physically- MSCI China A Onshore Index E Fund Management (Hong
ETF Replicating Fund Kong) Co., Limited
L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap " Russell 2000 0.4 Quality Target Exposure Factor Net | Legal & General Investment
Quality UCITS ETF Tax Index Management Limited
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF " STOXX Global Gold Miners NR USD Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and " ROBO Global Robotics and Automation UCITS Index | Legal & General Investment
Automation UCITS ETF Management Limited
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF " ISE Cyber Security® UCITS Index Net Total Return Legal & Genergl Ipvestment
Management Limited
L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF " Solactive Battery Value-Chain Index Net Total Return | Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS “ Solactive Pharma Breakthrough Value Index Net Total | Legal & General Investment
ETF Return Management Limited
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS " Solactive eCommerce Logistics Index Net Total Legal & General Investment
ETF Return Management Limited
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF " Solactive Core United States Large & Mid Cap Index | Legal & General Investment
NTR Management Limited
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF " Solactive Core United Kingdom Large & Mid Cap Legal & General Investment
Index NTR Management Limited
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF " Solactive Core Japan Large & Mid Cap USD Index Legal & General Investment
NTR Management Limited
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF " Solactive Core Developed Markets Large & Mid Cap | Legal & General Investment
USD Index NTR Management Limited
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS " Solactive Core Developed Markets Europe ex UK Legal & General Investment
ETF Large & Mid Cap EUR Index NTR Management Limited
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity " Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Pacific ex Japan | Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF Total Return Index Management Limited
L&G Emerging Markets Equity " Solactive Core Emerging Markets Large & Mid Cap | Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF' USD Index NTR Management Limited

' This Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 15 October 2019. No shares of the Fund have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.
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Company information (continued)

Investment Manager / Sub-

Fund name Fund type Index name Investment Manager
L&G Germany Equity UCITS ETF? " Solactive Core Germany Large & Mid Cap Index NTR | Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G ltaly Equity UCITS ETF? " Solactive Core ltaly Large & Mid Cap Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G Switzerland Equity UCITS ETF? " Solactive Core Switzerland Large & Mid Cap CHF Legal & General Investment
Index NTR Management Limited
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF " Solactive Clean Water Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF " ROBO Global® Artificial Intelligence Index Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS " ROBO Global® Healthcare Technology and Legal & General Investment
ETF Innovation Index TR Management Limited
L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris " Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Europe TR Index | Legal & General Investment
Aligned UCITS ETF® Management Limited
L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris " Foxberry Sustainability Consensus US TR Index Legal & General Investment
Aligned UCITS ETF® Management Limited
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF " Solactive Clean Energy Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 " J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
Year UCITS ETF Investment Grade GBP Short-Term Custom Maturity = Management Limited
Index
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond " J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF Investment Grade GBP Custom Maturity Index Management Limited
L&G ESG Emerging Markets " J.P. Morgan ESG Emerging Market Bond Index Legal & General Investment
Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year (EMBI) Global Diversified Short-Term Custom Management Limited
UCITS ETF Maturity Index
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF* " J.P. Morgan China Custom Liquid ESG Capped Index | Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF " J.P. Morgan Government Bond Index (GBI) United Legal & General Investment
Kingdom Short-term Custom Maturity Index Management Limited
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond " J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF Investment Grade USD Custom Maturity Index Management Limited
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond 0-5 " J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
Year UCITS ETF® Investment Grade USD Short-Term Custom Maturity = Management Limited
Index
L&G ESG EUR Corporate Bond 0-5 " J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
Year UCITS ETF® Investment Grade EUR Short-Term Custom Maturity = Management Limited
Index
L&G ESG EUR Corporate Bond " J.P. Morgan Global Credit Index (GCI) ESG Legal & General Investment
UCITS ETF® Investment Grade EUR Custom Maturity Index Management Limited
L&G ESG Emerging Markets " J.P. Morgan ESG Corporate Emerging Market Bond Legal & Genere}l Investment
Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF Index (CEMBI) Broad Diversified Custom Maturity Management Limited
Index
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF " Solactive Hydrogen Economy Index NTR Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF® " J.P. Morgan ESG Green Bond Focus Index Legal & General Investment

Management Limited

2 These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 25 January 2019. No shares of the Funds have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.

3 Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions)
UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

* Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

° These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 22 October 2020. No shares of the Funds have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.

®The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.
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Company information (continued)

Fund name Fund type Index name

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG " FTSE All Share ex IT ex CW ex TC ex REITS
Exclusions UK UCITS ETF Dividend Growth with Quality Net Tax Index

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG " FTSE Developed Europe ex UK All Cap ex CW ex TC
Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF ex REITS Dividend Growth with Quality Net Tax Index
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG " FTSE Emerging All Cap ex CW ex TC ex REITS
Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS Dividend Growth with Quality Net Tax Index

ETF

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG " FTSE Developed Asia Pacific ex Japan All Cap ex
Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan CW ex TC ex REITS Dividend Growth with Quality
UCITS ETF Net Tax Index

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF " Solactive Digital Payments Index NTR

L&G India INR Government Bond " J.P. Morgan India Government Fully Accessible Route
UCITS ETF (FAR) Bonds Index

L&G Optical Technology & Photonics " Solactive EPIC Optical Technology & Photonics Index
ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF’ NTR

L&G Global Thematic ESG " Solactive L&G Global Thematic Index

Exclusions UCITS ETF®

L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions " iStoxx Access Metaverse Index

UCITS ETF®

L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG " Solactive Emerging Cyber Security Index

Exclusions UCITS ETF®

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG " Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Pacific ex Japan
Exclgsions Paris Aligned UCITS Total Return Index

ETF

L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris " Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Japan Total
Aligned UCITS ETF® Return Index

L&G Emerging Markets ESG " Foxberry Sustainability Consensus Emerging Markets
Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS Total Return Index

ETF"

L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity " Solactive Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity Index NTR
UCITS ETF"

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF | Synthetically- | LevDAX® x2 Index
Replicating Fund

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF " ShortDAX® x2 Index

L&G Longer Dated All Commaodities " Bloomberg Commodity Index 3 Month Forward Total
UCITS ETF Return

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) " FTSE 100® Daily Leveraged Index

UCITS ETF

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short " FTSE 100® Daily Super Short Strategy Index
Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF

L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP " Solactive US Energy Infrastructure MLP Index TR
UCITS ETF

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF " Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return

L&G Foxben;y US Large Cap Floored " Foxberry Floored Beta US Large Cap @80% TR
UCITS ETF' Index

L&G Foxben;y EU Large Cap Floored " Foxberry Floored Beta EU Large Cap @80% TR
UCITS ETF' Index

L&G Foxberry Germany Large Cap " Foxberry Floored Beta Germany Large Cap @80%
Floored UCITS ETF™ TR Index

L&G Foxberry Emer%ing Markets " Foxberry Floored Beta Emerging Markets @80% TR
Floored UCITS ETF Index

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced " Barclays Backwardation Tilt Multi-Strategy Capped
Commodities UCITS ETF Total Return Index

"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.
8 These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
°These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.

Investment Manager / Sub-
Investment Manager

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited
Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

Legal & General Investment
Management Limited

The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. No shares of the Fund have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.

" The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.

"2 These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 23 February 2017. No shares of the Funds have been issued as at the date of the Financial Statements.
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Company information (continued)

Investment objective and policy of the Funds

Each of the Funds, unless otherwise stated, seeks to provide a return equivalent to the return of a
financial index.

Depending on the nature of the relevant index tracked/replicated by each Fund, the Investment
Manager (or relevant Sub-Investment Manager) may employ alternative techniques in order to gain
exposure to the index, including (but not limited to):

e entering into financial derivative instruments (in particular, total return swaps) with one or more
counterparties;

e investing directly in the portfolio of transferable securities or other relevant assets which comprise
the constituents of the relevant index; and/or

e investing directly in an optimised/representative sample of the index constituents together with
other eligible assets which may be unrelated to the index constituents.

The actual method used by a Fund to track its index is as set out in the investment policy of that Fund
in the Fund specific Supplement to the Company’s Prospectus.

For the avoidance of doubt, total return swaps are only entered into with eligible financial
counterparties that are subject to prudential supervision and belonging to categories approved by the
Central Bank. Please refer to the section entitled “Counterparty Eligibility” in the Company’s
Prospectus for further details of the eligibility criteria for financial counterparties.

The table below shows which stock exchanges each Fund (or share class thereof where the relevant
Fund is comprised of more than one share class) was listed on as at 30 June 2023.

m% o 5 [ [ . ©

g4 5§ s 5.5 35 8 g

28 5w BF 2g§ 25 se 8%
Fund/Share Class da g% 32 334 @ ui 4o A=
L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF v v v v X v X
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF v X v v X X X
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF v X v v X X X
L&G Longer Dated All Commaodities UCITS ETF v v v v v X X
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF X X X v X X X
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF X X X v X X X
L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap UCITS ETF v v v v X X X
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF v v v v v X X
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF v X v v v X X
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF v v v v v X v
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF v v v v v X v
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF v X X v X X X

L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF v v v v v X v
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Company information (continued)

g £

28 5% s Bgs 28 se 8%
Fund/Share Class da @ S: £ S&d @ i oo a2
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF v v v v v X X
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF v 4 v 4 v X X
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X X X
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF X X X v X X X
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X X X
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X X X
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF v v v v X X X
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF v 4 v 4 X X X
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF v X v v v X X
L&G Atrtificial Intelligence UCITS ETF v X v v v X X
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF v X v v v X X
L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF' v X v v X X X
L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF' v X v v X X X
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF v X v v v X v
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF X X X v v X X
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF X X X v v X X

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year v

UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF X e Y v X X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year v X v X v X X
UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Distributing ETF

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF? v X v v v X X
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Distributing ETF? v X X X X X X
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF X X X 4 X X X
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF v X v v v X X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

- USD Distributing ETF v X v v v X X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

- USD Accumulating ETF X X X v v X X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

- EUR Hedged Accumulating ETF X X X X v X X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

- CHF Hedged Accumulating ETF X X X X v X X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

- GBP Hedged Distributing ETF X X X Y X X X
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

- CHF Hedged Distributing ETF X X X X g X X
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF v X v v v X v
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF v X X v X X X
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK

UCITS ETF g X e Y X X X
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex- X X
Japan UCITS ETF v X v v X

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF v X v v v X X

'Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions)
UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.
2Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF'
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Company information (continued)
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Fund/Share Class
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - USD v

Accumulating ETF X v Y v X X
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commaodities UCITS ETF - GBP

Hedged Accumulating X X X d X X X
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets

UCITS ETF e X X e X X X
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF v X v v v X X
L&G1Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS v X v v v X X
ETF

L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF? v X v v v X X
L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF? v X v v v X X
L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF? v X v v v X X
L&GaAsia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS v X X v v X X
ETF

L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF® v X X 4 v X X
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD

Accumulating ETF* v X X X X X X
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD v X X X X X X

Distributing ETF*

'The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
*These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.
“The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.

Each Fund may have more than one share class allocated to it. The shares of each share class within
a Fund will rank pari passu with each other in all respects except that the share classes within a Fund
may differ as follows or as the Directors may otherwise determine:

e Currency of denomination of the shares

e Dividend policy

e Total expense ratio

e Minimum subscription and redemption size
e Currency hedging policy

The term “Fund” means a Fund of the Company, or if the context so requires, the Company or the
Manager (or its delegate) for the account of the relevant Fund.

The term “NAV” is used to represent Net Asset Value.
The term “Manager” means LGIM Managers (Europe) Limited.
The term “Global Distributor’ means Legal & General Investment Management Limited.

The term “Investment Manager” means Legal & General Investment Management Limited, as the
context requires.

The term “Sub-Investment Manager” means E Fund Management (Hong Kong) Co., Limited.
The term "LGIMH" means Legal & General Investment Management (Holdings) Limited.
The term "L&G Group" means subsidiaries of Legal & General Group plc.

The term “for the financial year ended 30 June 2023” means the twelve month period which began on
01 July 2022 and ended on 30 June 2023.

The term "equity" or "equities" also refers to common stock.
The term “Administrator” means BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company.
The term "Depositary” means The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch.
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Fund review

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

The performance of the Funds during the financial year under review is as set out below:

The performance returns disclosed are the performance returns for the primary share class for each Fund, net of fees, which have been selected as a representative
share class. The primary share class represents the class of share invested into by the majority of investors in the Fund, or the class of share where the relevant
Fund is comprised of only one share class. Performance returns for any other share class can be made available on request.

L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating
ETF

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS - ETF GBP
Accumulating ETF

L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF?

L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF - USD
Accumulating ETF

L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF

GBP

GBP

usb
usb
usbD

usb

usb
usbD
usbD
usb
usbD
usbD
GBP

14/05/2014
18/06/2009
18/06/2009
15/03/2010

18/06/2009

18/06/2009

11/09/2008
11/09/2008
12/05/2014

23/10/2014

22/09/2015
05/07/2017
18/01/2018
18/01/2018
18/01/2018
07/11/2018
07/11/2018

0.88%
0.40%
0.60%
0.30%

0.50%

0.60%

0.30%
0.65%
0.25%

0.80%

0.69%
0.15%
0.49%
0.49%
0.49%
0.05%
0.05%

NAV as at
30/06/2023
In Aggregate

18,708,294
26,269,365
52,746,392
451,524,766

18,823,570

26,887,061

41,831,288
130,150,606
34,114,240

1,044,049,186

2,523,150,526
59,462,759
1,043,928,805
46,560,348
254,539,630
562,175,413
88,678,409

NAV as at
30/06/2023
Per share

15.2099
369.1954
1.2932
21.4964

337.2674

3.6528

88.7638
29.7412
5.1351

23.3277

20.6806
13.2587
19.7425
10.8117
15.2794
17.2585
12.4199

Performance
for the

financial year
ended
30/06/2023
NAV/share

% Change

-20.09%

49.56%
-40.57%
-6.04%

11.01%

-13.42%

14.55%
15.66%
22.83%

30.11%

10.69%
-9.79%
36.42%
-1.30%
17.14%
19.67%

8.16%

Performance
for the
financial
year ended
30/06/2023
Index

% Change

-19.71%
52.05%
-40.14%
-5.70%

13.66%

-12.28%

14.58%
16.19%
24.09%

30.91%

11.66%
-9.61%
37.31%
-0.94%
17.98%
19.38%

8.23%

Tracking Anticipated

difference

-1.14%

-0.03%
-0.53%
-1.26%

-0.80%

-0.97%
-0.17%
-0.89%
-0.36%
-0.84%

0.29%
-0.07%

tracking
error

0.70%
0.20%
0.20%
0.20%

0.20%

0.20%

0.30%
0.35%
0.20%

0.45%

0.45%
0.20%
0.45%
0.35%
0.45%
0.30%
0.30%

Realised

Difference
between
anticipated
tracking
error minus
realised
tracking

tracking error in basis

error
0.48%

0.11%
0.13%
0.09%

0.11%

0.11%

0.11%
0.17%
0.13%

0.09%

0.14%
0.09%
0.20%
0.14%
0.25%
0.04%
0.09%

points
22.37

9.32
6.61
11.12

8.97

8.91

18.56
17.61
7.45

36.18

30.88
11.10
25.47
20.90
19.77
26.32
21.08
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L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&GSEurope ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating
ETF

L&GSUS ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating
ETF

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF

L&GZESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing
ETF

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF?

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF
- USD Distributing ETF?

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF®
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF?

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD
Distributing ETF

L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF*

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF - GBP
Distributing ETF?

EUR

usbD

usb

GBP

GBP

usbD

usb
GBP
usbD

usb

usbD

GBP

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

07/11/2018
07/11/2018
07/11/2018
07/11/2018
25/06/2019
26/06/2019
26/06/2019

30/08/2019

26/11/2019

05/11/2020

03/12/2020

03/12/2020

03/12/2020

03/12/2020
03/12/2020
15/01/2021

15/01/2021

01/02/2021

12/04/2021

0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.49%
0.49%
0.49%

0.16%

0.12%

0.49%

0.09%

0.09%

0.25%

0.30%
0.06%
0.09%

0.35%

0.49%

0.25%

NAV as at
30/06/2023
In Aggregate

294,374,113

47,674,248
268,187,673
413,945,171
444,679,042
410,941,069
123,316,047

394,750,568

1,355,141,536
213,422,628
95,039,635
106,721,952
211,249,662

136,959,617
114,984,622
122,247,044

174,252,468
534,389,498

38,690,694

NAV as at
30/06/2023
Per share

12.2886
15.8914
14.8283
12.2168
15.5346
15.7790
12.4247

13.7742

15.3695

11.3211

9.0661

7.6573

8.6681

9.4404
9.1840
8.4590

8.4611

5.1423

8.8179

Performance
for the

financial year
ended
30/06/2023
NAV/share

% Change

17.82%

19.13%
20.22%
5.63%
20.37%
35.80%
4.18%

17.28%

20.90%

11.93%

-2.05%

-6.57%

4.66%

-4.67%
-4.04%
1.67%

3.89%

-4.80%

-0.54%

Performance
for the
financial
year ended
30/06/2023
Index

% Change

18.05%
18.73%
19.80%

5.60%
21.09%
36.18%

4.32%

17.14%

20.74%
6.75%
-1.68%
-6.06%
5.26%

-4.36%
-3.97%
1.62%

4.91%
-5.55%

0.02%

Tracking
difference

0.16%
517%
-0.36%
-0.51%
-0.60%

-0.31%
-0.07%
0.05%

-1.02%
0.75%

-0.55%

Anticipated
tracking
error

0.30%
0.30%
0.30%
0.30%
0.45%
0.45%
0.45%

0.30%

0.30%
0.35%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%

1.00%
0.50%
1.00%

1.00%
0.45%

0.35%

Realised
tracking
error

0.14%
0.11%
0.19%
0.11%
0.14%
0.20%
0.11%

0.13%

0.03%
5.66%
0.14%
0.20%
0.27%

0.13%
0.03%
0.19%

0.24%
0.86%

0.17%

Difference
between
anticipated
tracking
error minus
realised
tracking
error in basis

27.08
-531.11
85.86
80.04
72.72

87.26
47.22
80.70

75.85
-40.77

17.70
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Difference
between
Performance  Performance anticipated
for the for the tracking error
financial year financial minus
ended year ended realised
NAV as at NAV as at 30/06/2023 30/06/2023 Tracking Anticipated Realised tracking error
30/06/2023  30/06/2023 NAV/share Index difference tracking tracking in basis
In Aggregate Per share % Change % Change error error
Lse ?;S::ﬁgt’igﬁtﬂ;'ﬁ”gzs ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS EUR | 120042021 0.25% 29,214,282 10.2234 16.96% 16.16% 0.80% 035%  0.39% -4.42
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan uUSD 12/04/2021 | 0.40% | 21,343,014 8.2724 3.19% 3.60% 0.41% 0.35% | 0.11% 24.19

UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF?
L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF usb 25/05/2021 0.49% 23,255,348 6.6729 17.99% 18.03% -0.04% 0.35% 0.44% -8.89

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - USD
Accumulating ETF

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS
ETF - USD Distributing ETF?

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF? usD 26/10/2021 0.39% @ 387,008,056 9.0676 4.54% 5.37% -0.83% 1.00% 0.18% 82.17
L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD

usD 02/07/2021 0.30% | 1,679,221,354 13.1224 -6.10% -5.61% -0.49% 0.20% 0.11% 9.27

usb 12/07/2021 0.45% 17,809,948 8.8547 11.10% 12.26% -1.16% 0.75% 0.31% 43.99

Acoumilatng ETH uUsD 02/09/2022  0.49% 3701493 | 10.5756 9.79% 10.37% -0.58% 0.35% | 0.06% 29.34
'é?‘r(F;1G'°ba' Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating USD 02/09/2022 | 0.60% 3,800,991 11.0493 12.53% 13.22% 0.00% 0.35% | 0.18% 16.55
L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF' USD 02/09/2022 = 0.39% 2619847 | 12.7797 32.00% 32.26% 017% 0.35% | 0.08% 27.36
;ﬁgiﬁ:ﬂgﬂg’ﬁer Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD USD 02/09/2022 | 0.49% 7,810,579 10.8480 13.91% 14.26% -0.35% 0.35% | 0.05% 29.87
bi%ﬁilsu:ﬁfgnzxgﬁn ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - uSsD 20/10/2022 | 0.16% 3,881,330 11.3821 16.27% 16.30% -0.03% 030% | 0.11% 18.84
;i‘gfuﬁ:g n';SEGTEXC'“SD"S Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD USD 20110/2022 | 0.16% 4,178,315 12.1914 24.17% 24.88% 0.71% 0.30% | 0.30% -0.10
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating uUSD 15/06/2023 | 0.50% | 11,012,963 10.1128 N/A N/A N/A 0.35% N/A N/A

ETF"®

" NAV and performance data is from stated launch date for each Share Class Class to 30 June 2023.

2 Performance is total return with dividends reinvested on ex date.

3Realised tracking error is outside the anticipated tracking error.

“#Realised tracking error is disclosed on an annualised basis

5 Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions)
UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

© Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

°As the Fund has been in existence for less than a month, we cannot calculate a meaningful tracking error at this time.
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Realised Tracking Error outside of Anticipated Tracking Error

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF
The positive tracking during this period was a partial reversal of negative tracking that previously
occurred in the Fund relating to a corporate action event in Saipem.

The Index implemented this event by acquiring the additional shares in full of the rights issue on the ex-
date of 27 June 2022. Whereas the Fund elected to take up the rights on 11 July 2022. From the
Fund's perspective, a rights issuance on ex-date is an option to exercise those rights. Dependent on
market price evolution, the Fund may choose to exercise, lapse or even sell those rights.
Consequently, this caused the Index weight of Saipem to increase substantially from 27 June 2022.

Given the timelines of the event and different treatment of the rights by the Index and the Fund, perfect
tracking was not implementable from the Fund's perspective. This difference in treatment between the
Fund and Index resulted in the Fund exhibiting investment performance divergence relative to the
Index between 27 June 2022 and 15 July 2022 as there was an underexposure to Saipem during this
period.

The performance differential was re-aligned, and the Fund's tracking was back in line with expectations
when the newly issued shares settled to the Fund 15 July 2022.

L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF

Due to an underweight position in Uniper following a deletion from the index. This security was deleted
as it was due to be nationalised. The underweight position arose as we were still buying an upweight in
the security following the previous rebalance prior to the Index delete event, leading to outperformance
as the stock fell in price during this period.

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF

The tracking error difference is largely due to a difference in withholding tax between the Fund and the
Index where the Fund has beneficial rates and outperforms accordingly. This was especially noticeable
in May where many German companies pay out dividends. The Fund books these at 15% withholding
tax while the Index reflects them at 26.5%, As a result the Fund positively tracked the index by more
than 40 basis points in one month.

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF

The Fund has sold Qiwi plc in November 2022. This stock had been sanctioned and was fair valued at
Nil from March 2022. The Fund managed to sell it and realised some value back into the Fund. The
associated positive tracking caused the anticipated tracking error to exceed the stated ex-post Tracking
Error.

L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF
This Fund was optimised at low levels of assets under management. Some of the security positions
that were underweight outperformed significantly versus the Index.
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Synthetically-Replicating Funds: Tracking difference (i.e. the difference between the performance of
each Fund and the performance of its corresponding index) can be attributed to the portfolio
transaction costs deducted from the Fund associated with the Over The Counter (OTC) swap
transactions entered into with counterparties to track the performance of the corresponding indices as
well as the Total Expense Ratio (TER) which is deducted from the Fund and paid to the Manager. The
respective indices tracked by the Funds do not incur any of the foregoing costs or charges, therefore
each Fund will always be expected to deviate from its corresponding index in this respect. Each Fund
has a different management fee and swap spread which is why the tracking difference figures vary
between Funds. For example, the 2x short and 2x leveraged Funds will typically have higher swap
spreads and, therefore, higher tracking difference figures.

Tracking Error (i.e. the volatility of the differences between the return of the Fund and the return of the
corresponding index) in these Funds can be attributed to the over/under exposure of the swap contract,
which can only be adjusted when trading occurs or at the monthly reset dates, and the swap accruals,
which are set at the monthly reset date and not updated throughout that month for changes in Fund
NAV. The Anticipated Tracking Error levels per the Company's Prospectus are the anticipated levels
'under normal market conditions'. Due to increased volatility in markets since February 2020, the
factors mentioned above have been more material and in some instances the Funds have realised
Tracking Errors that are greater than the anticipated levels per the Company's Prospectus.

Physically-Replicating Funds: Tracking difference (i.e. the difference between the performance of each
Fund and the performance of its corresponding index) can be attributed to the portfolio transaction
costs deducted from the Fund associated with buying and selling investments as part of the index
replication strategy as well as the Total Expense Ratio (TER) which is deducted from the Fund and
paid to the Manager. The respective indices tracked by the Funds do not incur any of the foregoing
costs or charges, therefore each Fund will always be expected to deviate from its corresponding index
in this respect. Additionally, some of the Funds employ an optimised / representative sampling strategy
which means that they do not hold all of the underlying constituents of their respective indices.
Accordingly, the strategy can cause a Fund to either outperform or underperform its corresponding
index over the given period.

Tracking Error (i.e. the volatility of the differences between the return of the Fund and the return of the
corresponding index) in these Funds can be attributed to the differing taxation fee treatments between
the Funds and the corresponding index, and replication differences, where the Fund does not exactly
match the composition of the corresponding index. The Anticipated Tracking Error levels per the
Company's Prospectus are the anticipated levels 'under normal market conditions'. Due to increased
volatility in markets since February 2020, the impact of replication differences have increased and has
led to some Funds having realised Tracking Errors greater than the anticipated levels per the
Company's Prospectus.



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Fund review (continued)

Market commentary — June 2023
Economic overview

Over the past 12 months, inflationary pressures and tighter monetary policy continued to dominate the
thoughts of market participants. Fears of an economic slowdown remain at the forefront of the minds of
investors and, with signs that inflation has peaked in a number of developed markets, there’s even very
tentative talk of when developed market central banks might start cutting rates.

In the US, the Federal Reserve (the “Fed”) has continued with its monetary tightening. However,
having raised interest rates from near zero to between 5% and 5.25% in just over a year, the Fed
paused its hiking in June, with Fed Chair Jay Powell calling the move ‘prudent’ given the pace and
scale at which the central bank has lifted rates over the past 15 months. Annualised US inflation rose
at its slowest pace in more than two years in May, climbing at 4%.

The Bank of England (the “BoE”) continued to raise rates during the six months, hitting a heady 5% in
June, its 13th consecutive hike and taking rates to their highest level since 2008. Meanwhile, inflation
has remained stubbornly high; it sat at 8.7% in May.

The days of widespread central-bank asset purchasing look numbered, with the Bank of Japan
seemingly the last bastion of such a policy, and even it intervened midway through the period to allow
the 10-year government bond greater yield move freedom. However, in September the first (and last)
‘mini budget’ of UK Chancellor Kwasi Kwarteng’s tenure, which included a number of sizeable
unfunded spending pledges, prompted Gilt yields to soar and sterling to plummet to its lowest level
versus the US Dollar in almost 40 years.

Kwarteng’s tenure proved to be short-lived, while Prime Minister Liz Truss resigned after just 50 days
in office. Rishi Sunak was chosen by Conservative MPs to replace her in double-quick time, making
him the UK’s third premier in just two months. The prospect of more fiscally responsible governance
saw Gilt yields retreat significantly from their September highs. However, with inflation still stubbornly
high and seemingly no end in sight for the BoE'’s rate-hiking cycle, yields rose to hit those same heady
heights late on in the year.

In Europe, the European Central Bank (the “ECB”) continued to raise rates over the period; having
made 50 basis-point hikes in December, February and March, it then raised rates by 25 basis points in
May and June to take rates to 4%, matching the ECB’s 2001 all-time high. ECB President Christine
Lagarde warned a further rise should be expected in July and that the central bank ‘still has ground to
cover’. Eurozone annualised inflation fell to 5.5% in June, its lowest rate since the start of 2022.

Elsewhere, Silicon Valley Bank* was a notable US casualty of the banking woes that reared their
heads in late February, although contagion risk seemed to be well contained. Meanwhile, Swiss
regulators helped usher through a speedy takeover of the beleaguered Credit Suisse*, with its rival
UBS* stepping in to rescue the challenged business in a cut-price all-share deal.

Meanwhile, the effects of Russia’s invasion of Ukraine in February 2022 continued to be seen well into
this year, with lingering fears of a global geopolitical crisis while the ramifications for the energy sector,
and energy consumers, continues to be felt keenly.

Equities

Despite a notably volatile few months midway through the period, global equity indices rose strongly in
US Dollar terms over the past year, even as ongoing inflationary worries, increasingly tighter developed
market monetary policy and recessionary fears took their toll.



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Fund review (continued)

Equities (continued)

Against this backdrop, UK equities posted a positive return in sterling terms, albeit underperforming the
global average. There were strong showings from technology, industrials and consumer discretionary,
but these performances were largely offset by a disappointing 12 months for telecoms, real estate and
basic materials.

US equity markets delivered a strong return for the 12 months, outperforming the global average, in US
Dollar terms. Over the past year, the knock-out performance of technology, along with solid showings
for communication services, basic materials and energy, more than offset weak showings elsewhere.
Real estate and utilities were the only areas of the market to lose ground over the year.

European equities made strong gains over the 12 months and outperformed the global average in euro
terms, bouncing back having endured significant volatility during much of the year. The impact of
Russia’s invasion of Ukraine was damaging for the asset class during the first half of the period. At the
sector level, general industrials was the standout performer, while very good performances were also
seen from travel and leisure, general industrials, consumer discretionary, technology and banks. On
the negative front, real estate endured a notably torrid period and brought up the rear, while telecoms
also ended the 12 months in the red.

Asia Pacific equity markets lost ground over the past 12 months in US Dollar terms, underperforming
global equities. China’s commitment to a ‘zero COVID’ policy weighed heavy on its equity market for
the first half of the reporting period, while the country also grappled with a struggling property sector
and general economic growth concerns. However, Chinese equities rallied briefly after Beijing
announced an easing of its pandemic restrictions at the turn of the year, seen as indication of an end to
its ‘zero-COVID’ approach, along with a raft of support measures for its struggling property sector. Still,
Chinese equities lost significant ground over the year as a whole, lagging again late on over worries its
post-pandemic recovery might not be sustained. India enjoyed a better 12 months, ending it firmly in
positive territory.

Emerging markets endured a tough 12 months, losing ground in US Dollar terms. The headline decline
in emerging market equities over the year masks significant variation between the index’s various
constituent countries. As mentioned above, China saw heavy selling amid fears of an economic
slowdown and regulatory worries, India ended in the black, while Brazil made strong gains over the 12
months.

Bonds

Yields on developed market government bonds rose strongly (prices fell) over the period. Yields rose
steadily through the period as inflationary pressures and monetary tightening action re-took the reins.
The yield on the 10-year US Treasury, German Bund rose significantly over the 12 months as a whole,
although their rise was overshadowed by the relative yield moves of the UK Gilt and Japanese
government bond.

The effects of the UK government’s ‘mini-budget’ on UK Gilt yields was particularly stark in the first half
of the period; in September 2022 alone, the yield on the 10-year Gilt rose by an eye-watering 120 basis
points, although it subsequently fell back significantly. Late on in the year, with inflation remaining
stubbornly high and no end in sight for the BoE’s rate-hiking cycle, yields rose once again to touch
those September highs. Meanwhile, the yield on the 10-year Japanese government bond rose notably
midway through the period on an announcement from the Bank of Japan that it was tweaking its yield
curve control measures, allowing yields to move by as much as 0.5%, up from 0.25%.
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Bonds (continued)

Investment-grade bond spreads in the US, UK and Europe effectively tracked underlying government
bond yields for much of the review period, while the moves seen in UK and European investment-
grade bond yields later in the period tended to be more pronounced than their US counterpart. Over
the 12 months as a whole, though, spreads narrowed across the board. High yield bonds similarly
narrowed over the year as a whole.

Property

The UK commercial property market muddled through over the period, against a challenging backdrop
of volatile finance costs. Meanwhile, the past year has seen a continued gradual uptrend in office
occupancy, currently fluctuating around 30% to 35%, while investment volumes weakened towards the
end of the period. Elsewhere, retail sales volumes also softened towards the end of 2022. Finally, the
UK residential property market continued to weaken as interest rates sustained their ascent; indeed,
the Nationwide House Price Index fell by 3.5% in the year to June.

August 2023
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Directors’ report

The Directors submit their annual report together with the audited financial statements of the Company
for the financial year.

Introduction

As an issuer of exchange traded funds, the Company is structured as an umbrella fund and comprises
a number of separate Funds with segregated liability between each of the Funds. The Company’s
principal activity is the collective investment of capital raised from the public in accordance with the
specific investment objectives/investment policies of each Fund which are formulated by the Directors
at the time of the creation of the Fund and set out in the Company’s Prospectus and the Fund specific
Supplements thereto. The shares of each Fund, and each share class thereof where a Fund is
consisted of more than a single share class, are issued on different terms and conditions. Any change
to the investment objective of a Fund and/or any material change to the investment policy of a Fund is
subject to the prior consent of the shareholders of the various share classes of the relevant Fund.

Directors' responsibility statement

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ report and financial statements, in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The Companies Act 2014, requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial
year. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union ("EU IFRS") and applicable laws.

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied
that they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company and of
its changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares for that financial
year. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
e make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
e state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with EU IFRS; and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the
Company and enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2014, the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations. They have general
responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the
Company. In this regard, they have entrusted the assets of the Company to a depositary for safe-
keeping. They have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors are also responsible for preparing a
Directors' report that complies with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.
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So far as each person who is a Director at the date of approving this report is aware, there is no
relevant audit information, being information needed by the Auditor in connection with preparing its
report, of which the Auditor is unaware. Having made enquiries of fellow Directors and the Company’s
Auditor, each Director has taken all the steps that he/she is obliged to take as a Director in order to
make himself/herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Auditor is aware
of the information.

The Companies Act 2014 requires Directors to ensure that the annual report and financial statements,
taken as a whole, reflects a true and fair view and provides the information necessary to assess the
Company’s performance and strategy. In order to reach a conclusion on this matter, the Board of
Directors (the "Board") have requested that the Audit Committee advise on whether they consider that
the annual report and financial statements fulfill these requirements. As a result, the Directors have
concluded that the annual report and financial statements for the financial year ended 30 June 2023,
taken as a whole, are fair, balanced and understandable and provide the information necessary for
shareholders to assess the Company’s position and performance, business model and strategy.

Directors’ and Company Secretary’s interests

The Directors and Matsack Trust Limited (the "Company Secretary") or their families had no direct or
indirect interest in any shares in issue by the Company during, or at, the financial years ended 30
June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

The Directors who served during the financial year are listed below. The biographies for each of the
Directors can be found in Section C “Board of Directors” of the Statement of Corporate Governance.
Feargal Dempsey (IRE) @

Howie Li (UK)

Patrizia Libotte (IRE)

David Fagan (IRE) "

Donard McClean (IRE) "

) |ndependent Director
@ Chairman

All of the Directors served as non-executive Directors.
Unless indicated, they served for the entire financial year.

Transaction involving Directors

The Board are not aware of any contracts or arrangements of any significance in relation to the
business of the Company in which the Directors had any interest as defined in the Irish Companies
Act 2014 at anytime during the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022, other than
those disclosed in Note 8, Significant Agreements and Related Party Transactions.
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Directors’ compliance statement required pursuant to Section 225 of the Irish
Companies Act 2014

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing compliance by Legal & General
UCITS ETF plc (hereinafter called the “Company”) with its Relevant Obligations as defined in section
225 of the Companies Act 2014 (hereinafter called the “Relevant Obligations”).

The Directors confirm that:

(i)  a compliance policy document has been drawn up that sets out policies, that in our opinion are
appropriate to the Company, respecting compliance by the Company with its Relevant
Obligations;

(i) appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in our opinion, designed to secure
material compliance with the Company's Relevant Obligations; and

(iii)  during the financial year, the effectiveness of the arrangements or structures referred to in (ii)
have been reviewed.

Statement of corporate governance
A. General requirements

This statement summarises the corporate governance structure and processes in place for the
Company for the financial year under review.

The Directors have adopted the voluntary Corporate Governance Code for Collective Investment
Schemes and Management Companies, as published by Irish Fund Industry Association in December
2011 (the “IF Code”), as the Company’s corporate governance code. The Directors consider that the
Company has complied with the provisions contained in the Code during the year ended 30 June
2023. In addition to its voluntary adherence to the IF Code, the Company is subject to corporate
governance practices imposed by:

l. the Irish Companies Act 2014 (the “Companies Act”) which can be obtained from the Irish
statute book website at: http://www.irishstatutebook.ie;

Il. the Constitution of the Company (the “Constitution”) which is available for inspection at the
registered office of the Company and which may be obtained at the registered office of the
Administrator or at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland,

Ill.  the Central Bank UCITS Regulations which are currently available from the Central Bank of
Ireland’s website at: https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-market-sectors/funds/ucits;

IV.  the United Kingdom Listing Authority Listing Rules (the “UKLA Listing Rules”) as they apply to
overseas open-ended investment funds under Chapter 16 of the UKLA Listing Rules, and
applicable chapters of the Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA”) Disclosure Rules and
Transparency Rules, which are available at: http://fshandbook.info/FS/html/handbook/DTR (the
“DTR Rules”) (collectively, the “Corporate Governance Requirements”).

Each of the service providers engaged by the Company is subject to their own corporate governance
requirements.
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Statement of corporate governance (continued)
B. Board of Directors
1. Composition of the Board

The Board is currently comprising of five Directors, all of whom are non-executive. Three of the
Directors are independent and act as sounding boards for the Chairman as well as intermediaries for
the other Directors where necessary. The three independent Directors are Irish residents and are
therefore reasonably available to meet the Central Bank at short notice, if so required.

The Directors have a range of financial and investment management skills and together have the
appropriate balance of skills, experience, independence and knowledge of the Company to enable
them to discharge their respective duties and responsibilities effectively.

Details of the current Directors and their respective skills and experience are set out below:

e Feargal Dempsey (Irish national, Irish resident) — non-executive Director & Chairman — appointed
to the Board on 14 January 2020

Mr. Dempsey is a provider of independent consulting and directorship services with over 20 years’
experience in financial services. He serves on the boards of several investment funds and
management companies. Mr. Dempsey has held senior positions at Barclays Global
Investors/BlackRock including Head of Product Governance, Head of Product Strategy iShares EMEA
and Head of Product Structuring EMEA. Previously he has also served as Group Legal Counsel,
Eagle Star Life Ireland (now Zurich Financial Services), Head of Legal to ETF Securities and as a
senior lawyer in Pioneer Amundi.

Mr. Dempsey holds a BA(Hons) and an LLB(Hons) from University College Galway and a Diploma in
Financial Services Law from University College Dublin. He was admitted to the Roll of Solicitors in
Ireland in 1996 and to the England and Wales Law Society in 2005. He has served on the Legal and
Regulatory committee of Irish Funds and the ETF Working Group at the European Fund Asset
Management Association.

e Howie Li (Canadian, UK resident) — non-executive Director — appointed to the Board on 23 March
2020

Mr. Li has over 16 years’ experience in the asset management industry and is an executive employee
of Legal & General Investment Management Limited. Mr. Li joined Legal & General Investment
Management Limited following the successful acquisition of ETF Securities in 2018. Mr. Li serves as
the Global Head of Index and ETFs within Legal & General Investment Management Limited and is
responsible for leading the development and growth of the ETF business. Prior to joining Legal &
General Investment Management Limited, Mr. Li held a number of senior positions at ETF Securities,
including Head of Legal, Co-Head and CEO. Mr. Li began his career with Simmons & Simmons LLP
as a financial services lawyer.

Mr. Li holds an LLB from the University of Leeds and is a qualified solicitor in England and Wales. He
was admitted to the England and Wales Law Society in 2007.
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B. Board of Directors (continued)
1. Composition of the Board (continued)

e  Patrizia Libotte (Italian, Irish resident) — non-executive Director — appointed to the Board on 23
June 2020

Ms. Libotte is the Head of Investments at LGIM Managers (Europe) Limited. Ms. Libotte joined Legal &
General Investment Management Limited in May 2019 from Aviva Ireland where she held the title of
Director of Multi Asset Funds and was responsible for designing, implementing and managing the
investment proposition for two ranges of target risk multi asset funds. Prior to this, Ms. Libotte was
Head of Multi Asset and Global Strategy at Dublin based independent boutique asset manager
Covestone Asset Management, leading investment decisions across a broad range of financial assets
including equities, bonds, commodities and alternative assets. Ms. Libotte began her career at Pioneer
Investment in Dublin where she managed segregated Fixed Income mandates for Institutional clients.
Having worked in the investment management industry for almost twenty years in different roles: as a
fund manager, strategist, multi-asset allocator, fund of funds portfolio manager, Ms. Libotte offers first-
hand knowledge and strong understanding of financial markets, different asset types and regulatory
frameworks across Europe. Ms. Libotte has a Bachelor of Commerce International with German and
holds two Masters in Business Studies: one in International Business and one in Quantitative Finance.
Ms. Libotte is bilingual in Italian and English.

e David Fagan - (Irish national, Irish resident) - independent, non-executive Director, Chairman of
the Audit Committee - appointed to the Board on 16 July 2020.

Mr. Fagan spent the early part of his career working for Irish Life, Ireland's largest insurance company
in a variety of accounting, financial management and marketing management roles in both Ireland and
the UK. In 1998 Mr. Fagan was appointed as Chief Executive of Irish Life International, a cross border
life insurance and investment business within the Irish Life Group. In 2007 Mr. Fagan joined Legal &
General as Chief Executive of Legal & General International with a brief to establish and grow this
business on behalf of the Legal & General Group. During this time, Mr. Fagan also held responsibility
for Suffolk Life, a self-invested pension business within the Group. In 2013 Mr. Fagan was appointed
as Managing Director - Retail Savings Distribution for the Legal & General Group. Within this role Mr.
Fagan was responsible for some of the largest independent and tied distribution relationships across
the UK market and it also included board membership of Cofunds, the largest investment platform in
the UK. Mr. Fagan is a Fellow of the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants (FCCA) and has
served on a number of prominent Industry and Government Advisory Groups over the years.

e Donard McClean (Irish national, Irish resident) - independent, non-executive Director, member of
the Audit Committee - appointed to the Board on 15 March 2021.

Mr. McClean has worked in the Financial Services Industry since 1989 and is an Independent Director
for Funds and Fund Management Companies. From 2006 to 2018 he was CEO and Ireland Location
Head for MUFG Investor Services (formerly UBS). During this time, he organized and managed all
aspects of the UBS and MUFG Funds business in Ireland and was a member of global Compliance,
Operations and Client Services committees. He was a Board Director of Fund Services entities in
Ireland (IIA and MIFID licensed), Isle of Man and Jersey. Donard is a non-executive Director on
several UCITS and Non-UCITS Umbrella Funds as well as a Fund Management Company. He has
expert knowledge of the Funds Industry in Ireland and internationally especially in relation to risk,
compliance and governance across Fund Administration, Custody, Management Company, Asset
Management and associated Banking Services. Prior to his role with UBS, Donard spent nine years
with Fortis Prime Fund Solutions where he was Director of Operations with responsibility for
Administration, Custody and back-office Banking operations. Prior to Fortis he started his career as an
auditor with Coopers and Lybrand Channel Islands. He is a Fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, holds a BA in Economics and Politics from UCD as well as a Post Graduate
Diploma in Business Studies from the Michael Smurfit School of Business UCD.
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Statement of corporate governance (continued)
B. Board of Directors (continued)
2. Director support

The Directors also have access to the advice and services of the Secretary, external legal counsel and
the resources of the Investment Manager and the Global Distributor should they be needed. Where
necessary, in the furtherance of their duties, the Board and individual Directors may seek independent
professional advice at the expense of the Manager.

3. Insurance

The Company has maintained appropriate Directors’ and Officers’ liability insurance cover throughout
the financial year under review.

4, Appointment

The Board is responsible for reviewing the size, structure and composition of the Board and
considering any changes or new appointments. The Board may appoint an external search
consultancy to identify potential candidates. However, to date the Board has been able to identify the
most appropriate candidates to join the Board through its own selection process and has therefore not
considered it necessary to appoint an external search consultancy. As part of the due diligence
process associated with the general review of potential candidates, the Board obtains
recommendations and references from third party service providers and advisers to the Company prior
to making any appointment. Appointments to the Board are also subject to the approval of the Central
Bank.

The Board considers that diversity in its membership is beneficial and therefore seeks to ensure that
the Board’s size, structure and composition, including skills, knowledge, experience and diversity
(including gender), is sufficient for the effective direction and control of the Company.

5. Committees of the Board

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of two independent Non-Executive Directors- Donard McClean and
David Fagan, who is a chairman. Please refer to the section entitled “Audit Committee” in Section D
below for more information on the scope of the Audit Committee’s functions.

The Board has not directly established any other committees to whom business is delegated.

6. Remuneration of Directors

The Company has not constituted a remuneration commitiee, as the Company is an open-ended
investment company with no employees or executive Directors. No Director, past or present, has any
entittement to pensions, and the Company has not awarded any share options or long-term
performance incentives to any of them. No element of Directors’ remuneration is performance-related.

The non-independent Directors (who are employees of the L&G group) are not entitled to receive a
Director’s fee. Only the Independent Directors have fees paid to them, such fees which are agreed by
the Board. As a result no remuneration report is prepared.
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B. Board of Directors (continued)
6. Remuneration of Directors (continued)

The Board believes that the level of remuneration for the Independent Directors properly reflects the
time commitment and responsibilities of their roles. The Board shall periodically review the level of
remuneration of the Independent Directors.

The Directors have a continuing obligation to ensure they have sufficient time to discharge their duties.
The detail of each Director’s other appointments and commitments are made available to the Board
for inspection.

7. Board Membership and Diversity Report

The Board acknowledges the importance of diversity to enhance its operation. During the selection
process, the Board is committed to selecting those with diversity of age, gender or educational and
professional background and candidates for appointment are selected based on these attributes. The
Board will ensure that all selection decisions are based on merit and that recruitment is fair and non-
discriminating. The Board believes that diversity of experience and approach, including educational
and professional background, gender and age, amongst the Board members is of great value when
considering overall Board balance in making new appointments to the Board. The Board's priority is to
ensure that it continues to have strong leadership and the relevant skills to deliver the business
strategy.The Board has not set specific targets in respect of gender diversity but acknowledges its
importance.

C. Risk management and internal control
1. Responsibility and oversight by the Board of the Company

The Board of the Company is ultimately responsible for the risk management and internal controls of
the Company and for reviewing their effectiveness, for ensuring that financial information published or
used within the business is reliable, and for regularly monitoring compliance with regulations
governing the operations of the Company.

Delegation to the Manager

The Board of the Company has entrusted and conferred upon the Manager all the powers, duties and
discretion exercisable in respect of the management of the Company including, without limitation, the
administration, investment management, promotion and distribution functions of the Company, subject
to the overall supervision and control of the Board of the Company. As the business of the Company is
operated under a “delegated model” which is common for Irish open-ended collective investment
schemes, the Manager has itself delegated much of its functions to a selection of L&G group
companies and third party service providers (together, the "Delegates").

Investment Manager

On 1 November 2021, Legal & General Investment Management Limited was appointed by the
Manager as the Investment Manager for each of the equity and commodity Funds with responsibility
for the management of the investment of the assets of the equity and commodity Funds. The
Investment Manager is subject always to the supervision and direction of the Manager.
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1. Responsibility and oversight by the Board of the Company (continued)

Investment Manager (continued)

The Investment Manager operates in accordance with the investment objectives and policies
determined by the Board of the Company and as detailed in the Company's prospectus and the Fund
specific supplements thereto. The Investment Manager has direct responsibility for the decisions
relating to the day-to-day running of the Funds and is accountable to the Board of the Manager for the
investment performance of the Funds. The Manager has also delegated the day-to-day management
of risk associated with the Fund's investments to the Investment Manager. The Investment Manager
ensures that an appropriate risk management process is in place for the Company and its Funds and
that it is functioning adequately. The Investment Manager may delegate to sub-investment
managers/advisers or other delegates with the consent of the Manager and subject to the Central
Bank's approval where required. Details of such entities, where appointed, will be provided to
shareholders on request and will be published in the Company's annual and semi-annual reports. The
Investment Manager is domiciled in the United Kingdom, authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority of the United Kingdom (the “FCA”) and is part of the L&G Group.

2. The Manager’s risk control supervisory framework

Sub-Investment Manager

The Investment Manager has sub-delegated to E Fund Management (Hong Kong) Co., Limited on a
discretionary basis, all the powers, duties and discretions exercisable in respect of the management
and investment of the assets of the L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF (the “China Fund”),
including the day-to-day management of investment-related risk. E Fund Management (Hong Kong)
Co., Limited is domiciled in Hong Kong and is licensed for Types 1 (dealing in securities), 4 (advising
on securities) and 9 (asset management) regulated activities by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong.

The Investment Manager retains oversight of the investment and risk management functions which it
has delegated to each of the Sub-Investment Managers. The Investment Manager receives regular
reports from each of the Sub-Investment Managers which are incorporated into and form part of its
own regular reports to the Manager.

Global Distributor

The Manager has delegated the distribution, marketing, legal, compliance, product development and
other support services to Legal & General Investment Management Limited.

The Global Distributor is domiciled in the United Kingdom, is authorised and regulated by the FCA and
is part of the L&G Group.

Other distributors can be found listed in the Director's and other information section.
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C. Risk management and internal control (continued)

2. The Manager’s risk control supervisory framework (continued)
Administrator and Registrar

The Manager has appointed BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company to act
as administrator, transfer agent and registrar of the Company with responsibility for performing the day
to day administration of the Company, including transfer agency services, the calculation of the net
asset value of each Fund and the preparation of the financial accounts of the Company independently
of the Manager and the Depositary. In particular, the Administrator manages subscription and
redemption applications by shareholders and obtains valuations for all of the Funds’ investments in
accordance with the prospectus of the Company and specific valuation matrices agreed with the
Investment Manager.

The Administrator is a designated activity company incorporated in Ireland on 31 May 1994 and is
engaged in the provision of fund administration, accounting, registration, transfer agency and related
shareholder services to collective investment schemes and investment funds.

The Administrator is authorised by the Central Bank under the Investment Intermediaries Act 1995.
Depositary

Unlike the Delegates described above which have all been appointed by the Manager, the Company
has directly appointed The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch, as depositary of its
assets with the dual responsibility for overseeing the manner in which the Company is managed and
for the safe-keeping of the Company’s assets pursuant to the UCITS Regulations. The principal
activity of the Depositary is to act as the depositary and trustee of the assets of collective investment
schemes.

Notwithstanding that the Company has itself appointed the Depositary, the supervision and review of
the activities of the Depositary come within the supervisory framework of the Manager.

Manager

As a result of the foregoing delegation to the Manager, the functional aspects of supervising and
reviewing the internal controls and risk management systems of the Delegates (including the
Depositary), except with respect to financial reporting, is carried out by the “Risk Oversight
Committee”, a committee comprised of the Designated Person for Fund Risk Management and
Operational Risk Management (together “Risk Management’) and various employees of the L&G
Group who fulfill risk oversight and compliance oversight functions with respect to the Company’s
business (i.e. it is not a committee of the Board of the Manager itself).

As a UCITS management company, the Manager has established and maintains a robust internal
control and risk management framework with respect to the Company’s affairs in accordance with the
UCITS Regulations. This framework is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to
achieve the Company’s business objectives. As such, it can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss and relies on the operational and risk management
controls established by the Delegates.
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C. Risk management and internal control (continued)

2. The Manager’s risk control supervisory framework (continued)
Reporting by Delegates

The Manager has also confirmed to the Board of the Company that it is satisfied that it has the
necessary resources and expertise to monitor effectively the activities of the Delegates and has
implemented various safeguards and controls in order to ensure that such activities are closely
supervised, particularly in respect of the potential risks associated with these arrangements. Further,
the Manager has confirmed to the Board of the Company that it is satisfied that the distribution of
functions at Board level and at Delegate level does not impact upon the ability of any one person or
entity to fulfil their respective obligations with the requisite skill and care. Accordingly, the Board is
satisfied with respect to the effectiveness of the internal control and risk management systems as
reported by the Manager for the financial year under review and up to the date of approval of the
financial statements and is not aware of any significant weaknesses arising during this review.

Reserved functions of the Board of the Company

Notwithstanding the appointment of the Manager, the Board of the Company has reserved to itself the
functional aspects of supervising and reviewing the internal controls and risk management systems of
the Delegates in the context of financial reporting, for which it has specifically established an Audit
Committee comprised of the two independent Directors of the Company. For further information,
please refer to Section 2 “The Company'’s risk control supervisory framework with respect to financial
reporting”.

Whilst the Board of the Company has generally conferred upon the Manager all the powers, duties
and discretion exercisable in respect of the management of the business, it has reserved to itself
decisions relating to:

e the establishment and winding up of Funds and share classes thereof;
e the setting of the Funds’ investment objectives and investment policies;

e the setting of the “Total Expense Ratio” for the Funds and share classes thereof;
e cross-border registrations of the Funds;

e stock exchange listings;

e the appointment of the Company Secretary, the Depositary and the Auditor;

e the entering into and termination of material contracts; and

e the approval of prospectuses, shareholder circulars and other relevant legal documentation.

The Board of the Company is also ultimately responsible for monitoring and assessing the internal
control and risk management systems of the Company’s business.

In this respect, the Board of the Company is satisfied that, on an ongoing basis, it has effective
oversight of the functional role of the Manager with respect to the Manager’s supervision and review of
the internal controls and risk management systems of the various Delegates. The Board of the
Company reserves to itself the ability to prescribe guidelines and/or directions to the Manager relating
to the conduct of the business of the Company where deemed necessary.
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2. The Manager’s risk control supervisory framework (continued)

Reserved functions of the Board of the Company (continued)

Pursuant to the above, the Board of the Company is satisfied that, with respect to the financial year
under review, it has effectively reviewed the effectiveness of the internal control and risk management
systems of the Company’s business, both with respect to the matters delegated to the Manager and
with respect to financial reporting which it has reserved to itself, and is not aware of any significant
weaknesses arising during this review. The systems have been in place for the financial year under
review and up to the date of approval of the annual report.

3. The Company'’s risk control supervisory framework with respect to financial reporting

As noted in Section C.1 above, the function of monitoring and assessing internal controls and risk in
relation to financial reporting has been reserved by the Board of the Company and delegated to the
Audit Committee. The Company has procedures in place to ensure all relevant accounting records are
properly maintained and are readily available, including production of annual and half-yearly financial
statements.

The Company has appointed Ernst & Young as the auditor of the Company with respect to the
financial year under review.

The Administrator has been appointed by the Manager to maintain the accounting records of the
Company independently of the Investment Manager and the Depositary. The Administrator is
authorised and regulated by the Central Bank and must comply with the rules imposed by the Central
Bank. The annual and half-yearly financial statements of the Company are required to be approved by
the Board of the Company and filed with the Central Bank, the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory
Authority ("FINMA") and all host state regulators in EEA member states in respect of which the UCITS
cross-border marketing passport procedure has been completed.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with EU IFRS, the Companies Act 2014, the
provisions of the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations. The financial
statements given in the annual report are required to be audited. The external Auditor's report,
including any qualifications, is reproduced in full in the annual report of the Company.

Audit Committee

Pursuant to Section 167 of the Companies Act 2014, in March 2014, the Company established an
audit committee comprised of the two independent directors. Currently the Audit Committee is
comprised of Donard McClean and Dave Fagan who has been appointed as the chairman of the Audit
Committee.
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3. The Company’s risk control supervisory framework with respect to financial reporting
(continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee’s main objective is to assist the Board of the Company in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities with respect to financial controls and reporting to ensure that the interests of the
shareholders of the Company are properly protected. The main functions of the Audit Committee are:

e monitoring the integrity of the financial statements of the Company and any formal
announcements relating to the Company’s financial performance and reviewing any significant
financial reporting judgments contained in them and reporting to the Board on whether the
financial statements, taken as a whole, provides a fair, balanced and understandable account of
the Company’s performance, business model and strategy;

e reviewing and assessing the Company’s internal controls and risk management systems relating
to financial reporting, including the Company’s procedures concerning the prevention and
detection of fraud:;

e monitoring and reviewing the effectiveness of the Company’s reliance on the internal audit
functions of the Delegates;

e making recommendations to the Board in relation to the appointment, re-appointment and removal
of the Auditor and the remuneration and terms of engagement of the Auditor;

e reviewing and monitoring the Auditor's independence and objectivity and the effectiveness of the
audit process, taking into consideration relevant legal and regulatory requirements;

e discussing with the Auditor their general approach, nature and scope of their audit and reporting
obligations and ensuring that there are no unresolved issues or concerns;

e developing and implementing policy on the engagement of the Auditor to supply non-audit
services, taking into account relevant ethical guidance regarding the provision of non-audit
services by the external audit firm; and

e reporting to the Board on how it has discharged its responsibilities, identifying any matters in
respect of which it considers that action or improvement is needed and making recommendations
as to the steps to be taken.

The Audit Committee has written terms of reference in place which are reviewed on an annual basis to
ensure that they remain current and that the Audit Committee’s responsibilities and duties are
appropriate. These terms will be available for inspection at the annual general meeting of the
Company (the "AGM") and at the registered office of the Company.

Board members who are not members of the Audit Committee may attend meetings of the Audit
Committee at the invitation of the chairman of the Audit Committee. Other persons who are not
members of the Audit Committee may be invited by the chairman of the Audit Committee to attend
meetings of the Audit Committee from time to time. In particular, such attendees may include, but shall
not be limited to, the Chief Financial Officer for LGIMH, the internal auditor for LGIMH, the compliance
officer for the Manager, Investment Manager and Global Distributor and representatives from the
Auditor.
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3. The Company’s risk control supervisory framework with respect to financial reporting
(continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

Meetings of the Audit Committee are held at least three times a year and, where appropriate, will
coincide with key dates in the Company’s financial reporting cycle in order to review and agree the
plan, timetable and scope of the audit together with the external Auditor, to review the internal financial
controls, the draft annual and semi-annual financial statements and the Company’'s accounting
policies. The Audit Committee undertakes a review of the content of the annual financial report with a
view to advising the Board whether it reflects a true and fair view and provides the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the Company’s performance and business strategy.

The Audit Committee, at least once a year, reviews its own performance, membership constitution and
terms of reference to ensure it is operating at maximum effectiveness and recommend any changes it
considers necessary to the Board for approval.

Membership of the Audit Committee is reviewed by the Board on an annual basis.
4. Withdrawal of the UK from the EU

Following the end of the transition period all cross-border passporting rights to the UK for EU funds
have ceased. However, the UK's introduction of a Temporary Permissions Regime enables all funds
that have registered into the regime to continue to be distributed in the UK and purchased by UK
domiciled investors. The UK Government has brought forward domestic legislation to streamline the
process to allow overseas (including EU) investment funds to be sold in the UK post-Brexit.

As at the date of these Financial Statements, the Funds continue to be recognised by the FCA and
can be marketed to UK investors.

Monitoring and review activities

There are procedures designed for monitoring the system of internal control and risk management and
to capture and evaluate any failings or weaknesses. Should a case be categorised by the Board as
significant, procedures exist to ensure that necessary action is taken to remedy the failings.

During the financial year under review, the Depositary reported to the Board on a quarterly basis.

The Manager receives an annual Service Organisational Control Report from the Administrator with
respect to the internal controls of the administrative and transfer agency operations of the Company
and the Administrator reports directly to the Board of the Manager on an annual basis.

D. Shareholder relationships

The Company is an open-ended collective investment company and the shareholders of the Funds
invest in the range of Funds in order to gain exposure to the relevant financial indices tracked by the
Funds. All relevant information regarding the index tracked by each Fund and the method by which
each Fund seeks to track its index is set out in the Company’s prospectus, Fund-specific supplements
and key investor information documents (together, the “Offering Documents”).
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Statement of corporate governance (continued)
D. Shareholder relationships (continued)

The Company communicates to shareholders through the annual and half-yearly financial reports,
which aim to provide shareholders with a full understanding of the Company’s activities and its results.
The Company publishes the annual and half-yearly financial reports on a website maintained by the
Global Distributor (http://www.lgim.com) along with copies of the Offering Documents, factsheets,
primary market dealing timetables, educational materials and shareholder circulars. The daily
calculation of the net asset value for each of the Funds is also published on the Company’s website
and on the various stock exchanges on which the shares of the Funds are respectively listed.

As stated above, the Global Distributor maintains a website (https://www.lgim.com) on which a variety
of supplementary information is available to investors (as referred to in the Offering Documents) along
with a contact email address (fundsales@lgim.com) and telephone number +44 (0)20 3124 3000 that
investors may use if seeking further information. Given the foregoing, the Board considers that it has
adequate lines of communications open with shareholders and it does not feel it necessary for all
Directors of the Company to attend the annual general meeting (“AGM”) of the Company.

Material operational matters and strategic issues of the Company are determined by the Board.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board nominates one of the independent non-executive Directors
to attend and preside as chairman of each general meeting of the Company. If shareholders wish to
discuss matters relating to the governance and management of the Company at any such general
meeting, the relevant Director will make themselves available at such meeting as far as time permits.
Alternatively, shareholders may submit queries via the contact email address referred to above.

The Manager has appointed the Global Distributor who is tasked with actively managing the
relationship between the Company and investors. The Global Distributor provides the Board of the
Manager with quarterly updates which form the primary information source for the Directors to
understand the views of major investors in the Funds. A senior representative of the Global Distributor
attends each quarterly meeting of the Board of the Manager to report in relation to ongoing investor
relationships.

1. Shareholder meetings

The convening and conduct of shareholder meetings are governed by the Constitution and the
Companies Act 2014. Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”)
of the Company at any time, the Directors are required to convene an AGM of the Company within
each calendar year and not more than fifteen months shall elapse between the date of one AGM and
the next.

All shareholders are encouraged to attend the AGM to discuss the business tabled and to exercise
their voting rights.

All general meetings of the Company shall be held in Ireland. Pursuant to the Company's Constitution,
an AGM, and an EGM called for the passing of a special resolution of the Company shall be called by
at least twenty-one clear days’ notice and all other EGMs shall be called by at least fourteen clear
days' notice. The Company considers that the foregoing notice periods are appropriate given that they
are as prescribed by the Company’s Constitution and accordingly does not adhere to the notice
periods prescribed by the UK Code for AGMs and EGMs.
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Statement of corporate governance (continued)
D. Shareholder relationships (continued)
1. Shareholder meetings (continued)

Any notice convening a general meeting shall specify the time and place of the meeting, the general
nature of the business to be transacted at the meeting and, in reasonable prominence, state that a
shareholder entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend, speak and vote in his
place and that a proxy need not be a shareholder. The notice shall also give particulars of any Director
who is recommended by the Board for appointment or re-appointment as a Director at the meeting, or
in respect of whom notice has been duly given to the Company of the intention to propose them for
appointment or re-appointment as a Director at the meeting.

At least two persons entitled to vote upon the business to be transacted, each being a shareholder, a
proxy for a shareholder or a duly authorised representative of a shareholder, shall be a quorum for all
purposes.

A resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless before (or on
the declaration of the result of) the show of hands, a poll is duly demanded. Votes may be given either
personally or by proxy. Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class of
shares, on a show of hands every shareholder present in person and every proxy shall have one vote
and on a poll every shareholder in person or by proxy shall have one vote for every share of which
he/she is the registered holder. Where there is an equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on
a poll, the Chairman of the meeting at which the show of hands or at which the poll is demanded shall
be entitled to a casting vote in addition to any other vote he/she may have. An ordinary resolution is a
resolution passed by a simple majority and a special resolution is a resolution passed by a majority of
75 per cent or more of the votes cast. The holders of the subscriber shares shall, on a poll, be entitled
to one vote per subscriber share.

In circumstances where there is only one shareholder in the relevant class or Fund that may vote at an
EGM, the quorum shall be one shareholder in the relevant class or Fund respectively and a resolution
put to the vote of class meetings and meetings of shareholders in a Fund shall be decided on a poll.

A poll may be demanded by the Chairman of the meeting, by at least three shareholders present (in
person or by proxy) having the right to vote at the meeting and/or by any shareholder or shareholders
present (in person or by proxy) representing not less than one-tenth of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders having the right to vote at the meeting.

2. Results of general meetings

The Company publishes the results of resolutions proposed at general meetings of the Company on
https://www.lgim.com.

Accounting records

As outlined under the heading “Directors' responsibility statement” on pages 18 to 19, the Directors
are responsible for ensuring that adequate accounting records are kept by the Company. To achieve
this, the Administrator has been appointed by the Manager to ensure that the requirements of Section
281 of the Companies Act 2014 are complied with.

The Administrator maintains the accounting records of the Company at its offices at. One Dockland
Central, Guild Street, International Financial Services Centre, Dublin 1, D01 E4XO0, Ireland.
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Statement of corporate governance (continued)

D. Shareholder relationships (continued)

2. Results of general meetings (continued)

Accounting records (continued)

The Administrator is a designated activity company incorporated in Ireland on 31 May 1994 and is
engaged in the provision of fund administration, accounting, registration, transfer agency and related
shareholder services to collective investment schemes and investment funds. The Administrator is
authorised and regulated by the Central Bank under the Investment Intermediaries Act 1995.

Results and dividends

The results for the financial year are set out in the statement of comprehensive income on pages 69 to

76.

During the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022, the following dividends were paid

from the respective Funds (or share classes thereof) listed below:

Fund

L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS
ETF

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year
UCITS ETF

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government
Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF'

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF'
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF

L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate
Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate
Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate
Bond (USD) UCITS ETF
L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF?

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG
Exclusions UK UCITS ETF

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG
Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG
Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS
ETF

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG
Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS ETF

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS
ETF

Share class

USD Distributing ETF

GBP Distributing ETF

GBP Distributing ETF

USD Distributing ETF

USD Distributing ETF

EUR Hedged
Distributing ETF

GBP Distributing ETF
USD Distributing ETF
USD Distributing ETF

GBP Hedged
Distributing ETF

CHF Hedged
Distributing ETF

EUR Distributing ETF
GBP Distributing ETF

EUR Distributing ETF

USD Distributing ETF
USD Distributing ETF

USD Distributing ETF

ISIN

IEOOBHZKHS06

IEOOBLRPQN90

IEOOBLRPQM83

IEOOBLRPQP15

IEOOBLRPQL76

IE000F472DU7
IEOOBLRPQK69

IEOOBLRPRD67

IEOOBLRPRF81

IEO00YPTS5PG3

IEOOODBHED39

IEOOBMYDMD58

IEOOBMYDM802

IEOOBMYDM919

IEOOBMYDMB35

IEOOBMYDMC42

IEOOBLEKBH97

Financial year ended
30 June 2023

$2,536,524

£1,623,114

£3,232,153

$3,662,674

$3,989,983

€1,029,151
£278,570

$2,812,180
$11,805,835
£191,514

CHF438,135

€75,990
£2,270,501

€1,254,989

$1,025,574
$776,157

$19,574,745

'Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

Financial year ended
30 June 2022

$2,363,865

£487,125

£1,231,800

$1,250,238

$9,829,705

€686,243
n/a

$1,582,280
$8,320,226
£528

n/a

€72,145
£2,267,426

€1,046,931

$945,390
$481,220

$936,540

There were no other dividends paid out of any of the other Funds during the financial years ended 30

June 2023 and 30 June 2022.
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Going concern statement

Having assessed the principal risks facing Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc the Directors consider it
appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements of the Company. All
Sub-Funds of the Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc have been prepared on a going concern basis with
the exception of L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF which was liquidated on 19 May 2023.

Review of the development and performance of the business

A review of the business is provided for in the sections entitled "Company Information" on pages 4 to 9
and "Fund Review" on pages 10 to 17. The Directors do not anticipate any future change in the
structure of the Company or investment objectives of the Funds, other than as disclosed in the
financial statements.

The Directors consider that the Company generates or preserves value over the longer term by
issuing Funds which seek to provide a return equivalent to the return on a financial index.

As at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022, the Company had no employees.
Connected persons

In accordance with the requirements of Regulation 43(1) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations, the
Manager shall ensure all transactions carried out with the Company by the Manager, Depositary,
Investment Manager and their respective associated and/or group companies (together, the
“Connected Persons”) must be carried out as if negotiated on an arm’s length basis and be in the best
interest of shareholders.

In accordance with Regulation 81(4) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations, the Board of Directors of
the Manager are satisfied that:

(i) there are in place arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that the obligations
that are prescribed by Regulation 43 (1) are applied to all transactions with a connected person; and

(ii) all transactions with connected persons that were entered into during the period to which the report
relates complied with the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1).

Significant events during the financial year
Market Conditions

In March 2023, volatility in global markets picked up following stress in the US regional banks and the
UBS takeover of Credit Suisse. The Funds of the ETF do not have material exposure to US regional
banks or exposure to Credit Suisse's AT1 or subordinated debt. Nevertheless, the Board of Directors
continue to monitor the impact of market volatility and its impact on the Funds of the ETF on an on-
going basis.
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Significant events during the financial year (continued)
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation

The periodic disclosures that have been prepared for the financial products referred to in Article 8,
paragraphs 1, 2 and 2a, of Regulation (EU) 2019/2088 and Article 6, first paragraph, of Regulation
(EU) 2020/852 and for the financial products referred to in Article 9, paragraphs 1 to 4a, of Regulation
(EU) 2019/2088 and Article 5, first paragraph, of Regulation (EU) 2020/852 are included within the
Unaudited Appendix.

The production of these periodic disclosures utilises third party data. Where applicable, Third-party
data forms the basis of calculations used within the Unaudited Appendix. Third party data is utilised
under licence and with the data providers' legal permission. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are
taken to ensure the data provided is accurate, it is important to note that the third-party data providers
assume no responsibility for errors or omissions and cannot be held liable for damage arising from the
use of their data within the calculations and any reliance you place on the calculations. The availability
of data continues to be challenging and regulatory guidance in respect of the content of the
disclosures may continue to evolve. The disclosures included in the Unaudited Appendix should
therefore be read and understood with consideration to these factors.

For any financial products included within this report that do not meet the Sustainable Finance
Disclosure Regulation criteria for Article 8 or 9 funds, the investments underlying these financial
products do not take into account the EU criteria for environmentally sustainable economic activities.

Fund Information

On 8 July 2022, L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS was authorised by the
Central Bank. L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS is registered in the UK,
France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands, Norway, Denmark, Sweden, Finland, Austria, Luxembourg,
Spain and Switzerland.

On 21 July 2022, L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF, L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF,L&G Battery
Value-Chain UCITS ETF, L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF and L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and
Automation UCITS ETF were cross-listed on the Mexico Stock Exchange.

On 22 July 2022, the EUR Hedged Accumulating share class of L&G ESG Emerging Markets
Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF was registered in Switzerland and listed on the Swiss
SIX Exchange.

On 29 July 2022, the following Funds were authorised by the Central Bank:

o L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF
L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF
e L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF

The foregoing Funds have been registered in the UK, France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands, Norway,
Denmark, Sweden, Finland, Austria, Luxembourg, Spain and Switzerland.
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Significant events during the financial year (continued)
Fund Information (continued)

On 7 September 2022, the following Funds were listed on the LSE and cross-listed on the Swiss SIX
Exchange, the Deutsche Boerse and Borsa ltaliana:

L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF

L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF

L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF

L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF

On 8 September 2022, the following new Funds of the Company were approved by the Central Bank:

e L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF
L&G Emerging Markets ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The foregoing Funds have been registered in the UK, France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands, Norway,
Denmark, Sweden, Finland, Austria, Luxembourg, Spain and Switzerland.

On 26 October 2022, the following Funds were listed on the LSE and cross-listed on the Swiss SIX
Exchange, the Deutsche Boerse and Borsa ltaliana:

e L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF
e L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

Effective on 4 November 2022, L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G
US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF were recategorised from Article 8 to Article 9 SFDR
products as a result of the index provider amending the methodology of the respective indices being
tracked by the Funds on 17 June 2022 to incorporate exclusions and constituent weighting
requirements designed to meet or exceed the exclusions and decarbonisation trajectory of EU Paris-
aligned Benchmarks. The name of the Funds were also changed to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions
Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

On 28 November 2022, L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF and L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF
were recategorised from Article 8 to Article 6 SFDR products. In addition to this the name of L&G ESG
China CNY Bond UCITS ETF changed to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

Pre-contractual Annexes in line with the requirements of the SFDR Level 2 in respect of Funds
previously categorised as Article 8 or Article 9 for the purposes of SFDR were filed with the Central
Bank of Ireland on 28 November 2022.

The updated supplement of L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF to add hedged
share classes, as well as update the tracking error on the Fund to 20bps was authorised by the
Central Bank on 12 May 2023.

On 10 May 2023, L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF was delisted from each of the stock exchanges
on which the Fund was listed, such exchanges being the London Stock Exchange, the Borsa lItaliana,
the SIX Swiss Exchange and the Deutsche Borse. All shares remaining in L&G ESG Green Bond
UCITS ETF were compulsorily redeemed on 19 May 2023 and all investments were liquidated.

On 2 June 2023, L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF was authorised by the Central
Bank. The Fund has been registered in the UK, France, Germany, ltaly, Netherlands, Norway,
Denmark, Sweden, Finland, Austria, Luxembourg and Spain.
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Significant events during the financial year end (continued)
Fund Information (continued)

On 21 June 2023, the Distributing and Accumulating share classes of L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor
Equity UCITS ETF was listed on Deutsche Borse.

On 21 June 2023, L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF and L&G Quality
Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS ETF were cross listed on Deutsche
Borse.

On 22 June 2023, the GBP Hedged Accumulating share class of L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced
Commodities UCITS ETF was listed on the LSE. The share class is registered in the UK.

There were no other significant events during the financial year, which have an impact on the financial
statements for the financial year ended 30 June 2023.

Significant events after the financial year end

Since the financial year ended 30 June 2023, the following Funds paid the below distributions:

s | | Duienduate

L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF
USD Distributing ETF 14 September 2023 $0.0973

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF
GBP Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 £0.1385

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
GBP Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 £0.1688

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF
USD Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 $0.2197

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF

EUR Hedged Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 €0.1200
USD Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 $0.1158

L&G UK Guilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF
GBP Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 £0.1468

L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
USD Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 $0.1549

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF

CHF Hedged Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 CHF 0.2155
GBP Hedged Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 £0.1953
USD Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 $0.2077

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF
GBP Distributing ETF 14 September 2023 £0.1486

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF
EUR Distributing ETF 14 September 2023 €0.1104

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF
USD Distributing ETF 14 September 2023 $0.0979

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS ETF
USD Distributing ETF 14 September 2023 $0.1942

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF
USD Distributing ETF 20 July 2023 $0.2846

L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF?
USD Distributing ETF 14 September 2023 $0.0393

1Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
2The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.
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Significant events after the financial year end (continued)

Geopolitical Events
The Directors continue to monitor geopolitical developments and any potential direct or indirect
economic impact to the ETF on an on-going basis.

On 15 August 2023 the Distributing and Accumulating share classes of L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor
Equity UCITS ETF, L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, L&G US ESG Exclusions
Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF,
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF, and L&G Quality
Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS ETF were cross listed on SIX Swiss
Exchange and registered in Switzerland.

On 17 August 2023,L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF, L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS
ETF, L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF, L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF, L&G ESG Emerging
Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating Share Class, L&G India INR
Government Bond UCITS ETF, L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF, L&G US Equity UCITS ETF, L&G US
ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF were cross-listed on the Mexico Stock Exchange.

The EUR hedged accumulating share class of L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS
ETF is registered for distribution in Germany, Austria, Italy, and Luxembourg. The share class was
registered in Switzerland and listed on SIX Swiss Exchange on 22 August 2023.

The CHF hedged accumulating share class of L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS
ETF is registered for distribution in Germany and Austria. The share class was registered in
Switzerland and listed on SIX Swiss Exchange on 22 August 2023.

On 29 August the Funds in the below table were registered in Singapore under the “restricted
scheme”.

L&G Atrtificial Intelligence UCITS ETF

L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF

L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF

L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF

L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF

L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF

L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF
L&G ROBO Global Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF

On 30 August 2023, L&G Global Brands UCITS ETF was authorised by the Central Bank. L&G Global
Brands UCITS ETF is registered in the UK, France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands, Norway, Denmark,
Sweden, Finland, Austria, Luxembourg, and Spain.
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Significant events after the financial year end (continued)
L&G Global Brands UCITS ETF launched on 21 September 2023.

On 27 September 2023, L&G Global Brands UCITS ETF was listed on the LSE and cross-listed on
Borsa Italiana and Deutsche Borse.

There were no other significant events after the financial year end, which have an impact on the
financial statements for the financial year ended 30 June 2023.

Other Information

COVID-19

The impacts of COVID-19 across society and business operations have significantly reduced during
the course of 2022 and 2023 following the vaccine roll out and milder strains of the virus coming to the
fore. The Directors continue to monitor the COVID-19 pandemic and any potential economic impact to
the ETF on an on-going basis.

Eastern Europe

On 24 February 2022, Russia launched a large-scale invasion of Ukraine causing geopolitical and
economic uncertainty across the global economy and financial markets. As a result, economic
sanctions have been imposed by many countries.

Further details in relation to exposure to Russian securities and their fair value are set out in Note
12.4.

The Directors continue to monitor the developments in Eastern Europe and any potential direct or
indirect economic impact to the ETF on an on-going basis.

Independent Auditors

Ernst & Young indicated their willingness to remain in office in accordance with Section 383(2) of the
Companies Act, 2014.

On behalf of the Board

[ Dusid, Cugn (ot
David Fagan Donard McClean
Director Director

Date: 25 October 2023
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Dublin Branch F +353 21 438 0295
Riverside Two, Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,
Grand Canal Dock, Dublin 2, D02 KV60

Report of the Depositary to the shareholders dated 30 June 2023

For the period from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 (the "Period")

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the “Depositary” “us”, “we”, or “our”’) has enquired into the
conduct of Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc for the Period, in its capacity as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the Company, in accordance
with our role as Depositary to the Company and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34 of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No 352 of 2011), as amended (the “Regulations”).

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with the
provisions of the Company’s constitutional documentation and the Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the
Company to comply with these provisions. If the Company has not been so managed, we as Depositary must state in
what respects it has not been so managed and the steps which we have taken in respect thereof.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as i, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its
duties and to ensure that, in all material respects, the Company has been managed: (i) in accordance with the limitations
imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of its constitutional documentation and the
appropriate regulations; and (ii) otherwise in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation and the
appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the Period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by the
constitutional documentation and by the Regulations; and
(i) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the Regulations.

Sashe. Van Goechert

For and on Behalf of The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch
Riverside Two

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

D02 KV60

Ireland

Date: 25 October 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LEGAL & GENERAL UCITS ETF
PLC

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc (‘the Company’) for the
year ended 30 June 2023, which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Financial Position, Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders, Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial statements, including the summary
of significant accounting policies set out in note 1. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation is Irish Law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as
adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion the financial statements:

e give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company as at 30
June 2023 and of its profit for the year then ended;
have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union; and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014,
the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations, 2011, and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section
48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland))
and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial
statements in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard as applied to public interest entities issued by the
Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate. Our evaluation of the
directors’ assessment of the Company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting included:

e Confirming our understanding of management’s going concern assessment process and also
engaging with management to understand all of the key factors, which were considered in their
assessment;

e Obtaining management’s going concern assessment which covers a year from the date of
signing this audit opinion.
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e Reviewing and evaluating the reasonability of the key factors considered by management in
making their assessment of going concern including consideration of future capital activity in
the Company and the availability of liquid assets to meet ongoing operational costs. In
assessing these, we obtained and reviewed the liquidity terms which the Sub-Funds offer to
investors together with reviewing post year-end capital activity and corroborated through
enquiry of management as to whether there are any subsequent events, including Sub-Fund
performance, that might give rise to conditions which could lead management to discontinue
the operations of the Company.

e Reviewing the Company’s going concern disclosures included in the annual report in order to
assess that the disclosures were appropriate and in conformity with the reporting standards.

Conclusion

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements
are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described
in the relevant sections of this report. However, because not all future events or conditions can be
predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of
material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) that we identified, including those which had the
greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the
efforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Valuation of financial assets
and liabilities at fair value

We have considered the
valuation of financial assets at
fair value of $14,844,440,617
(2022: $11,847,697,269) and
financial liabilities at fair value of
$64,864,093 (2022:
$120,439,005) as a key audit
matter as it is a key component of
the Company’s overall Statement
of Financial Position.

Refer to the following notes to the
financial statements: Note 1 B. —
Significant Accounting Policies
Financial Assets and Liabilities;
Note 5 — Collateral Note 12 —
Financial Instruments and
Associated Risks and Note 13 —
Offsetting and Amounts Subject
to Master Netting Arrangements
and Similar Agreements.

Our response to the risk

We have obtained the listing of financial
assets and liabilities as at 30 June 2023
from the Administrator (BNY Mellon
Fund Services (Ireland) Designated
Activity Company).

We assessed the reasonableness of the
valuation for all financial assets and
liabilities by performing the following:

» We obtained an understanding of the
key controls that have been implemented
over the valuation process for financial
assets and liabilities. This included
obtaining the service auditor’s report of
the Administrator and identifying the key
controls in place at the Administrator
over the valuation process.

» We compared the values of
transferable securities and money
market instruments to quoted prices or
vendor prices.

» We recalculated the fair value of
financial derivative instruments using
industry standard models, assessing the
reasonableness of the assumptions,
data inputs used by the Directors and
agreed the value of reverse repurchase
agreements to counterparty
confirmations.

observations
to the

Key
communicated
Audit Committee

No issues have been
noted from the
performance of our

procedures over this key
audit matter.
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Existence of financial assets
and liabilities held outside the
custody network (Financial
derivative instruments and
Reverse repurchase
agreements)

We have considered the
existence of financial assets at
fair value of $2,190,564,806
(2022:  $1,653,411,130) and
financial liabilities at fair value of
$64,864,093 (2022:
$120,439,005) as a key audit
matter as it is a key component
of the Company's overall
Statement of Financial Position.

Refer to the following notes to
the financial statements: Note
1 B. — Significant Accounting
Policies Financial Assets and
Liabilities; Note 5 — Collateral
Note 12 — Financial
Instruments and Associated
Risks and Note 13 — Offsetting
and Amounts Subject to
Master Netting Arrangements
and Similar Agreements.

Our response to the risk

We obtained a portfolio listing of
financial assets and liabilities from the
Administrator of the Company as at
30 June 2023, identifying those held

outside of

the custody network

(Financial derivative instruments and
Reverse repurchase agreements).

We assessed the reasonableness of
the existence for all financial assets
and financial liabilities held outside of
the custody network by performing
the following:

We obtained an understanding of
the key controls that have been
implemented over the
reconciliation process for financial
assets and liabilities. This included
obtaining the service auditor's
report of the Administrator and
identifying the key controls in
place at the Administrator over the
investment reconciliation process.
We obtained independent
confirmations directly from the
counterparty of each of the
financial assets and liabilities held
at year-end outside of the custody
network to confirm the existence
of these financial assets and
liabilities. We investigated any
material differences identified.

observations
[C]

Key
communicated to
Audit Committee

No issues have been noted
from the performance of
our procedures over this
key audit matter.
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Our application of materiality

We apply the concept of materiality in planning and performing the audit, in evaluating the effect of
identified misstatements on the audit and in forming our audit opinion.

Materiality

The magnitude of an omission or misstatement that, individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of the users of the financial statements. Materiality
provides a basis for determining the nature and extent of our audit procedures.

We determined materiality to be 0.5% of each Sub-Fund’s Net Asset Value (2022: 0.5%). We believe
that Net Asset Value is an appropriate measurement basis since the users of the financial statements
may focus more on this than on earnings.

During the course of our audit, we reassessed initial materiality and made no changes to it.
Performance materiality

The application of materiality at the individual account or balance level. Itis set at an amount to reduce
to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected
misstatements exceeds materiality.

On the basis of our risk assessments, together with our assessment of the Company’s overall control
environment, our judgement was that performance materiality was 75% (2022: 75%) of our planning
materiality. We have set performance materiality at this percentage due to our knowledge of the
Company’s industry and the fact that it is a recurring audit.

Reporting threshold

An amount below which identified misstatements are considered as being clearly trivial.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them all uncorrected audit differences in
excess of 5% of our defined materiality, as well as differences below that threshold that, in our view,
warranted reporting on qualitative grounds.

We evaluate any uncorrected misstatements against both the quantitative measures of materiality
discussed above and in light of other relevant qualitative considerations in forming our opinion.
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An overview of the scope of our audit report
Tailoring the scope

Our assessment of audit risk, our evaluation of materiality and our allocation of performance materiality
determine our audit scope for the company. This enables us to form an opinion on the financial
statements. We take into account size, risk profile, the organisation of the company and effectiveness
of controls, including controls and changes in the business environment when assessing the level of
work to be performed.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent
otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or
apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014
In our opinion, based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:
o the information given in the directors’ report for the financial year ended for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

e the directors’ report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
are necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements

to be readily and properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting
records.
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Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Based on the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the directors' report.

The Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures required by
sections 305 to 312 of the Act, which relate to directors’ remuneration and transactions are not complied
with by the Company. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Respective responsibilities
Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement set out on pages 18-19, the directors
are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting framework that give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as they
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as going concerns, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.
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Explanation to what extent the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities,
including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect irregularities, including fraud, that
could reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the financial statements. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional
misrepresentations, or through collusion. In addition, the further removed any non-compliance is from
the events and transactions reflected in the financial statements, the less likely it is that our procedures
will identify such non-compliance. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud is detailed below. However, the primary responsibility for the prevention
and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with governance of the company and
management.

Our approach was as follows:

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the
Company and determined that the most significant are Companies Act 2014, the Undertaking for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities pursuant to the provisions of the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011
and The Central Bank (Supervision And Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1) (Undertakings For
Collective Investment In Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019).

We understood how Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc is complying with those frameworks by
updating our understanding of the adequate system of internal control in place. We also considered
the existence of independence service providers, proper segregation of duties and the regulated
environment in which the Company operates, which may reduce opportunities for fraud to take
place.

We assessed the susceptibility of the Company’s financial statements to material misstatement,
including how fraud might occur by management override of controls.

Based on this understanding we designed our audit procedures to identify non-compliance with
such laws and regulations. Our procedures involved inquiries to those charged with governance
into possible instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations, review of board meeting
minutes during the year and obtaining representation from the management.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the
IAASA's website at: http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-
a98202dc9c3a/Description_of auditors_responsiblities_for _audit.pdf. This description forms part of
our auditor's report.
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Other matters which we are required to address

We were appointed by Board of Directors on 1 April 2020 to audit the financial statements for the year
ending 30 June 2020 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement
including previous renewals and reappointments of the firm is 4 years.

The non-audit services prohibited by IAASA's Ethical Standard were not provided to the Company and
we remain independent of the Company in conducting our audit.

Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the audit committee.
The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 391 of the
Companies Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s
members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than
the Company and the Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report,

B 9%

Kieran Daly

for and on behalf of

Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin, 31 October 2023
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Company Statement of Financial Position

As at As at
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Total Total
$ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 49,416,635 38,205,264
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 89,843,948 54,963,227
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 12,500,803,037 10,046,145,229
- Money market instruments 12 152,846,305 148,140,910
- Financial derivative instruments 12 9,718,198 3,703,501
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 2,180,846,608 1,649,707,629
Securities sold receivable 65,794,050 29,449,010
Capital shares receivable 23,034,559 7,041,906
Other assets 35,917,323 34,956,237
Total assets 15,108,220,663 12,012,312,913
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 (64,864,093) (120,439,005)
Bank overdraft 4 (43,643) (2,062,565)
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 (1,366,918) (2,811,988)

Securities purchased payable

(94,154,609)

(33,391,841)

Capital shares payable (21,871,717) (17,615,320)
Other liabilities (7,572,758) (5,416,889)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares) (189,873,738) (181,737,608)
Net assets attrik ble to holders of redeemable participating shares 14,918,346,925 11,830,575,305

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

DocuSigned by: DocusSigned by:
@ml Fagn Donard Meflan
406504584216494 .. 60861FOFF5134F6...
David Fagan Donard McClean
Director Director

Date of approval: 25 October 2023
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Company Statement of Comprehensive Income

Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Total Total
$ $
Revenue

Bank interest income 292,908 9,548
Dividend income 148,271,780 163,449,734
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 103,226,771 55,208,954
Income on reverse repurchase agreements 81,788,982 6,525,284
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 1,031,551,891 (2,560,696,494)
Total Revenue/(expense) 1,365,132,332 (2,335,502,974)

Expenses
Management fees 8 (53,383,568) (58,784,798)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (103,160) (101,232)
Total expenses (53,486,728) (58,886,030)
Net revenue/(expense) 1,311,645,604 (2,394,389,004)

Finance costs

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 (58,090,949) (33,055,831)
Bank interest expense (472,463) (199,161)
Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - (428,525)
Total finance costs (58,563,412) (33,683,517)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations before tax 1,253,082,192 (2,428,072,521)
Withholding tax (18,574,679) (19,866,801)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations before other comprehensive income 1,234,507,513 (2,447,939,322)
Other compreh income

Translation adjustment 65,230,445 (104,591,000)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations 1,299,737,958 (2,552,530,322)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Company Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders

Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Total Total
$ $

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the fi ial year 11,830,575,305 12,938,905,514

Increase/(decrease)in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations after tax 1,299,737,958 (2,552,530,322)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 4,951,086,860 6,676,788,630
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (3,163,053,198) (5,232,588,517)
Net increase in net assets from share transactions 1,788,033,662 1,444,200,113

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of
the fi ial year 14,918,346,925 11,830,575,305

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Company Statement of Cash Flows

Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Total Total
$ $

Cash flows used in operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations before other comprehensive income 1,234,507,513 (2,447,939,322)

Adjustment for:

Interest income on debt securities, money market instruments, reverse repurchase

agreements and bank interest (185,308,661) (61,743,786)

Bank interest income 472,463 627,686

Distribution to holders of redeemable participating shares 58,090,949 33,055,831

Dividend income (148,271,780) (163,449,734)

Withholding taxes 18,574,679 19,866,801
978,065,163 (2,619,582,524)

(Increase)/decrease in assets:

Cash for margin calls to counterparties (34,880,721) (52,512,626)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (2,972,099,150) 1,066,328,090
Other receivables 2,354,883 (3,036,442)

Increase/(decrease) in liabilities:

Cash for margin calls by counterparties (1,445,070) (20,064,930)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (55,574,912) 119,119,137
Due to brokers 269,205 (73)
Accrued expenses 1,886,661 644,497
Cash used in operations (2,081,423,941) (1,509,104,871)

Interest received on debt securities, money market instruments, reverse

repurchase agreements and bank interest 183,590,524 53,585,050
Bank interest paid (472,463) (627,686)
Dividend received 128,099,273 142,073,024
Net cash used in operations (1,770,206,607) (1,314,074,483)

Cash flows provided by financing activities

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable participating shares (58,090,949) (33,055,831)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued* 6 4,935,094,207 6,688,456,551
Redemptions of redeemable participating shares* 6 (3,158,796,803) (5,256,623,255)
Net cash flow provided by financing activities 1,718,206,455 1,398,777,465
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (52,000,152) 84,702,982
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 36,142,699 56,030,717
Translation adjustment 65,230,445 (104,591,000)
Cash and cash equivalents including bank overdraft at end of financial year 49,372,992 36,142,699

* Please refer to Note 6 for the disclosure of changes during the financial year in the redeemable participating shares classified as financial liabilities.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
L&G FTSE 100® L&G Russell
L&G E Fund L&G DAX® L&G DAX® L&G Longer Dated L&G FTSE 100® Super Short 2000 US Small
MSCI China A Daily 2x Long Daily 2x Short All Commodities | Leveraged (Daily 2x) Strategy (Daily 2x) Cap Quality
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ € $ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 240,040 - 402 1,628 - 810,244 22,847
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - 510,000 — 14,310,000 470,000 — -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Transferable securities 12 18,481,985 - - - - - 41,787,332

- Money market instruments 12 - 2,008,472 3,743,241 20,064,103 1,776,377 327,670 -

- Financial derivative instruments 12 — 341,704 — — — — -

- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - 26,685,900 50,263,279 426,422,859 19,513,036 11,342,223 -
Securities sold receivable - 24,019,900 - - 17,579,036 - -
Capital shares receivable - - 1,591,800 - - 15,463,124 751,883
Other assets - 5,258 9,087 510,850 9,237 1,635 34,841
Total assets 18,722,025 53,571,234 55,607,809 461,309,440 39,347,686 27,944,896 42,596,903
Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - (424,673) (9,243,839) (72,421) (28,548) -
Bank overdraft 4 - (7,429) - - (7,849) - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - (880,000) - - (320,000) -
Securities purchased payable - (18,699,900) (1,481,000) - (13,784,036) (691,000) (755,864)
Capital shares payable - (8,431,559) - - (6,512,965) - -
Other liabilities (13,731) (162,981) (75,744) (540,835) (146,845) (18,287) (9,751)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) (13,731) (27,301,869) (2,861,417) (9,784,674) (20,524,116) (1,057,835) (765,615)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 18,708,294 26,269,365 52,746,392 451,524,766 18,823,570 26,887,061 41,831,288

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

L&G ROBO Global®

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

L&G US Energy Robotics and L&G All L&G Battery L&G Pharma
L&G Gold Mining Infrastructure MLP Automation L&G Cyber Security Commodities Value-Chain Breakthrough
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 264,898 - 1,898,863 34,937,734 - 3,029,261 133,061
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - 180,000 - - 1,920,000 - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 129,923,429 - 1,042,273,681 2,519,706,263 - 1,041,226,726 46,423,205
- Money market instruments 12 - 2,895,109 - - 2,468,095 - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - 192,143 - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 — 30,889,828 — — 56,239,070 — -
Securities sold receivable - - - 3,322,781 - - -
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets 35,524 12,901 829,911 - 67,487 1,052,818 27,766
Total assets 130,223,851 34,169,981 1,045,002,455 2,557,966,778 60,694,652 1,045,308,805 46,584,032
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - (1,169,730) - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - - - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - - (246,980) (30,848,412) - - -
Capital shares payable - - - (2,560,413) - (972,376) -
Other liabilities (73,245) (55,741) (706,289) (1,407,427) (62,163) (407,624) (23,684)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (73,245) (55,741) (953,269) (34,816,252) (1,231,893) (1,380,000) (23,684)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 130,150,606 34,114,240 1,044,049,186 2,523,150,526 59,462,759 1,043,928,805 46,560,348

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

L&G Ecommerce L&G Europe L&G Asia Pacific ex
Logistics L&G US Equity L&G UK Equity L&G Japan Equity L&G Global Equity ex UK Equity Japan Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
3 $ £ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 385,319 337,834 242,043 444,759 64,081 82,666 175,374
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 254,116,510 561,552,353 88,163,155 293,637,388 47,573,596 267,885,907 412,181,941
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable - - - 1,030 67 - 122
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets 139,002 307,799 276,835 315,730 40,257 240,671 1,621,936
Total assets 254,640,831 562,197,986 88,682,033 294,398,907 47,678,001 268,209,244 413,979,373
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - - - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - - - - - - -
Capital shares payable — — - - - — —
Other liabilities (101,201) (22,573) (3,624) (24,794) (3,753) (21,571) (34,202)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (101,201) (22,573) (3,624) (24,794) (3,753) (21,571) (34,202)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 254,539,630 562,175,413 88,678,409 294,374,113 47,674,248 268,187,673 413,945,171

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

L&G Europe ESG L&G US ESG L&G ESG GBP
L&G Artificial L&G Healthcare Exclusions Exclusions Corporate Bond
L&G Clean Water Intelligence Breakthrough Paris Aligned Paris Aligned L&G Clean Energy 0-5 Year
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
3 $ € $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,147,467 157,715 25,756 177,474 806,065 275,204 65,626
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 443,086,775 410,454,058 123,319,062 394,390,019 1,353,811,782 213,221,199 93,492,345
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - — - - — —
Securities sold receivable - 99,612 - - - - —
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets 1,121,438 385,715 20,176 234,641 653,443 14,302 1,488,776
Total assets 445,355,680 411,097,100 123,364,994 394,802,134 1,355,271,290 213,510,705 95,046,747
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - — - - — _
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - — — - - — —
Securities purchased payable - - - - - - -
Capital shares payable (498,980) - - - - - -
Other liabilities (177,658) (156,031) (48,947) (51,566) (129,754) (88,077) (7,112)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (676,638) (156,031) (48,947) (51,566) (129,754) (88,077) (7,112)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 444,679,042 410,941,069 123,316,047 394,750,568 1,355,141,536 213,422,628 95,039,635

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris

Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
L&G ESG Emerging
Markets L&G ESG Emerging
L&G ESG GBP Government Bond L&G China L&G UK Gilt L&G ESG USD Markets Corporate L&G Hydrogen
Corporate Bond (USD) 0-5 Year CNY Bond 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD) Economy
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
£ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 - 31,644 157,824 1,306 102,438 805,209 1,709,250
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Transferable securities 12 104,780,799 266,199,198 136,416,652 114,384,172 120,871,795 695,604,148 531,958,563
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - 1,126,940 - - - 8,026,314 -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable 90,281 518,050 1,333,636 1,413,033 - 2,124,100 -

Capital shares receivable — — - - - — —

Other assets 1,871,532 3,607,929 1,755,514 594,534 1,281,831 8,914,655 935,901
Total assets 106,742,612 271,483,761 139,663,626 116,393,045 122,256,064 715,474,426 534,603,714
Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - (458,961) -
Bank overdraft 4 (12,887) - - - - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - — - - — —
Securities purchased payable - (1,501,250) (1,499,122) (1,402,715) - (8,846,617) -

Capital shares payable - - — - - - -

Other liabilities (7,773) (55,519) (34,586) (5,708) (9,020) (217,785) (214,216)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) (20,660) (1,556,769) (1,533,708) (1,408,423) (9,020) (9,523,363) (214,216)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 106,721,952 269,926,992 138,129,918 114,984,622 122,247,044 705,951,063 534,389,498

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

Quality Equity

30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity

L&G Quality Equity ividends ESG Dividends ESG L&G Multi-Strategy ividends ESG
Dividends ESG Exclusions Exclusions Asia L&G Digital Enhanced Exclusions
L&G ESG Green Exclusions UK Europe ex-UK Pacific ex-Japan Payments Commodities Emerging Markets
Bond UCITS ETF€1 UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETE UCITS ETF
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 - 5,803 30,876 48,765 77,756 - 78,796
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - 72,280,000 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 - 38,482,117 29,094,949 21,239,030 23,186,855 - 17,606,313
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - 118,468,861 -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - - - - 1,544,114,955 -
Securities sold receivable - - 527 - - - 9,410
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets - 210,820 94,014 62,293 - 1,353 205,885
Total assets - 38,698,740 29,220,366 21,350,088 23,264,611 1,734,865,169 17,900,404
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - (53,399,875) -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - - - (3,145) -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - - - - - - (2,110)
Capital shares payable - - - - - - -
Other liabilities - (8,046) (6,084) (7,074) (9,263) (2,117,625) (88,346)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - (8,046) (6,084) (7,074) (9,263) (55,520,645) (90,456)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares - 38,690,694 29,214,282 21,343,014 23,255,348 1,679,344,524 17,809,948

"The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
L&G Optical L&G Asia Pacific ex
Technology & L&G Global L&G Emerging Japan ESG L&G Japan ESG
[RAHGIEN] Photonics ESG Thematic ESG | L&G Metaverse ESG Cyber Security ESG Exclusions Exclusions
Government Bond Exclusions Exclusions Exclusions Exclusions Paris Aligned Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF? UCITS ETF? UCITS ETF? UCITS ETF® UCITS ETF®
$

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 261,115 13,888 5,168 3,769 12,760 2,619 9,492
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Transferable securities 12 381,066,938 3,684,000 3,794,560 2,611,262 7,796,286 3,860,417 4,166,432

- Money market instruments 12 - - — - - — —

- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -

- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable 7,632,900 283,702 30 1,020 154 1 12
Capital shares receivable - 526,206 - - - - -
Other assets 5,614,299 1,157 3,044 4,500 4,406 18,726 2,849
Total assets 394,575,252 4,508,953 3,802,802 2,620,551 7,813,606 3,881,763 4,178,785
Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - — - — _
Bank overdraft 4 - — — — - — _
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable (7,444,211) (806,185) - - - - -

Capital shares payable - - - - - - -

Other liabilities (122,985) (1,275) (1,811) (704) (3,027) (433) (470)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) (7,567,196) (807,460) (1,811) (704) (3,027) (433) (470)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 387,008,056 3,701,493 3,800,991 2,619,847 7,810,579 3,881,330 4,178,315

"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.
2These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
*These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2023

L&G Gerd Kommer

Multifactor Equity

UCITS ETF'
USD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 -
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 15,165,765
- Money market instruments 12 -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 -
Securities sold receivable 633
Capital shares receivable 360,763
Other assets 12,505
Total assets 15,539,666
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 -
Bank overdraft 4 (6,030)
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 -
Securities purchased payable (184)
Capital shares payable (360,803)
Other liabilities (3,300)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (370,317)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 15,169,349

"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2022

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G FTSE 100® L&G Russell
L&G E Fund L&G DAX® L&G DAX® L&G Longer Dated L&G FTSE 100® Super Short 2000 US Small
MSCI China A Daily 2x Long Daily 2x Short All Commodities | Leveraged (Daily 2x) Strategy (Daily 2x) Cap Quality
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ € € $ £ £ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 332,507 - 1,360,795 - - - 173,911
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - 1,140,000 - 28,330,000 — 470,000 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 31,667,664 - - - - - 33,728,032
- Money market instruments 12 - 1,343,357 2,929,038 49,574,992 2,573,265 787,364 -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 — — 2,851,623 — 278,323 — -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - 27,076,328 36,774,800 623,438,724 16,159,757 10,443,751 -
Securities sold receivable - - - - - - -
Capital shares receivable - 1,515,591 2,045,440 1,553,234 - - -
Other assets - - 2,483 1,401 3,870 385 27,695
Total assets 32,000,171 31,075,276 45,964,179 702,898,351 19,015,215 11,701,500 33,929,638
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - (2,098,885) - (44,009,038) - (202,833) -
Bank overdraft 4 - (783) - (78,231) - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - (1,470,000) - (1,050,000) - -
Securities purchased payable - (950,000) - - - - -
Capital shares payable - - - - - - -
Other liabilities (21,908) (16,339) (22,994) (650,855) (17,210) (11,980) (8,439)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (21,908) (3,066,007) (1,492,994) (44,738,124) (1,067,210) (214,813) (8,439)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 31,978,263 28,009,269 44,471,185 658,160,227 17,948,005 11,486,687 33,921,199

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G ROBO Global®

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G Longer Dated
All Commodities ex-

30 June 2022

L&G US Energy Robotics and L&G All Agriculture and L&G Battery
L&G Gold Mining Infrastructure MLP Automation L&G Cyber Security Commodities Livestock Value-Chain
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 396,231 - 227,825 4,928,566 383 - 1,471,619
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - 90,620 - - 3,770,000 - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 126,762,821 - 801,566,570 2,467,615,921 - - 772,386,992
- Money market instruments 12 - 2,341,426 - - 7,316,215 - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 — 29,294,923 — — 102,009,070 — -
Securities sold receivable - - - - - - 2,682,684
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets 135,545 10,587 672,982 - 4,977 - 663,384
Total assets 127,294,597 31,737,556 802,467,377 2,472,544,487 113,100,645 - 777,204,679
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - (869,132) - - (6,923,757) - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - - - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - - - - - - (1,152,072)
Capital shares payable - - - - - - (1,472,610)
Other liabilities (78,168) (18,614) (595,494) (1,470,165) (80,430) - (349,225)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (78,168) (887,746) (595,494) (1,470,165) (7,004,187) - (2,973,907)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 127,216,429 30,849,810 801,871,883 2,471,074,322 106,096,458 - 774,230,772

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G Pharma L&G Ecommerce L&G Europe
Breakthrough Logistics L&G US Equity L&G UK Equity L&G Japan Equity L&G Global Equity ex UK Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $ €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 44,318 1,180,750 261,521 55,758 1,386,704 87,261 198,035
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - — - - — —
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 33,895,308 262,471,950 385,283,834 45,112,420 280,471,821 55,893,321 194,700,839
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - — — — -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - — — - - — —
Securities sold receivable - - - - 991 - -
Capital shares receivable - - - - - - -
Other assets 31,371 1,034,970 247,866 77,000 336,343 52,322 80,722
Total assets 33,970,997 264,687,670 385,793,221 45,245,178 282,195,859 56,032,904 194,979,596
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - — - — _
Bank overdraft 4 - — — - - — _
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - - - - - - -
Capital shares payable — — - - - — —
Other liabilities (13,505) (112,326) (15,769) (1,344) (22,811) (4,761) (12,489)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (13,505) (112,326) (15,769) (1,344) (22,811) (4,761) (12,489)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 33,957,492 264,575,344 385,777,452 45,243,834 282,173,048 56,028,143 194,967,107

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G Europe ESG L&G US ESG
L&G Asia Pacific ex L&G Artificial L&G Healthcare Exclusions Exclusions
Japan Equity L&G Clean Water Intelligence Breakthrough Paris Aligned Paris Aligned L&G Clean Energy
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
$ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 584,623 590,259 104,261 - 91,456 511,194 7,138,516
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 263,207,659 307,702,167 223,201,822 125,029,978 91,945,948 858,878,729 175,172,633
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable - 300,011 62,734 1,429,428 160 - -
Capital shares receivable - 1,293,744 - - - - -
Other assets 804,861 984,993 202,037 19,989 96,732 510,590 62,668
Total assets 264,597,143 310,871,174 223,570,854 126,479,395 92,134,296 859,900,513 182,373,817
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - (14,874) - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable (707,804) (1,657,384) - - - - -
Capital shares payable - - - (1,192,582) - - -
Other liabilities (20,604) (127,687) (94,265) (50,902) (12,633) (87,237) (76,419)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (728,408) (1,785,071) (94,265) (1,258,358) (12,633) (87,237) (76,419)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 263,868,735 309,086,103 223,476,589 125,221,037 92,121,663 859,813,276 182,297,398

" Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris

Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G ESG Emerging

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G ESG GBP Markets L&G ESG Emerging
Corporate Bond L&G ESG GBP Government Bond L&G China L&G UK L&G ESG USD Markets Corporate
0-5 Year Corporate Bond (USD) 0-5 Year CNY Bond Gilt 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD)
UCITS ETF UCITS ET: UCITS ET; UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ET;
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 6,860 284,218 114,723 75,719 11,957 66,362 -
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 68,259,120 82,924,022 78,334,834 255,069,539 21,554,315 90,144,147 950,856,026
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - 3,203 - - - 381,052
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable 1,032,520 802,570 2,381,964 2,403,630 122,393 2,015,311 11,692,825
Capital shares receivable - - 206,602 - - - 265,437
Other assets 882,501 1,261,637 1,158,447 3,513,675 88,447 900,495 14,771,146
Total assets 70,181,001 85,272,447 82,199,773 261,062,563 21,777,112 93,126,315 977,966,486
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - (230,420) - - - (8,087,405)
Bank overdraft 4 — - - — — - (1,928,273)
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable (1,279,597) (595,513) (2,314,725) (2,475,523) (126,511) (1,664,636) (14,201,291)
Capital shares payable - - - - - - (265,714)
Other liabilities (5,111) (6,107) (15,997) (61,849) (1,255) (6,579) (301,257)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (1,284,708) (601,620) (2,561,142) (2,537,372) (127,766) (1,671,215) (24,783,940)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 68,896,293 84,670,827 79,638,631 258,525,191 21,649,346 91,455,100 953,182,546

" Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity

30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

30 June 2022

L&G Hydrogen L&G ESG Dividends ESG Exclusions Exclusions Asia L&G Digital
Economy Green Bond Exclusions UK Europe ex-UK Pacific ex-Japan Payments
UCITS ETE UCITS ETE UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,216,683 14,090,888 93,433 45,362 9,597 59,597
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 - - - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 495,194,006 8,114,033 42,591,242 21,235,632 20,980,139 11,538,881
- Money market instruments 12 - - - - - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 - - - - - -
Securities sold receivable - 271,579 - 726 3,059 -
Capital shares receivable - - - - - -
Other assets 734,093 42,564 429,783 16,800 84,197 812
Total assets 497,144,782 22,519,064 43,114,458 21,298,520 21,076,992 11,599,290
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - - - - -
Bank overdraft 4 - - - - - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - - - - -
Securities purchased payable - (325,572) - - - -
Capital shares payable - (14,045,988) - - - -
Other liabilities (217,832) (3,904) (8,842) (4,615) (7,256) (4,931)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (217,832) (14,375,464) (8,842) (4,615) (7,256) (4,931)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 496,926,950 8,143,600 43,105,616 21,293,905 21,069,736 11,594,359

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Financial Position (continued)
As at 30 June 2022

30 June 2022

L&G Multi-Strategy

30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

30 June 2022

Enhanced Exclusions L&G India INR
Commodities Emerging Markets Government Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 - 87,161 101,692
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 5 21,010,000 - -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities 12 — 15,624,024 276,814,385
- Money market instruments 12 80,360,375 - -
- Financial derivative instruments 12 - - -
- Reverse repurchase agreements 512 795,902,955 - -
Securities sold receivable - 7,224 3,807,034
Capital shares receivable - - -
Other assets 74,562 144,079 4,187,979
Total assets 897,347,892 15,862,488 284,911,090
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 12 (57,878,638) - -
Bank overdraft 4 (40,368) - -
Cash for margin calls by counterparties 5 - - -
Securities purchased payable - - (5,453,987)
Capital shares payable - - -
Other liabilities (666,302) (6,111) (89,932)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (58,585,308) (6,111) (5,543,919)
Net ts attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 838,762,584 15,856,377 279,367,171

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
ar ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended ar ended Year ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
L&G FTSE 100® L&G Russell
L&G E Fund L&G DAX® L&G DAX® L&G Longer Dated L&G FTSE 100® Super Short 2000 US Small
MSCI China A Daily 2x Long Daily 2x Short All Commodities | Leveraged (Daily 2x) Strategy (Daily 2x) Cap Quality
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ € € £ £ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 1,983 597 1,418 8,956 1,905 1,981 1,212
Dividend income 538,974 - - - - - 655,247
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments — (13,227) 23,154 1,355,276 28,138 36,832 -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - 429,139 645,544 19,241,207 397,079 462,793 -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (6,702,494) 13,086,978 (22,181,470) (50,954,012) 2,102,080 (1,249,798) 3,999,694
Total revenue (6,161,537) 13,503,487 (21,511,354) (30,348,573) 2,529,202 (748,192) 4,656,153
Expenses
Management fees 8 (206,633) (120,673) (278,142) (1,518,299) (70,261) (104,152) (108,690)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses - (6,016) (7,535) (7,598) (4,714) (4,182) (2,382)
Total expenses (206,633) (126,689) (285,677) (1,525,897) (74,975) (108,334) (111,072)
Net (expense)/revenue (6,368,170) 13,376,798 (21,797,031) (31,874,470) 2,454,227 (856,526) 4,545,081
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - - - - - - -
Bank interest expense (59) (1,020) (4,575) (859) (291) (881) (541)
Total fi costs (59) (1,020) (4,575) (859) (291) (881) (541)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (6,368,229) 13,375,778 (21,801,606) (31,875,329) 2,453,936 (857,407) 4,544,540
Withholding tax (54,096) - - - - - (87,685)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (6,422,325) 13,375,778 (21,801,606) (31,875,329) 2,453,936 (857,407) 4,456,855

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

69



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ROBO Global®

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G US Energy Robotics and L&G All L&G Battery L&G Pharma
L&G Gold Mining Infrastructure MLP Automation L&G Cyber Security Commodities Value-Chain Breakthrough
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Notes $ $ $ $ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 2,976 1,817 12,672 67,864 10 20,636 3,524
Dividend income 3,556,267 - 9,396,870 13,883,479 - 26,914,290 486,307
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - 93,772 - - 203,534 - -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - 1,163,166 — — 2,713,902 — -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 17,615,535 5,727,416 229,915,962 246,094,518 (10,281,991) 256,534,811 (2,622,035)
Total revenue 21,174,778 6,986,171 239,325,504 260,045,861 (7,364,545) 283,469,737 (2,132,204)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (849,739) (85,871) (6,851,162) (16,678,811) (110,415) (4,337,030) (234,404)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (769) (4,339) (3,000) (1,609) (4,541) (1,498) (716)
Total expenses (850,508) (90,210) (6,854,162) (16,680,420) (114,956) (4,338,528) (235,120)
Net revenue/(expense) 20,324,270 6,895,961 232,471,342 243,365,441 (7,479,501) 279,131,209 (2,367,324)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - (2,536,524) - - - - -
Bank interest expense (1,736) (173) (7,852) (163,777) (51) (14,185) (203)
Total fi costs (1,736) (2,536,697) (7,852) (163,777) (51) (14,185) (203)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax 20,322,534 4,359,264 232,463,490 243,201,664 (7,479,552) 279,117,024 (2,367,527)
Withholding tax (405,292) - (1,468,419) (1,890,939) - (4,177,393) (84,995)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations 19,917,242 4,359,264 230,995,071 241,310,725 (7,479,552) 274,939,631 (2,452,522)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Ecommerce L&G Europe L&G Asia Pacific ex
Logistics L&G US Equity L&G UK Equity L&G Japan Equity L&G Global Equity ex UK Equity Japan Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ £ $ $ € $
Revenue
Bank interest income 6,567 5,016 659 1,368 871 2,433 6,372
Dividend income 6,807,882 7,650,344 2,556,115 6,298,286 1,044,308 8,075,122 14,301,106
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - - - - - - -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 32,577,529 81,743,298 1,625,558 36,467,209 7,328,660 36,744,644 (1,315,524)
Total revenue 39,391,978 89,398,658 4,082,332 42,766,863 8,373,839 44,822,199 12,991,954
Expenses
Management fees 8 (1,217,032) (227,682) (33,140) (248,301) (47,605) (234,220) (329,930)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (1,989) (720) (363) (625) (1,341) (1,624) (1,769)
Total expenses (1,219,021) (228,402) (33,503) (248,926) (48,946) (235,844) (331,699)
Net revenue 38,172,957 89,170,256 4,048,829 42,517,937 8,324,893 44,586,355 12,660,255
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - - - - - - -
Bank interest expense (5,506) (1,720) (549) (1,523) (53) (502) (2,564)
Total fi costs (5,506) (1,720) (549) (1,523) (53) (502) (2,564)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red: ble participating shares from operations before tax 38,167,451 89,168,536 4,048,280 42,516,414 8,324,840 44,585,853 12,657,691
Withholding tax (1,357,189) (1,078,916) (5,495) (944,909) (126,055) (1,127,603) (130,923)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations 36,810,262 88,089,620 4,042,785 41,571,505 8,198,785 43,458,250 12,526,768

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
L&G Europe ESG L&G US ESG L&G ESG GBP
L&G Atrtificial L&G Healthcare Exclusions Exclusions Corporate Bond
L&G Clean Water Intelligence Breakthrough Paris Aligned Paris Aligned L&G Clean Energy 0-5 Year
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $ € $ $ £
Revenue
Bank interest income 12,653 11,832 4,480 862 10,250 8,443 601
Dividend income 7,404,974 1,417,231 348,827 3,155,479 13,854,019 3,994,640 -
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - - - - - - 2,592,780
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 64,694,385 88,877,084 4,555,689 15,278,694 188,583,217 17,833,491 (4,377,124)
Total revenue 72,112,012 90,306,147 4,908,996 18,435,035 202,447,486 21,836,574 (1,783,743)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (1,891,665) (1,309,107) (595,275) (186,699) (1,110,442) (1,165,213) (82,917)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (1,028) (1,658) (1,541) (4,726) (3,213) (3,206) -
Total expenses (1,892,693) (1,310,765) (596,816) (191,425) (1,113,655) (1,168,419) (82,917)
Net revenue/(expense) 70,219,319 88,995,382 4,312,180 18,243,610 201,333,831 20,668,155 (1,866,660)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - - - - - - (1,523,114)
Bank interest expense (3,260) (248) (528) (836) (1,168) (8,242) (744)
Total fi costs (3,260) (248) (528) (836) (1,168) (8,242) (1,523,858)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax 70,216,059 88,995,134 4,311,652 18,242,774 201,332,663 20,659,913 (3,390,518)
Withholding tax (927,939) (229,922) (54,701) (338,797) (1,961,285) (464,122) (6,279)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations 69,288,120 88,765,212 4,256,951 17,903,977 199,371,378 20,195,791 (3,396,797)

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris

Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
L&G ESG Emerging
Markets L&G ESG Emerging
L&G ESG GBP Government Bond L&G China L&G UK Gilt L&G ESG USD Markets Corporate L&G Hydrogen
Corporate Bond (USD) 0-5 Year CNY Bond 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD) Economy
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
£ $ $ £ $ $ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 75 4,530 10,421 86 784 12,870 14,628
Dividend income - - - - - - 8,000,608
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 4,747,853 7,660,784 5,148,592 1,807,415 3,763,613 46,491,951 -

Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -

Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (9,084,033) 1,727,955 (15,331,145) (4,621,937) (876,594) 2,200,612 (31,223,557)
Total revenue (4,336,105) 9,393,269 (10,172,132) (2,814,436) 2,887,803 48,705,433 (23,208,321)
Expenses

Management fees 8 (107,209) (372,715) (541,120) (37,565) (95,837) (3,325,302) (2,549,111)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses - - - - - - (1,154)
Total expenses (107,209) (372,715) (541,120) (37,565) (95,837) (3,325,302) (2,550,265)
Net (expense)/revenue (4,443,314) 9,020,554 (10,713,252) (2,852,001) 2,791,966 45,380,131 (25,758,586)

Finance costs

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 (3,232,153) (3,662,674) (5,023,502) (278,570) (2,812,180) (12,503,606) -
Bank interest expense (13,437) (3,227) (22,802) (70) (1,537) (172,503) (4,102)
Total fi costs (3,245,590) (3,665,901) (5,046,304) (278,640) (2,813,717) (12,676,109) (4,102)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of

red ble participating shares from operations before tax (7,688,904) 5,354,653 (15,759,556) (3,130,641) (21,751) 32,704,022 (25,762,688)
Withholding tax (5,022) (90,175) - - (3,272) 75,806 (1,039,783)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of

red ble participating shares from operations (7,693,926) 5,264,478 (15,759,556) (3,130,641) (25,023) 32,779,828 (26,802,471)

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

73



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Multi-Strategy

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

L&G ESG Dividends ESG Exclusions Exclusions Asia L&G Digital Enhanced Exclusions
Green Bond Exclusions UK Europe ex-UK Pacific ex-Japan Payments Commodities Emerging Markets
UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
€ £ € $ $ $ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 870 473 142 690 637 39,296 401
Dividend income - 2,223,809 1,658,242 1,233,353 72,106 - 973,018
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 98,523 - - - - 4,084,982 -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - 56,512,808 -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (464,715) (2,096,699) 2,004,998 (537,955) 3,103,333 (161,910,731) 1,056,373
Total revenue (365,322) 127,583 3,663,382 696,088 3,176,076 (101,273,645) 2,029,792
Expenses
Management fees 8 (15,692) (106,095) (68,912) (81,338) (88,511) (4,141,035) (75,216)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses - (739) (2,406) (2,707) (1,110) (8,160) (8,071)
Total expenses (15,692) (106,834) (71,318) (84,045) (89,621) (4,149,195) (83,287)
Net (expense)/revenue (381,014) 20,749 3,592,064 612,043 3,086,455 (105,422,840) 1,946,505
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 (75,990) (2,270,501) (1,254,989) (1,025,574) - - (776,157)
Bank interest expense (1,356) (817) (178) (408) (548) (6,608) (1,280)
Total fi costs (77,346) (2,271,318) (1,255,167) (1,025,982) (548) (6,608) (777,437)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (458,360) (2,250,569) 2,336,897 (413,939) 3,085,907 (105,429,448) 1,169,068
Withholding tax 128 (17,988) (227,819) (100,963) (9,271) - (125,738)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (458,232) (2,268,557) 2,109,078 (514,902) 3,076,636 (105,429,448) 1,043,330

"The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
L&G Optical L&G Asia Pacific ex
Technology & L&G Global L&G Emerging Japan ESG L&G Japan ESG
L&G India INR Photonics ESG Thematic ESG | L&G Metaverse ESG Cyber Security ESG Exclusions Exclusions
Government Bond Exclusions Exclusions Exclusions Exclusions Paris Aligned Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF® UCITS ETF®
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 3,990 331 210 378 421 247 10
Dividend income - 26,316 30,010 19,731 22,566 72,708 24,161
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 23,231,343 - - - - - -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (5,257,800) 214,935 268,062 494,236 1,201,882 220,733 415,573
Total revenue 17,977,533 241,582 298,282 514,345 1,224,869 293,688 439,744
Expenses
Management fees 8 (1,340,702) (8,613) (10,825) (6,112) (18,427) (3,081) (2,337)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses - (225) (1,236) (212) (388) (880) (125)
Total expenses (1,340,702) (8,838) (12,061) (6,324) (18,815) (3,941) (2,462)
Net revenue 16,636,831 232,744 286,221 508,021 1,206,054 289,747 437,282
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 (19,574,745) - - - - - -
Bank interest expense (15,931) (95) (46) (6) (11) (43) (23)
Total fi costs (19,590,676) (95) (46) (6) (11) (43) (23)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (2,953,845) 232,649 286,175 508,015 1,206,043 289,704 437,259
Withholding tax - (3,570) (4,543) (3,476) (3,412) (2,159) (3,624)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (2,953,845) 229,079 281,632 504,539 1,202,631 287,545 433,635

'The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.
2These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
*These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Gerd Kommer
Multifactor Equity

UCITS ETF'
$

Revenue
Bank interest income -
Dividend income 17,660
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements -
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 19,564
Total revenue 37,224
Expenses
Management fees 8 (3,300)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses -
Total expenses (3,300)
Net revenue 33,924
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 -
Bank interest expense -
Total fi costs -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax 33,924
Withholding tax (2,335)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations 31,589

"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial
ar ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
ar ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G FTSE 100® L&G Russell
L&G E Fund L&G DAX® L&G DAX® L&G Longer Dated L&G FTSE 100® Super Short 2000 US Small
MSCI China A Daily 2x Long Daily 2x Short All Commodities | Leveraged (Daily 2x) Strategy (Daily 2x) Cap Quality
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ € € $ £ £ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 2,375 - 34 199 95 7 6
Dividend income 641,387 - - - - - 529,220
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - 567 — 75,909 2,205 2,418 -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - 3,672,857 47,587 39,413 -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (5,445,499) (10,177,983) 13,485,192 224,491,316 2,405,206 (153,746) (9,822,679)
Total revenue (4,801,737) (10,177,416) 13,485,226 228,240,281 2,455,093 (111,908) (9,293,453)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (311,854) (110,360) (273,909) (2,970,403) (90,072) (79,299) (115,408)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses - (4,399) (5,555) (10,184) (3,417) (2,553) (3,588)
Total expenses (311,854) (114,759) (279,464) (2,980,587) (93,489) (81,852) (118,996)
Net (expense)/revenue (5,113,591) (10,292,175) 13,205,762 225,259,694 2,361,604 (193,760) (9,412,449)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - - - - - - -
Bank interest expense (240) (4,857) (6,340) (9) (155) (628) (124)
Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - (143,253) (237,339) - - - -
Total fi costs (240) (148,110) (243,679) (9) (155) (628) (124)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (5,113,831) (10,440,285) 12,962,083 225,259,685 2,361,449 (194,388) (9,412,573)
Withholding tax (64,290) - - - - - (71,422)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (5,178,121) (10,440,285) 12,962,083 225,259,685 2,361,449 (194,388) (9,483,995)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ROBO Global®

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
June 2022

L&G Longer Dated

All Commodities ex-

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G US Energy Robotics and L&G All Agriculture and L&G Battery
L&G Gold Mining Infrastructure MLP Automation L&G Cyber Security Commodities Livestock Value-Chain
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 35 5 140 1,502 1 - 236
Dividend income 3,486,295 - 10,308,387 44,961,006 - - 14,459,184
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - 4,155 - - 20,296 - -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - 88,938 - - 486,516 3,232 -
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (40,517,366) (559,909) (379,835,818) (899,824,960) 25,110,096 449,657 (233,074,225)
Total revenue (37,031,036) (466,811) (369,527,291) (854,862,452) 25,616,909 452,889 (218,614,805)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (1,039,314) (85,661) (9,332,229) (20,492,375) (172,312) (4,591) (4,435,315)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (1,522) (5,384) (4,487) (2,061) (6,631) (944) (1,436)
Total expenses (1,040,836) (91,045) (9,336,716) (20,494,436) (178,943) (5,535) (4,436,751)
Net (expense)/revenue (38,071,872) (557,856) (378,864,007) (875,356,888) 25,437,966 447,354 (223,051,556)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - (2,363,865) - - - - -
Bank interest expense (4,680) (546) (8,556) (22,186) (1) (18) (24,181)
Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -
Total fi costs (4,680) (2,364,411) (8,556) (22,186) 1) (18) (24,181)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (38,076,552) (2,922,267) (378,872,563) (875,379,074) 25,437,965 447,336 (223,075,737)
Withholding tax (399,418) - (1,645,809) (4,939,704) - - (2,311,051)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (38,475,970) (2,922,267) (380,518,372) (880,318,778) 25,437,965 447,336 (225,386,788)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022
L&G Pharma L&G Ecommerce L&G Europe
Breakthrough Logistics L&G US Equity L&G UK Equity L&G Japan Equity L&G Global Equity ex UK Equity
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $ £ $ $ €
Revenue
Bank interest income 9 91 31 3 337 20 4
Dividend income 299,232 16,378,394 4,660,609 751,401 5,734,355 1,160,190 3,545,810

Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - - - - - - -

Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - _ _

Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (6,798,730) (141,846,268) (54,211,309) 732,109 (56,758,105) (10,555,064) (14,824,010)
Total revenue (6,499,489) (125,467,783) (49,550,669) 1,483,513 (51,023,413) (9,394,854) (11,278,196)
Expenses

Management fees 8 (170,252) (2,450,383) (162,609) (9,979) (250,503) (59,257) (120,010)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (590) (1,630) (1,216) (350) (835) (1,602) (2,176)
Total expenses (170,842) (2,452,013) (163,825) (10,329) (251,338) (60,859) (122,186)
Net (expense)/revenue (6,670,331) (127,919,796) (49,714,494) 1,473,184 (51,274,751) (9,455,713) (11,400,382)

Finance costs

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - - - - - — _

Bank interest expense (143) (22,420) (1,654) (39) (567) (33) (1,427)

Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -

Total fi costs (143) (22,420) (1,654) (39) (567) (33) (1,427)
(Decrease)llncrease in net assets attributable to holders of

ble participating shares from operations before tax (6,670,474) (127,942,216) (49,716,148) 1,473,145 (51,275,318) (9,455,746) (11,401,809)
Withholding tax (53,410) (1,878,453) (665,027) (4,283) (860,523) (141,917) (461,947)
(Decrease)lmcrease in net assets attributable to holders of
T ble participating shares from operations (6,723,884) (129,820,669) (50,381,175) 1,468,862 (52,135,841) (9,597,663) (11,863,756)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022

L&G Europe ESG L&G US ESG

L&G Asia Pacific ex L&G Atrtificial L&G Healthcare Exclusions Exclusions
Japan Equity L&G Clean Water Intelligence Breakthrough Paris Aligned Paris Aligned L&G Clean Energy
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF
$ $ $ $ € $ $

Revenue

Bank interest income 46 1,965 65 53 3 94 79
Dividend income 8,110,385 5,402,141 1,715,353 513,669 4,068,482 18,756,896 2,396,962

Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - - - - - - -

Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -

Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (44,829,176) (75,181,838) (128,361,312) (89,238,378) (6,716,798) (170,699,143) (45,489,231)
Total revenue (36,718,745) (69,777,732) (126,645,894) (88,724,656) (2,648,313) (151,942,153) (43,092,190)
Expenses

Management fees 8 (221,409) (1,560,248) (1,426,343) (920,501) (261,987) (1,824,403) (703,402)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (2,900) (1,075) (1,505) (1,877) (2,556) (3,319) (2,820)
Total expenses (224,309) (1,561,323) (1,427,848) (922,378) (264,543) (1,827,722) (706,222)
Net expense (36,943,054) (71,339,055) (128,073,742) (89,647,034) (2,912,856) (153,769,875) (43,798,412)

Finance costs

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - - - - - — _

Bank interest expense (1,007) (4,180) (920) (664) (2,945) (50) (4,152)

Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -

Total fi costs (1,007) (4,180) (920) (664) (2,945) (50) (4,152)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (36,944,061) (71,343,235) (128,074,662) (89,647,698) (2,915,801) (153,769,925) (43,802,564)
Withholding tax (109,780) (724,499) (259,132) (70,023) (437,433) (2,725,985) (311,673)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (37,053,841) (72,067,734) (128,333,794) (89,717,721) (3,353,234) (156,495,910) (44,114,237)

" Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris
Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022
L&G ESG GBP L&G ESG Emerging L&G ESG Emerging
Corporate Bond L&G ESG GBP | Markets Government L&G China L&G UK Gilt L&G ESG USD Markets Corporate
0-5 Year Corporate Bond | Bond (USD) 0-5 Year CNY Bond 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD)
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
£ £ $ $ £ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 1 - 30 1,078 - 6 425

Dividend income - — - - - — _

Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 717,191 1,436,488 1,786,912 10,847,639 41,545 1,921,781 29,392,496

Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - - -

Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (4,368,267) (12,899,016) (10,683,579) (1,204,005) (947,894) (13,780,741) (210,172,781)
Total revenue (3,651,075) (11,462,528) (8,896,637) 9,644,712 (906,349) (11,858,954) (180,779,860)
Expenses

Management fees 8 (59,002) (66,862) (143,056) (1,098,065) (16,250) (79,600) (2,592,489)

Custody out-of-pocket expenses - - - - - - -

Total expenses (59,002) (66,862) (143,056) (1,098,065) (16,250) (79,600) (2,592,489)

Net (expense)/revenue (3,710,077) (11,529,390) (9,039,693) 8,546,647 (922,599) (11,938,554) (183,372,349)

Finance costs

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 (487,125) (1,231,800) (1,250,238) (10,616,191) - (1,582,280) (8,320,951)

Bank interest expense (205) (493) (354) (15,977) (86) (308) (17,726)

Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - _ _

Total fi costs (487,330) (1,232,293) (1,250,592) (10,632,168) (86) (1,582,586) (8,338,677)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (4,197,407) (12,761,683) (10,290,285) (2,085,521) (922,685) (13,521,140) (191,711,026)
Withholding tax 808 (991) (20,781) - - (1,960) (163,259)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (4,196,599) (12,762,674) (10,311,066) (2,085,521) (922,685) (13,523,100) (191,874,285)

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Hydrogen L&G ESG Dividends ESG Exclusions Exclusions Asia L&G Digital
Economy Green Bond Exclusions UK Europe ex-UK Pacific ex-Japan Payments
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ € £ € $ $
Revenue
Bank interest income 409 1 5 — 6 4
Dividend income 7,687,561 - 2,492,704 1,214,831 1,110,876 68,271
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments - 182,335 - - - -
Income on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - -
Net loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 (268,008,922) (3,414,919) (3,522,478) (2,229,017) (4,661,908) (8,606,498)
Total revenue (260,320,952) (3,232,583) (1,029,769) (1,014,186) (3,551,026) (8,538,223)
Expenses
Management fees 8 (2,574,290) (56,872) (88,210) (51,941) (87,208) (64,655)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (1,764) - (435) (2,046) (2,795) (633)
Total expenses (2,576,054) (56,872) (88,645) (53,987) (90,003) (65,288)
Net expense (262,897,006) (3,289,455) (1,118,414) (1,068,173) (3,641,029) (8,603,511)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - (72,145) (2,267,426) (1,046,931) (945,390) -
Bank interest expense (21,977) (124) (90) (273) (86) (186)
Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - - - - - -
Total fi costs (21,977) (72,269) (2,267,516) (1,047,204) (945,476) (186)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax (262,918,983) (3,361,724) (3,385,930) (2,115,377) (4,586,505) (8,603,697)
Withholding tax (1,019,335) 881 (15,354) (176,892) (85,614) (7,007)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations (263,938,318) (3,360,843) (3,401,284) (2,292,269) (4,672,119) (8,610,704)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial Financial Financial
Year ended Year ended Year ended
June 2022 30 June 2022 30 June 2022
L&G Quality Equity
L&G Multi-Strategy Dividends ESG
Enhanced Exclusions L&G India INR
Commodities Emerging Markets Government Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $ $
Revenue

Bank interest income 87 9 10
Dividend income - 815,821 -
Interest income on debt securities and money market instruments 99,924 - 7,929,602
Income on reverse repurchase agreements 2,158,090 - -
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2 183,087,549 (3,072,243) (28,780,493)
Total revenue 185,345,650 (2,256,413) (20,850,881)

Expenses
Management fees 8 (1,349,663) (70,512) (486,612)
Custody out-of-pocket expenses (6,092) (6,523) -
Total expenses (1,355,755) (77,035) (486,612)
Net revenue/(expense) 183,989,895 (2,333,448) (21,337,493)

Finance costs

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 14 - (481,220) (936,540)

Bank interest expense (17,400) (2,480) (6,106)

Interest expense on reverse repurchase agreements - — _

Total fi costs (17,400) (483,700) (942,646)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations before tax 183,972,495 (2,817,148) (22,280,139)
Withholding tax - (99,555) -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
red ble participating shares from operations 183,972,495 (2,916,703) (22,280,139)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G DAX®
Daily 2x Long
UCITS ETF

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G DAX®
Daily 2x Short
UCITS ETF

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Longer Dated
All Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G FTSE 100®

Leveraged (Daily 2x)

UCITS ETF
£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G FTSE 100©
Super Short
Strategy (Daily 2x)
S ETF

£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

$

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

beginning of the financial year 31,978,263 28,009,269 44,471,185 658,160,227 17,948,005 11,486,687 33,921,199
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares from operations (6,422,325) 13,375,778 (21,801,606) (31,875,329) 2,453,936 (857,407) 4,456,855
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 5,960,271 68,733,989 135,217,484 198,202,449 130,776,988 142,932,041 29,956,236
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (12,807,915) (83,849,671) (105,140,671) (372,962,581) (132,355,359) (126,674,260) (26,503,002)
Net (decrease)/increase in net assets from share transactions (6,847,644) (15,115,682) 30,076,813 (174,760,132) (1,578,371) 16,257,781 3,453,234
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end

of the financial year 18,708,294 26,269,365 52,746,392 451,524,766 18,823,570 26,887,061 41,831,288

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Gold Mining
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G US Energy
Infrastructure MLP
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ROBO Global®
Robotics and
Automation

UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Cyber Security
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Battery
Value-Chain
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Pharma
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the financial year 127,216,429 30,849,810 801,871,883 2,471,074,322 106,096,458 774,230,772 33,957,492
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations 19,917,242 4,359,264 230,995,071 241,310,725 (7,479,552) 274,939,631 (2,452,522)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 7,869,513 2,620,603 79,488,320 210,668,642 7,483,364 157,861,002 38,173,058
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (24,852,578) (3,715,437) (68,306,088) (399,903,163) (46,637,511) (163,102,600) (23,117,680)
Net (decrease)/increase in net assets from share transactions (16,983,065) (1,094,834) 11,182,232 (189,234,521) (39,154,147) (5,241,598) 15,055,378
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of
the financial year 130,150,606 34,114,240 1,044,049,186 2,523,150,526 59,462,759 1,043,928,805 46,560,348

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics

UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G US Equity
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G UK Equity
UCITS ETF
£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Japan Equity
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Global Equity
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Europe
ex UK Equity
UCITS ETF

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Asia Pacific ex
Japan Equity
UCITS ETF

$

beginning of the financial year 264,575,344 385,777,452 45,243,834 282,173,048 56,028,143 194,967,107 263,868,735
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

from operations 36,810,262 88,089,620 4,042,785 41,571,505 8,198,785 43,458,250 12,526,768
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 23,235,355 125,004,100 39,391,790 30,818,530 14,422 330 41,317,416 141,309,328
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (70,081,331) (36,695,759) - (60,188,970) (30,975,010) (11,555,100) (3,759,660)
Net (decrease)/increase in net assets from share transactions (46,845,976) 88,308,341 39,391,790 (29,370,440) (16,552,680) 29,762,316 137,549,668
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 254,539,630 562,175,413 88,678,409 294,374,113 47,674,248 268,187,673 413,945,171

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Clean Water
UCITS ETF
3$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Atrtificial
Intelligence
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Healthcare
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Europe ESG
Exclusions

Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF'

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G US ESG
Exclusions
Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF'
3$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Clean Energy
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
0-5 Year

UCITS ETF

£

beginning of the financial year 309,086,103 223,476,589 125,221,037 92,121,663 859,813,276 182,297,398 68,896,293
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations 69,288,120 88,765,212 4,256,951 17,903,977 199,371,378 20,195,791 (3,396,797)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 109,543,286 109,559,156 25,943,100 305,626,115 353,634,353 72,960,043 31,373,379
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (43,238,467) (10,859,888) (32,105,041) (20,901,187) (57,677,471) (62,030,604) (1,833,240)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 66,304,819 98,699,268 (6,161,941) 284,724,928 295,956,882 10,929,439 29,540,139
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 444,679,042 410,941,069 123,316,047 394,750,568 1,355,141,536 213,422,628 95,039,635

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris

Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ESG Emerging

Markets
Government Bond
(USD) 0-5 Year
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G China
CNY Bond
UCITS ETF'
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G UK Gilt
0-5 Year
UCITS ETF
£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ESG USD
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ESG Emerging
Markets Corporate
Bond (USD)

UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Hydrogen
Economy
UCITS ETF

$

beginning of the financial year 84,670,827 79,638,631 258,525,191 21,649,346 91,455,100 953,182,546 496,926,950
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations after tax (7,693,926) 5,264,478 (15,759,556) (3,130,641) (25,023) 32,779,828 (26,802,471)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 101,777,972 240,400,003 39,060,500 100,051,255 37,244,094 286,988,013 95,623,555
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (72,032,921) (55,376,120) (143,696,217) (3,585,338) (6,427,127) (566,999,324) (31,358,536)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 29,745,051 185,023,883 (104,635,717) 96,465,917 30,816,967 (280,011,311) 64,265,019
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 106,721,952 269,926,992 138,129,918 114,984,622 122,247,044 705,951,063 534,389,498

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ESG
Green Bond
UCITS ETF?

3

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG
Exclusions UK

UCITS ETF
£

Financial
ear ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG
Exclusions

Europe ex-UK
UCITS ETF

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG
Exclusions Asia
Pacific ex-Japan
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Digital
Payments
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
ar ended
30 June 2023

L&G Multi-Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG
Exclusions
Emerging Markets
UCITS ETF

$

beginning of the financial year 8,143,600 43,105,616 21,293,905 21,069,736 11,594,359 838,762,584 15,856,377
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations after tax (458,232) (2,268,557) 2,109,078 (514,902) 3,076,636 (105,429,448) 1,043,330
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 72,110 1,217,459 16,809,374 2,361,430 10,680,684 1,038,672,837 1,055,635
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (7,757,478) (3,363,824) (10,998,075) (1,573,250) (2,096,331) (92,661,449) (145,394)
Net (decrease)/increase in assets from share transactions (7,685,368) (2,146,365) 5,811,299 788,180 8,584,353 946,011,388 910,241
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year - 38,690,694 29,214,282 21,343,014 23,255,348 1,679,344,524 17,809,948

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

2The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G India INR
Government Bond
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Optical

Technology &
Photonics ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF'

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Global
Thematic ESG
Exclusions
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Metaverse ESG
Exclusions

UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Emerging
Cyber Security ESG
Exclusions

UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Asia Pacific ex
Japan ESG
Exclusions

Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF®
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Japan ESG
Exclusions
Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF®

$

beginning of the financial year 279,367,171 - - - - - -
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations (2,953,845) 229,079 281,632 504,539 1,202,631 287,545 433,635
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 150,740,340 5,595,919 5,694,002 5,152,042 8,370,917 6,623,970 4,428,240
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (40,145,610) (2,123,505) (2,174,643) (3,036,734) (1,762,969) (3,030,185) (683,560)
Net increase in net assets from share transactions 110,594,730 3,472,414 3,519,359 2,115,308 6,607,948 3,593,785 3,744,680
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 387,008,056 3,701,493 3,800,991 2,619,847 7,810,579 3,881,330 4,178,315

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the financial year

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Gerd Kommer
Multifactor Equity
UCITS ETF*

$

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

from operations 31,589
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 15,498,513
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (360,753)
Net increase in net assets from share transactions 15,137,760
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 15,169,349

"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

2These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
*These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.
“The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders

For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G E Fund
MSCI China A
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G DAX®
Daily 2x Long
UCITS ETF

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G DAX®
Daily 2x Short
UCITS ETF

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Longer Dated
All Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G FTSE 100®©
Leveraged (Daily 2x)
UCITS ETF

£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G FTSE 100©
Super Short
Strategy (Daily 2x)
S ETF

£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Russell
2000 US Small
Cap Quality
UCITS ETF

$

beginning of the financial year 43,889,334 25,819,315 47,880,691 1,224,757,080 19,226,241 12,520,076 38,826,713
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares from operations (5,178,121) (10,440,285) 12,962,083 225,259,685 2,361,449 (194,388) (9,483,995)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 3,164,990 29,780,280 63,749,899 509,791,893 53,632,265 34,916,587 10,200,657
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (9,897,940) (17,150,041) (80,121,488) (1,301,648,431) (57,271,950) (35,755,588) (5,622,176)
Net (decrease)/increase in net assets from share transactions (6,732,950) 12,630,239 (16,371,589) (791,856,538) (3,639,685) (839,001) 4,578,481
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end

of the financial year 31,978,263 28,009,269 44,471,185 658,160,227 17,948,005 11,486,687 33,921,199

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
ar ended
30 June 2022

L&G Gold Mining
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G US Energy
Infrastructure MLP
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ROBO Global®
Robotics and
Automation

UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Cyber Security
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G All
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Longer Dated
All Commodities ex-
Agriculture and
Livestock

UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Battery
Value-Chain
UCITS ETF
$

beginning of the financial year 155,489,496 40,301,424 1,254,865,415 2,792,146,370 93,849,730 11,383,947 834,154,119
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations (38,475,970) (2,922,267) (380,518,372) (880,318,778) 25,437,965 447,336 (225,386,788)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 28,241,645 2,931,850 120,983,310 762,737,438 72,252,412 1,798,503 325,373,131
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (18,038,742) (9,461,197) (193,458,470) (203,490,708) (85,443,649) (13,629,786) (159,909,690)
Net Increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 10,202,903 (6,529,347) (72,475,160) 559,246,730 (13,191,237) (11,831,283) 165,463,441
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 127,216,429 30,849,810 801,871,883 2,471,074,322 106,096,458 - 774,230,772

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

88



June 2023

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Pharma
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Ecommerce
Logistics

UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G US Equity
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G UK Equity
UCITS ETF
£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Japan Equity
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Global Equity
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Europe
ex UK Equity
UCITS ETF

€

beginning of the financial year 34,331,501 612,336,023 295,471,416 16,662,712 252,730,395 51,392,796 113,087,160
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations (6,723,884) (129,820,669) (50,381,175) 1,468,862 (52,135,841) (9,597,663) (11,863,756)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 13,976,800 198,032,470 192,194,051 27,112,260 114,379,864 14,233,010 95,108,793
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (7,626,925) (415,972,480) (51,506,840) - (32,801,370) - (1,365,090)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 6,349,875 (217,940,010) 140,687,211 27,112,260 81,578,494 14,233,010 93,743,703
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 33,957,492 264,575,344 385,777,452 45,243,834 282,173,048 56,028,143 194,967,107

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Asia Pacific ex
Japan Equity
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Clean Water
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Atrtificial
Intelligence
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Healthcare
Breakthrough
UCITS ETF

3$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Europe ESG
Exclusions

Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF'

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G US ESG
Exclusions
Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF'
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Clean Energy
UCITS ETF
3$

beginning of the financial year 173,891,675 232,180,626 255,630,405 219,356,536 233,988,889 1,706,212,924 115,243,362
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

from operations (37,053,841) (72,067,734) (128,333,794) (89,717,721) (3,353,234) (156,495,910) (44,114,237)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 135,202,851 160,955,497 155,820,904 47,036,559 6,624,052 56,699,140 136,792,555
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed (8,171,950) (11,982,286) (59,640,926) (51,454,337) (145,138,044) (746,602,878) (25,624,282)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 127,030,901 148,973,211 96,179,978 (4,417,778) (138,513,992) (689,903,738) 111,168,273
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 263,868,735 309,086,103 223,476,589 125,221,037 92,121,663 859,813,276 182,297,398

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris

Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
0-5 Year

UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ESG GBP
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ESG Emerging

Markets
Government Bond
(USD) 0-5 Year
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G China
CNY Bond
UCITS ETF'

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G UK Gilt
0-5 Year
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ESG USD
Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ESG Emerging
Markets Corporate
Bond (USD)

UCITS ETF

£ £ $ $ £ $ $
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at
beginning of the financial year 60,138,292 67,397,397 49,902,110 427,341,761 28,356,001 92,756,580 580,089,992
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
from operations (4,196,599) (12,762,674) (10,311,066) (2,085,521) (922,685) (13,523,100) (191,874,285)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 14,117,616 35,472,142 44,906,501 166,374,220 7,290,935 20,144,110 1,530,821,431
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (1,163,016) (5,436,038) (4,858,914) (333,105,269) (13,074,905) (7,922,490) (965,854,592)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 12,954,600 30,036,104 40,047,587 (166,731,049) (5,783,970) 12,221,620 564,966,839
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of
the financial year 68,896,293 84,670,827 79,638,631 258,525,191 21,649,346 91,455,100 953,182,546

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Hydrogen
Economy
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ESG
Green Bond
UCITS ETF
€

Financial
ear ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG
Exclusions UK

UCITS ETF
£

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG
Exclusions

Europe ex-UK
UCITS ETF

€

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG
Exclusions Asia
Pacific ex-Japan
UCITS ETF

$

Financial
ar ended
30 June 2022

L&G Digital
Payments
UCITS ETF
$

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Multi-Strategy
Enhanced
Commodities
UCITS ETF

$

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

beginning of the financial year 459,726,448 23,180,583 26,452,836 16,295,294 19,787,175 6,274,836 -
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating

shares from operations (263,938,318) (3,360,843) (3,401,284) (2,292,269) (4,672,119) (8,610,704) 183,972,495
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 312,690,150 4,109,011 20,054,064 8,300,050 5,954,680 13,930,227 699,252,162
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (11,551,330) (15,785,151) - (1,009,170) - - (44,462,073)
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 301,138,820 (11,676,140) 20,054,064 7,290,880 5,954,680 13,930,227 654,790,089
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 496,926,950 8,143,600 43,105,616 21,293,905 21,069,736 11,594,359 838,762,584

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2022 30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity

Dividends ESG
Exclusions L&G India INR
Emerging Markets Government Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
$ $

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at

beginning of the financial year - -
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

from operations (2,916,703) (22,280,139)
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6 22,788,660 307,278,390
Value of redeemable participating shares redeemed 6 (4,015,580) (5,631,080)
Net increase in net assets from share transactions 18,773,080 301,647,310
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at end of

the financial year 15,856,377 279,367,171

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023
1. Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared, in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union (“‘EU IFRS”) and Irish Statute comprising the
Companies Act 2014, the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”) and the Central
Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”).

The Company's management has made an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern and is satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue its business for the
foreseeable future. Furthermore, management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial
statements continue to be prepared on a going concern basis with the exception of L&G ESG Green
Bond UCITS ETF which closed on 19 May 2023 and is pending application to the Central Bank to
revoke the Fund's authorisation.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of a significant portion of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss. The significant accounting policies are set out below.

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc is the reporting entity and each Fund is a segment. The Company's
financial statements on pages 50 to 53 are the sum of each of the segments translated in accordance
with Note 1 (H).

L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF, L&G Global Thematic ESG
Exclusions UCITS ETF, L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF, L&G Emerging Cyber Security
ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF, L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF,
L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity
UCITS ETF launched during the financial year and therefore there are no comparatives in the financial
statements.

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services
that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments. It is the
opinion of the Directors that each Fund can be treated as a segment as the return on each Fund is
linked to a different group of assets and operations.

The chief operating decision maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Directors.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with EU IFRS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions which affects the application of policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors which are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments
about carrying values of assets and liabilities which are not readily apparent from others.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the financial year in which the
estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a risk of resulting in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the financial years ended 30 June
2023 is included in Note 12.4. (“Fair Value”) and relates to the determination of fair value of financial
instruments with significant unobservable inputs.



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
A. Basis of Preparation (continued)

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for the financial year beginning from
1 July 2022

e Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to I1AS 37)

International Accounting Standard ("IAS") 37 Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
did not specify which costs to include in estimating the cost of fulfilling a contract for the purpose of
assessing whether that contract is onerous. Research conducted by the International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") Interpretations Committee indicated that differing views on which costs
to include could lead to material differences in the financial statements of entities that enter into some
types of contracts. In this project, the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") developed
amendments to IAS 37 to clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a contract is onerous, the
cost of fulfilling the contract includes both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract and an
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The IASB issued the amendments in
May 2020.

The amendments are effective for contracts for which an entity has not yet fulfilled all its obligations on
or after 1 January 2022 with earlier application permitted. There were no onerous contracts as at 30
June 2023. Hence, the adoption of the amendment did not have an impact on the Company's financial
statements.

The adoption of the above amendments did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

There are no other standards, amendments to standards or interpretations effective for annual period
beginning on or after 1 July 2022 that have a material effect on the Company’s financial statements.

New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not yet effective from 1 July 2022
and not early adopted

o Narrow-scope amendments to IAS 1, Practice statement 2 and IAS 8

The amendments aim to improve accounting policy disclosures and to help users of the financial
statements to distinguish between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting
policies.

The amendments apply for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 with earlier
application permitted.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, that this amendment will have on its financial
statements.

e Amendment to IAS 12 — deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a
single transaction

These amendments require companies to recognise deferred tax on transactions that, on initial
recognition give rise to equal amounts of taxable and deductible temporary differences.

The amendments apply for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 with earlier
application permitted.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, that this amendment will have on its financial
statements.



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
A. Basis of Preparation (continued)

New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not yet effective from 1 July 2022
and not early adopted (continued)

o Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendment to IAS 8)

In February 2021, the IASB issued amendment to IAS 8, in which it introduces a definition of
"accounting estimates”. The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting
estimates and changes in accounting policies and the correction of errors. Also, they clarify how
entities use measurements techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and
apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after the
start of the period. Earlier application is permitted as long as this fact is disclosed. The amendments
are not expected to have a material impact on the Company.

o Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1)

The amendments clarify a criterion in IAS 1 for classifying a liability as non-current: the requirement for
an entity to have the right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period.

The amendments:

specify that an entity’s right to defer settlement must exist at the end of the reporting period;

o clarify that classification is unaffected by management’s intentions or expectations about
whether the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement;
clarify how lending conditions affect classification; and
clarify requirements for classifying liabilities an entity will or may settle by issuing its own
equity instruments.

The amendments apply retrospectively for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2024 with earlier application permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, that
this amendment will have on its financial statements.

e IFRS S1 - General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related Financial
Information

The objective of IFRS S1 is to require an entity to disclose information about its sustainability-related
risks and opportunities that is useful to users of general-purpose financial reports in making decisions
relating to providing resources to the entity. IFRS S1 requires an entity to disclose information about
all sustainability-related risks and opportunities that could reasonably be expected to affect the entity’s
cash flows, its access to finance or cost of capital over the short, medium or long term (collectively
referred to as ‘sustainability-related risks and opportunities that could reasonably be expected to affect
the entity’s prospects’). IFRS S1 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2024 with earlier application permitted as long as IFRS S2 Climate-related Disclosures is also
applied.
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
A. Basis of Preparation (continued)

¢ IFRS S2 - Climate-related Disclosures

The objective of IFRS S2 is to require an entity to disclose information about its climate-related risks
and opportunities that is useful to users of general-purpose financial reports in making decisions
relating to providing resources to the entity. IFRS S2 requires an entity to disclose information about
climate-related risks and opportunities that could reasonably be expected to affect the entity’s cash
flows, its access to finance or cost of capital over the short, medium or long term (collectively referred
to as ‘climate-related risks and opportunities that could reasonably be expected to affect the entity’'s
prospects’). IFRS S2 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024
with earlier application permitted as long as IFRS S1 General Requirements for Disclosure of
Sustainability-related Financial Information is also applied.

There are no other standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet effective that
would be expected to have a significant impact on the Company.

B. Financial Assets and Liabilities
(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

On initial recognition, the Company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities as measured at
amortised cost or Fair Value through Profit of Loss ("FVTPL").

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets and financial liabilities which are held for trading (transferable securities, money
market instruments and financial derivative instruments) and reverse repurchase agreements are
measured at FVTPL. The Company's cash and cash equivalents, other assets and other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost.

Business model assessment

In making an assessment of the objectives of the business model in which a financial asset is held, the
Company considers all of the relevant information about how the business is managed, including:

— the documented investment strategy and the execution of this strategy in practice. This
includes whether the investment strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income,
maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets
to the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows
through the sale of assets;

- how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's
management;

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held
within that business model) and how those risks are managed,;

- how the investment manager is compensated: e.g. whether compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons
for such sales and expectations about future sales activity.
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Business model assessment (continued)

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not
considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets.

The Company has determined that it has two business models.

- Held to collect business model: this includes other assets. These financial assets are held
to collect contractual cash flows.
Other business model: this includes debt securities, equity investments, reverse repurchase
agreements, financial derivatives and money market instruments. These financial assets are managed
and their performance is evaluated, on a fair value basis, with frequent sales taking place.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are Solely Payments of Principal and Interest
("SPPI")

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on
initial recognition. 'Interest' is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit
risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other
basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Company considers the contractual
terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual
term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this
condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers;

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- leverage features;

- prepayments and extension features;

- terms that limit the Company's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. nonrecourse
features); and

- features that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of
interest rates)

Financial assets where contractual cash flows are considered SPPI's are valued at amortised cost.

Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company were to
change its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets
would be reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business
model.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(ii) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises loss allowances of expected credit losses ("ECLs") on financial assets
measured at amortised cost. The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLs, except for the following which are measured at 12—month ECLs:

- financial assets that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and
- other financial assets for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the
expected life of the asset) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative
and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed
credit assessment and including forward—looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more
than 30 days past due. The Company considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the
credit rating of the counterparty is equivalent to the globally understood definition of 'investment
grade'. The Company considers this to be BBB or higher per Standard & Poor's.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. 12—-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from the default events that
are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the
instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability—weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive). ECLs are discounted at the
effective interest rate of the financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortised cost
are credit-impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit impaired includes the following observable data:
- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

- abreach of contract such as a default or being more than 90 days past due; or
- itis probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisations.
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(ii) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Presentation of allowance for ECLs in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets.

Write off

The gross carrying amount of financial assets is written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

(iii) Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which
the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownership and
does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the consideration
received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income. Any interest in such transferred financial assets that is created or
retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset or liability. The Company derecognises a
financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expired.

(iv) Fair value measurement principles

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence,
the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair value of a
liability reflects its non—performance risk.

The fair value of financial instruments where quoted in an active market is based on their quoted
market prices at the reporting date without any deduction for estimated future selling costs. The
Company utilises the last traded market price for both financial assets and financial liabilities where
the bid—ask spread is narrow.

If an active quoted market price is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a
broker/dealer for non—exchange—traded financial instruments, the fair value of the instrument is
estimated using valuation techniques, including use of recent arm’s length market transactions,
reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted
cash flow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation technique that provides a reliable
estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the statement of financial
position date applicable to an instrument with similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing
models are used, inputs are based on market data at the statement of financial position date. Fair
values for unquoted equity investments are estimated, if possible, using applicable price/earnings
ratios for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect the specific circumstances of the issuer.

Where such prices are not available or are not deemed to be representative, the value of the relevant
asset shall be the probable realisation value estimated with care and in good faith by a competent
person, firm or association making a market in such investment and/or such other person appointed
by the Directors of the Company (and approved for the purpose by the Depositary).
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1. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(v) Amortised cost measurement

The 'amortised cost' of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset
or financial liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial
amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected loss allowance.

(vi) Derivatives — General

A derivative is an instrument whose value is derived from an underlying instrument, index reference
rate or a combination of these factors. Derivative instruments may be privately—negotiated contracts
which are often referred to as “OTC derivatives” or they may be listed and traded on an exchange.
Derivative contracts may involve future commitments to purchase or sell financial instruments or
commodities at specified terms on a specified date, or to exchange interest payment streams or
currencies based on a notional or contractual amount.

Derivative contracts are stated at fair value and recognised as assets and liabilities on the statement
of financial position. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are
reflected on the statement of comprehensive income as a component of net gain/(loss) on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Realised gains or losses are recorded on
termination or from periodic cash flow payments and are reflected on the statement of comprehensive
income as a component of net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss.

(vii) Derivatives — OTC Swaps

In respect of the Synthetically—Replicating Funds, OTC Swap contracts are valued daily by the
relevant swap counterparty by reference to the closing values of the indices tracked by the Funds,
such values which are verified by the Administrator using information which it sources from an
independent third party service data provider. In circumstances where the index sponsor has failed to
publish a value for the relevant index or market disruption events have occurred with respect to one or
more constituents of the relevant index (such as trading disruptions including suspensions from
trading or limitations on trading imposed by a relevant stock exchange, stock exchange disruptions
that disrupt or impair the ability of market participants to effect transactions in, or obtain market values
for, the constituents of the relevant index or the unscheduled early closure of a relevant stock
exchange), the valuation of an OTC Swap used to track an index may be determined by the relevant
swap counterparty by reference to an adjusted value of the index (taking into account the latest
exchange traded or quoted prices for the index constituents and, where one or more constituents
remain disrupted after a certain amount of time, the good faith estimates of the swap counterparty for
such securities) and/or to the costs of maintaining or terminating any hedging positions entered into by
the relevant swap counterparty in connection with the provision of the OTC Swap exposure.

In general, OTC Swaps can be linked to any number of underlying investments and indices and swap
terms can vary greatly. Cash flows are exchanged based on the underlying investments or index
holdings. Swap agreements are carried at fair value and the value of the swap agreement is based on
a valuation model described above. The model considers various inputs including the fair value of the
underlying index holdings, the risks associated with the underlying index holdings and the specific
terms of the contract.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments, including OTC Swaps, provide a basis
for comparison with instruments recognised on the statement of financial position. However, they do
not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved or the current fair value of the
instruments and do not therefore indicate a Fund's exposure to credit or market price risks. The
derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market prices, market interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms.
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B. Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(vii) Derivatives — OTC Swaps (continued)

The Synthetically—Replicating Funds utilise a single swap management model in respect of OTC
Swaps entered into with Barclays Bank Plc, and Merrill Lynch International. The OTC Swaps are
structured as collateralised total return index swaps which are entered into with each relevant
counterparty on an “unfunded” basis. Each of the OTC Swaps resets at pre—determined dates. The
gain or loss on an index swap is realised at each swap reset date. The Fund'’s cash is invested by the
Investment Manager in a combination of reverse repurchase agreements with the same counterparty
entity and money market funds. The return on the reverse repurchase agreement largely offsets the
cost of the finance leg of the index swap.

At each swap reset date, where a new swap notional is set, any cash variation margin is returned
(where required) by liquidating a portion of the reverse repurchase agreement and/or redeeming an
appropriate amount of money market funds. Please also refer to the following section entitled
“Securities purchased under agreement to resell” and the section entitled “()) OTC Swaps and
Reverse Repurchase Agreements” within the Credit Risk part of Note 12 (“Financial Instruments and
Associated Risks”).

(viii) Derivatives — Currency Hedging Policy
Hedging at portfolio level

Where disclosed in a Fund Supplement, the relevant Investment Manager/Sub-Investment Manager
may enter into transactions for the purposes of hedging the currency exposure of the Fund’s
investments into the base currency where different. If undertaken, the aim of this hedging will be to
reduce a Fund’s level of risk or to hedge the currency exposure to the currency of denomination of
some or all of a Fund’s investments. Forward currency contracts may be utilised if a Fund engages in
such hedging. The currency exposure generated as a result of a Fund investing in investments which
are denominated in a currency other than its base currency will not be allocated to separate classes of
shares.

Hedging at Share class level

Where disclosed in a Fund Supplement, the Investment Manager may employ strategies aimed at
hedging against currency risk at a share class level. It may employ currency-related transactions such
as forward currency contracts, in order to hedge against certain currency risks, for example, where the
currency of denomination of a share class differs from the base currency or from the currencies in
which assets of the Fund are denominated.

There can however be no assurance that currency hedging transactions will be effective. Although a
Fund may utilise currency hedging transactions in respect of share classes, it shall not be obliged to
do so and to the extent that it does employ strategies aimed at hedging certain share classes, there
can be no assurance that such strategies will be effective. The costs and related liabilities/benefits
arising from instruments entered into for the purposes of hedging the currency exposure for the benefit
of any particular share class of a Fund shall be attributable exclusively to the relevant share class.

Exposure resulting from currency hedging transactions will not exceed 105% of the Net Asset Value
("NAV") of the relevant share class. All transactions will be clearly attributable to the relevant share
class and currency exposures of different share classes will not be combined or offset. The Company
does not intend to have under-hedged or over-hedged positions, however, due to market movements
and factors outside the control of the Company, under-hedged and over-hedged positions may arise
from time to time.
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B. Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(viii) Derivatives — Currency Hedging Policy (continued)

Hedging at Share class level (continued)

Hedged positions will be kept under review to seek to ensure that over-hedged positions do not
exceed 105% of the NAV of the relevant share class and that under-hedged positions do not fall short
of 95% of the portion of the NAV of the relevant share class which is to be hedged against currency
risk, such reviews which will seek to ensure that under-hedged positions and hedged positions
materially in excess of 100% of the NAV of the relevant share class are not to be carried forward from
month to month. In the event that the hedging in respect of a share class exceeds 105% of the NAV of
the relevant share class or falls short of 95% of the portion of the NAV of the relevant share class
which is to be hedged against currency risk due to market movements or subscriptions/redemptions,
the Investment Manager shall adjust such hedging appropriately as soon as possible thereafter.

For hedge share class level forward currency contracts, the realised and unrealised gains or losses
are allocated solely to the relevant share classes. The unrealised gains or losses on hedging activities
are reflected in the “financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” category in
the Statement of Financial Position.

(ix) Securities purchased under agreement to resell

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase agreements) are carried in the
statement of financial position at fair value and are disclosed within Note 5 (“Collateral’), with the
corresponding counterparty to the trades identified. Interest earned on reverse repurchase
agreements is recognised, over the life of each agreement and is included in the statement of
comprehensive income.

The Funds are also permitted to sell a financial instrument that has been received as collateral for a
reverse repurchase agreement, whether through the physical sale of the asset or as part of an onward
repurchase agreement. Where the asset is physically sold, this will create a short term, short position,
and the fair value of this short position will be shown as a liability in the statement of financial position.
Where the asset is subject to an onward repurchase agreement, the settlement of the repurchase
agreement and the reverse repurchase agreement will be for the same date to the same counterparty,
so the underlying collateral positions are not reflected within the Fund’s holdings as receipt and
delivery of the collateral will occur at the same point. The amounts payable on the repurchase
agreement are shown at fair value in the statement of financial position, and the amounts receivable
on the reverse repurchase agreement are carried at fair value.

Collateral on reverse repurchase agreements is marked to market daily and additional collateral is
acquired by the Funds as needed to ensure that the value including accrued interest equals to or
exceeds the repurchase price. Collateral on reverse repurchase agreements is disclosed in Note 5
(“Collateral”) of the notes to the financial statements. In the event of default, the Funds have a
contractual right to liquidate the collateral and apply the proceeds in satisfying the obligation. If the
counterparty defaults or enters into insolvency proceedings, realisation of the collateral by the Funds
may be delayed or limited.

For further information regarding the OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Arrangements, the inter—
relationship thereof and the applicable collateral arrangements, please refer to the section entitled “(i)
OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Agreements” within the Credit Risk part of Note 12 (“Financial
Instruments and Associated Risks”).
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B. Financial Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(x) Collateral

If the party to whom the collateral is provided has the right by contract to sell or re—pledge the
collateral, the Company will classify that asset in the statement of financial position separately from
other assets and identify the asset as pledged collateral.

Where the party to whom the collateral is provided does not have the right to sell or re—pledge, a
disclosure of the collateral provided is made in the notes to the financial statements.

For further information regarding the OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Arrangements, the inter—
relationship thereof and the applicable collateral arrangements, please refer to the section entitled “(i)
OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Agreements” within the Credit Risk part of Note 12 (“Financial
Instruments and Associated Risks”).

(xi) Money market instruments

Money market instruments consist of short—term investment funds, which are readily convertible into
cash and have original maturities of 90 days or less. These are measured at fair value through profit or
loss.

C. Income Recognition
Interest income on interest bearing financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss for the

financial year is presented in the statement of comprehensive income.

Interest income and interest expense are accrued over the life of the investment. Interest expense
results from negative effective interest rates on reverse repurchase agreements and money market
instruments and is presented in the statement of comprehensive income.

Swap interest is shown as a component of net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

The Company records its investment transactions on a trade date basis. Realised gains and losses on
index swaps are realised at each swap reset date. The Physically—Replicating Funds use the average
cost method to calculate realised gains and losses on investments.

Bank interest income and expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on an
accruals basis.
D. Dividend Income

Dividend income is the income earned on common stock and is reflected in the statement of
comprehensive income on the dates on which the relevant securities are listed as “ex—dividend”.
Dividend income is shown gross of any non—recoverable withholding taxes, which are disclosed
separately in the statement of comprehensive income.

E. Expense Recognition

All expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on an accruals basis.
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F. Redeemable Participating Shares

Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the shareholder’s option and are classified as financial
liabilities. Redeemable participating shares can be redeemed at any time for cash equal to a proportionate
share of the relevant Fund's NAV. A redeemable participating share is carried at the redemption amount
that is payable at the statement of financial position date if the shareholder exercised its right to sell the
share back to the Company.

The redeemable participating shares are measured at the present value of the redemption amounts.

G. Distributions to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares are recognised on ex-date in the statement of
comprehensive income as finance costs.

H. Foreign Currency

The Company'’s financial statements are presented in US Dollars ($), which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which it operates (its functional currency).

However, the Company operates a number of Funds, each with its separately determined functional
currency which is its presentation currency as stated in the statement of financial position.

Transactions of a Fund that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency of the Fund at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. The fair value of the
investments at fair value through profit or loss and other monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than the Fund’s functional currency have been translated to that functional currency at the
relevant rates of exchange prevailing at the financial year end date, with any gains or losses arising being
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

For the purpose of presenting the financial statements of the overall Company (as required under Irish
Law), the amounts in each Fund'’s functional currency financial statements are retranslated as follows:

e Each Fund’s statement of financial position is translated to USD at the exchange rate prevailing at
the financial year end date; and

e Each Fund’s statement of comprehensive income, proceeds from redeemable participating shares
issued and amounts paid on redeemable participating shares redeemed, are translated at the
average rates where those rates represent a reasonable approximation to actual rates.

The above translation method results in a foreign currency translation amount. The notional foreign
exchange gain of $65,230,445 (30 June 2022: loss of ($104,591,000)) in the statement of comprehensive
income is due to the use of average rates and the movement of exchange rates between the beginning
and end of the reporting date. This notional foreign exchange adjustment has no impact on the NAV of the
individual Funds.

|. Transaction Costs

Transaction costs are expensed as incurred in the statement of comprehensive income and are included
within net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs
on the purchase and sale of debt securities, swaps and money market instruments are included in the
purchase and sale price of the investment. They cannot be practically or reliably gathered as they are
embedded in the cost of the investment and cannot be separately verified or disclosed.
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J. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of current deposits and overdrafts held with The Bank of New York
Mellon SA/NV, plus holdings in the sub-funds of LGIM Liquidity Funds Plc (LGIM Sterling Liquidity Fund,
LGIM US Dollar Liquidity Fund and LGIM Euro Liquidity Fund). Cash equivalents are short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant changes in value, and are held for the purpose of meeting short—term cash commitments
rather than for investments or other purposes.

Holdings in other Money Market Funds ("MMF's") are not treated as cash equivalents by the Company as
these are typically held for longer periods of time and used for collateral purposes only.

K. Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, or realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

L. Other Assets and Other Liabilities

Securities sold/capital shares receivables and securities purchased/capital shares payables represent
receivables for securities sold/capital shares issued and payables for securities purchased/capital shares
redeemed that have been contracted for but not yet settled or delivered at the statement of financial
position date, respectively.

Other assets and other liabilities also include due from/to brokers which represent margin cash
receivable/payable to brokers.

M. Cash For Margin Calls To/By Counterparties

As the value of the relevant index tracked by a Fund increases or decreases, the total return index swaps
entered into with a swap counterparty will record either a gain or loss for the Fund. The profit or loss on the
swap is settled between the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund) and the swap counterparty on
a monthly basis. However, on an intra—month basis, the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund)
and the swap counterparty will transfer cash collateral (in the base currency of the Fund only) back and
forth in amounts matching the daily profit/loss on the index swap to the extent that the relevant profit/loss
exceeds an agreed threshold amount. Any cash transferred to the Company (for the account of the
relevant Fund) by the swap counterparty as collateral on the swap is reflected on the statement of financial
position as cash for margin calls by counterparties. Conversely, where the Company (for the account of the
relevant Fund) is required to transfer cash collateral to the swap counterparty under the swap, it will be
reflected on the statement of financial position as cash for margin calls to counterparties.
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2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023
L&G FTSE 100®

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G E Fund MSCI L&G DAX® L&G DAX® | L&G Longer Dated All L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy | L&G Russell 2000 US

China A Daily 2x Long Daily 2x Short Commodities Leveraged (Daily 2x) (Daily 2x) Small Cap Quality

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ € € $ £ £ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) (561,918,423) (2,367,173) 44,666 39,286 23,605 5,812 11 (1,837,865)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives (275,402,973) - 10,601,098 (18,946,859) (85,742,816) 2,447,013 (1,424,094) -
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 2,797,875 (60,987) - - - - - 6
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 1,807,199,137 (4,272,511) 625 2,400 — — — 5,837,582
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives 58,723,942 — 2,440,589 (3,276,297) 34,765,199 (350,745) 174,285 —
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 152,333 (1,823) - - - - - (29)
1,031,551,891 (6,702,494) 13,086,978 (22,181,470) (50,954,012) 2,102,080 (1,249,798) 3,999,694

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ROBO Global®

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G US Energy Robotics and L&G Battery L&G Pharma L&G Ecommerce

L&G Gold Mining Infrastructure MLP Automation L&G Cyber Security | L&G All Commodities Value-Chain Breakthrough Logistics

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) (16,019,316) (1) (21,630,797) (149,647,917) (331) 13,217,898 (2,430,153) (16,824,840)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives (33,609) 4,666,142 (3,353) 8,065 (16,035,687) (79,402) 7,578 8,226
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 9,574 - (48,838) (354,072) - (175,582) (15,155) (33,044)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 33,656,097 - 251,600,506 396,090,917 - 243,572,629 (184,247) 49,465,832
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - 1,061,275 - - 5,754,027 3 - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 2,789 - (1,556) (2,475) - (735) (58) (38,645)
17,615,535 5,727,416 229,915,962 246,094,518 (10,281,991) 256,534,811 (2,622,035) 32,577,529
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Europe L&G Asia Pacific ex L&G Atrtificial

L&G US Equity L&G UK Equity L&G Japan Equity L&G Global Equity ex UK Equity Japan Equity L&G Clean Water Intelligence

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

£ $ $ € $ $ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 1,340,643 180,559 (5,937,740) 2,924,837 1,859,305 (1,886,730) (13,768,109) (28,198,654)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - 301 (258) 2,232 (3,937) (1,123)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 4 1,390 (92,575) (4,232) (6,322) (219,186) (83,799) (16,842)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 80,402,652 1,343,881 42,497,348 4,407,096 34,892,071 788,403 78,534,014 117,097,682
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - - 21 -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (1) (272) 176 658 (152) (243) 16,195 (3,979)
81,743,298 1,525,558 36,467,209 7,328,660 36,744,644 (1,315,524) 64,694,385 88,877,084

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Europe ESG L&G US ESG L&G ESG GBP L&G ESG Emerging

L&G Healthcare Exclusions Exclusions Corporate Bond L&G ESG GBP Markets Government
Breakthrough Paris Aligned Paris Aligned L&G Clean Energy 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD) 0-5 Year | L&G China CNY Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF?
$ € $ $ £ £ $ $
Net realised investment gain/(loss) (23,993,125) 2,874,324 6,226,496 (17,198,473) (1,170,426) (11,512,054) (4,033,184) (9,686,181)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives (206) - - (830) - - (381,545) 21,945
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (2,514) (42,465) - (292,278) - - 294,781 (425,425)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 28,551,525 12,445,948 182,356,721 35,325,448 (3,206,697) 2,428,025 4,574,098 (5,287,077)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - - 1,273,819 -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 9 887 - (376) (1) (4) (14) 45,593
4,555,689 15,278,694 188,583,217 17,833,491 (4,377,124) (9,084,033) 1,727,955 (15,331,145)

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris

Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

2Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G ESG Emerging

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

L&G ESG USD Markets Corporate L&G Hydrogen Dividends ESG Exclusions Exclusions Asia

L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD) Economy | L&G ESG Green Bond Exclusions UK Europe ex-UK Pacific ex-Japan

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

£ $ $ $ € £ € $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) (754,662) (2,139,247) (77,907,058) (159,986,078) (1,640,365) (280,548) (544,288) (1,578,520)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - (4,272,490) 5,045 (56) - - 8,282
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency - - 4,906,943 56,984 (787) 2,866 (3,515) (28,441)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (3,867,275) 1,262,653 66,995,973 128,671,715 1,175,451 (1,816,429) 2,552,794 1,060,717
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - 12,476,965 - - - - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency - - 279 28,777 1,042 (2,588) 7 7
(4,621,937) (876,594) 2,200,612 (31,223,557) (464,715) (2,096,699) 2,004,998 (537,955)

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity L&G Optical
L&G Multi-Strategy Dividends ESG Technology & L&G Emerging Cyber
Enhanced Exclusions L&G India INR Photonics ESG L&G Global Thematic L&G Metaverse ESG Security ESG
L&G Digital Payments Commodities Emerging Markets Government Bond Exclusions ESG Exclusions Exclusions Exclusions
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ucCITS ETF? ucITS ETF® UCITS ETF® UCITS ETF®
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Net realised investment gain/(loss) (3,111,072) (311,540) (316,170) (12,155,811) 79,425 157,956 109,749 106,857
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - (166,077,951) (420) 277 - - - 232
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 3,137 3) (17,166) (547,587) (665) (674) (725) (15)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) 6,211,468 - 1,396,995 7,328,649 136,211 110,777 385,253 1,094,817
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - 4,478,763 - - - - - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (200) - (6,866) 116,672 (36) 3 (41) 9)
3,103,333 (161,910,731) 1,056,373 (5,257,800) 214,935 268,062 494,236 1,201,882

The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

2The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.
*These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Asia Pacific ex

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

L&G Japan ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2023

Japan ESG Exclusions Exclusions L&G Gerd Kommer

Paris Alligned Paris Aligned Multifactor Equity

UCITS STF' UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF?

$ $ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 224,176 144,650 10,713
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives 24 - (408)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (1,115) (1,561) (675)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (2,294) 272,513 10,006
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (58) (29) (72)
220,733 415,573 19,564

"These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.

The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended

30 June 2022

Financial Year ended

30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022
L&G FTSE 100®

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G E Fund MSCI L&G DAX® Daily 2x L&G DAX® Daily 2x [ L&G Longer Dated All L&G FTSE 100® Super Short | L&G Russell 2000 US

China A Long Short Commodities Leveraged (Daily 2x) Strategy (Daily 2x) Small Cap Quality

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF'

$ € € $ £ £ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 406,515,782 1,102,400 (14,227) (23,494) 421,776 (26) (26) (2,303,061)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives 548,718,169 (7,368) (8,312,883) 11,023,711 305,979,767 1,993,700 102,916 -
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (5,089,488) 7,037 - - - - - -
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (3,356,498,487) (6,554,498) 196 221 - - - (7,519,618)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives (154,188,894) - (1,851,069) 2,484,754 (81,910,227) 411,532 (256,636) -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (153,576) 6,930 - - - - - -
(2,560,696,494) (5,445,499) (10,177,983) 13,485,192 224,491,316 2,405,206 (153,746) (9,822,679)

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ROBO Global®

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Longer Dated All
Commodities ex-

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G US Energy Robotics and Agriculture and L&G Battery L&G Pharma

L&G Gold Mining Infrastructure MLP Automation L&G Cyber Security | L&G All Commodities Livestock Value-Chain Breakthrough

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) (8,019,043) (1) 107,527,566 189,162,732 (57,939) - 9,710,652 336,967
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives (31,616) (532,738) (17,700) (169,164) 35,053,173 800,260 (1,827) -
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (7,468) - (404,864) (1,694,118) - - (443,471) (4,625)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (32,456,041) - (486,944,362) (1,087,124,501) - - (242,338,547) (7,131,196)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - (27,170) - - (9,885,138) (350,603) 3) -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (3,198) - 3,542 91 - - (1,029) 124
(40,517,366) (559,909) (379,835,818) (899,824,960) 25,110,096 449,657 (233,074,225) (6,798,730)
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Ecommerce

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Asia Pacific ex

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Logistics L&G US Equity L&G UK Equity L&G Japan Equity L&G Global Equity L&G Europe ex UK Japan Equity L&G Clean Water

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF Equity UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ $ £ $ $ € $ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 38,873,031 13,599,065 270,345 862,505 395,904 1,408,482 (545,510) 5,217,945
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives 18,480 - 321 - (1) (238) - (11,463)
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (242,195) 548 882 (274,347) (7,460) (4,217) (73,427) (44,223)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (180,544,812) (67,810,923) 460,282 (57,348,899) (10,943,591) (16,228,111) (44,215,675) (80,339,604)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - - - (22)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 49,228 1 279 2,636 84 74 5,436 (4,471)
(141,846,268) (54,211,309) 732,109 (56,758,105) (10,555,064) (14,824,010) (44,829,176) (75,181,838)

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Europe ESG L&G US ESG L&G ESG GBP L&G ESG Emerging

L&G Atrtificial L&G Healthcare Exclusions Exclusions Corporate Bond L&G ESG GBP Markets Government
Intelligence Breakthrough Paris Aligned Paris Aligned L&G Clean Energy 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD) 0-5 Year

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ $ € $ $ £ £ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 11,530,026 (23,079,158) 23,930,606 137,423,318 (2,533,948) (255,999) (763,801) (2,789,303)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives 287 51 - - (1,790) - - 8,095
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (34,000) (4,856) (32,051) 11,587 (100,390) - - (163)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (139,857,981) (66,154,417) (30,614,396) (308,134,048) (42,853,047) (4,112,268) (12,135,215) (7,755,330)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - - - - - (146,879)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 356 2 (957) - (56) - - 1
(128,361,312) (89,238,378) (6,716,798) (170,699,143) (45,489,231) (4,368,267) (12,899,016) (10,683,579)

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris

Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2. Net Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G ESG Emerging

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

L&G ESG USD Markets Corporate L&G Hydrogen Dividends ESG Exclusions

L&G China CNY Bond L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD) Economy | L&G ESG Green Bond Exclusions UK Europe ex-UK

UCITS ETF' UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ £ $ $ $ € £ €

Net realised investment gain/(loss) 7,884,204 (442,665) (168,888) (57,869,439) (40,475,767) (2,547,111) (1,931,004) 213,957
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives 23 - - (39,022,530) 1,614 (2,435) - -
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (101,567) - - (941,768) (206,531) 4,489 1,802 (4,400)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (8,898,199) (505,229) (13,611,853) (107,429,188) (227,311,109) (868,330) (1,595,624) (2,438,593)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - - (4,909,613) - - - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (88,466) - - (243) (17,129) (1,532) 2,348 19
(1,204,005) (947,894) (13,780,741) (210,172,781) (268,008,922) (3,414,919) (3,522,478) (2,229,017)

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Multi-Strategy

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity
Dividends ESG

Financial
Year ended
30 June 2022

Exclusions Enhanced Exclusions L&G India INR

Asia Pacific ex-Japan L&G Digital Payments Commodities Emerging Markets Government Bond

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

$ $ $ $ $

Net realised investment gain/(loss) (298,074) (1,057,598) 139,584 469,237 (652,577)
Net realised gain/(loss) on derivatives - 97 240,826,603 (10,814) -
Net realised gain/(loss) on foreign currency (13,754) (4,789) - (40,208) (427,269)
Net change in unrealised investment gain/(loss) (4,350,416) (7,544,230) - (3,493,102) (27,589,437)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on derivatives - - (57,878,638) - -
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on foreign currency 336 22 - 2,644 (111,210)
(4,661,908) (8,606,498) 183,087,549 (3,072,243) (28,780,493)

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
3. Taxation

The Company is an investment undertaking as defined in Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation
Act, 1997. Therefore, the Company will not be liable to Irish tax in respect of its income and gains,
other than on the occurrence of a chargeable event.

Generally a chargeable event arises on any distribution, redemption, repurchase, cancellation, transfer
of shares or the ending of a ‘Relevant Period’. A ‘Relevant Period’ is an eight year period beginning
with the acquisition of the shares by the shareholder and each subsequent period of eight years
beginning immediately after the preceding Relevant Period.

A gain on a chargeable event does not arise in respect of:

a) a shareholder who is not an Irish resident and not ordinarily resident in Ireland at the time of the
chargeable event, provided the necessary signed statutory declarations are held by the Company;

b) certain exempted Irish tax resident Investors who have provided the Company with the necessary
signed statutory declarations;

c) an exchange of shares arising on a qualifying amalgamation or reconstruction of the Company
with another fund;

d) any transactions in relation to shares held in a recognised clearing system as designated by order
of the Revenue Commissioners of Ireland;

e) certain exchanges of shares between spouses and former spouses on the occasion of judicial
separation and/or divorce;

f) an exchange by a shareholder, effected by way of an arm’s length bargain where no payment is
made to the shareholder of shares in the Company for other shares in the Company.

In the absence of an appropriate declaration, the Company will be liable for Irish tax on the occurrence
of a chargeable event, and the Company reserves its right to withhold such taxes from the relevant
shareholders.

Other Countries:

Interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to
withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and
such taxes may not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.

4. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Bank Overdrafts

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of current deposits and overdrafts held with The Bank of New
York Mellon SA/NV, plus holdings in sub-funds of LGIM Liquidity Funds Plc (LGIM Sterling Liquidity
Fund, LGIM US Dollar Liquidity Fund and LGIM Euro Liquidity Fund).

The Company may also hold cash in the base currency of the Funds, or the currency in which the
assets are denominated. For example, L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF may hold cash in US
Dollars or Chinese Renminbi or both. Included in the cash balance of L&G E Fund MSCI China A
UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023 is a restricted cash amount of $3,260 (30 June 2022: $5,704) which is
held with HSBC Securities Services as a minimum reserve contribution with the China Securities
Depositary and Clearing Corp in order to trade in the China A share market.

The Company, in line with the Central Bank's Guidance paper entitled Umbrella Funds — Cash
Accounts Holding Subscription, Redemption and Dividend Monies published in March 2016, operates
umbrella “collection accounts” which are subscription and redemption accounts in the name of the
Company operated at umbrella level through which subscription, redemption and dividend monies and
Fund liquidation proceeds are paid.



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
4. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Bank Overdrafts (continued)

Subscription and redemption accounts have not been established at Fund level. But a number of
collection accounts have been established, one for each of the dealing currencies used by the Funds
of the Company. All subscription monies, redemption proceeds, dividend payments and Fund
liquidation payments are paid through the collection accounts. The balances on these cash collection
accounts as at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 are deemed immaterial in respect of the relevant
Fund to which they are due, with the exception of ETFS Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF, L&G Clean
Water UCITS ETF and L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF which have been adjusted in
"Cash and cash equivalents" in the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023 (L&G ESG
Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF and L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS
ETF as at 30 June 2022).

5. Collateral

In connection with their investments in OTC swaps, the Synthetically-Replicating Funds may enter
into reverse repurchase agreements or receive collateral either in the form of cash or securities.

(i) Collateral received for reverse repurchase agreements

The tables below show the amounts representing collateral received by the Synthetically—Replicating
Funds in respect of reverse repurchase agreements, the counterparty and the fair value of the
corresponding reverse repurchase agreements as at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022:

Reverse Repurchase Collateral Fair Value
Agreement Fair Value as at as at
Counterparty 30 June 2023 30 June 2023* % of Position

Merrill Lynch
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF International €26,685,900 €26,691,470 100%
Merrill Lynch
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF International €50,263,279 €49,963,103 99%
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $426,422,859 $453,416,478 106%
Merrill Lynch
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF International £19,513,036 £19,572,207 100%
Merrill Lynch
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF | International £11,342,223 £11,294,899 100%
Merrill Lynch
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF International $30,889,828 $30,592,384 99%
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $56,239,070 $60,854,150 108%
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $1,544,114,955 $1,635,578,994 106%
Company Total $2,180,846,608 $2,303,315,547
Reverse Repurchase Collateral Fair Value
Agreement Fair Value as at as at
Counterparty 30 June 2022 30 June 2022* % of Position
Merrill Lynch
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF International €27,076,328 €26,798,895 99%
Merrill Lynch
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF International €36,774,800 €37,021,564 101%
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $623,438,724 $670,942,217 108%
Merrill Lynch
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF International £16,159,757 £16,206,133 100%
Merrill Lynch
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF | International £10,443,751 £10,404,256 100%
Citigroup Global
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF Markets Limited $29,294,923 $32,066,181 109%
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $102,009,070 $111,701,822 110%
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF Barclays Bank Plc $795,902,955 $863,489,204 108%
Company Total $1,649,707,629 $1,777,237,675

* Collateral received pursuant to the reverse repurchase agreements is comprised of equities, government bonds and supranational bonds.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Collateral (continued)

(ii) Cash collateral pledged by swap counterparties

Merrill Lynch Citigroup Global Barclays Company

International Markets Limited Bank Plc Total

As at As at As at As at

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

swap counterparties 2023 2023 2023 2023

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF €510,000 - - €510,000
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - - $14,310,000 $14,310,000
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £470,000 - - £470,000
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF $180,000 - - $180,000
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - - $1,920,000 $1,920,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - - $72,280,000 $72,280,000
Company Total $1,333,948 - $88,510,000 $89,843,948

Merrill Lynch Citigroup Global Barclays Company

International Markets Limited Bank Plc Total

As at As at As at As at

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

swap counterparties 2022 2022 2022 2022

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF €1,140,000 - = €1,140,000
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - - $28,330,000 $28,330,000
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £470,000 - - £470,000
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF - $90,620 - $90,620
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - - $3,770,000 $3,770,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - - $21,010,000 $21,010,000
Company Total $1,762,607 $90,620 $53,110,000 $54,963,227

(iii) Cash collateral pledged to swap counterparties

Merrill Lynch Citigroup Global Barclays Comapany

International Markets Limited Bank Plc Total

As at As at As at As at

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

Cash collateral pledged to swap counterparties 2023 2023 2023 2023
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF €880,000 = - €880,000
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF $320,000 - - $320,000
Company Total $1,366,918 - - $1,366,918
Merrill Lynch Citigroup Global Barclays Comapany

International Markets Limited Bank Plc Total

As at As at As at As at

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

Cash collateral pledged to swap counterparties 2022 2022 2022 2022
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF €1,470,000 - - €1,470,000
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £1,050,000 - - £1,050,000
Company Total $2,811,988 - - $2,811,988

Cash collateral pledged by/to swap counterparties are
counterparties in the statement of financial position.

included as cash

for margin calls to/by
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
6. Share Capital

On incorporation, the authorised and fully paid share capital of the Company was $2.00 divided into
two "subscriber shares" of $1.00 each and 500,000,000,000,000,000,000 participating shares of no
par value. The subscriber shares do not form part of the Company’s NAV when determining the NAV
per Fund. They are thus disclosed in the financial statements by way of this note only. The subscriber
shares are held by LGIMH and the Manager.

The subscriber shares entitle the holders to one vote per subscriber share, on a poll, and do not entitle
the holders to any dividends and on winding up entitle the holders to receive the amount paid up
thereon but not otherwise participate in the net assets of the Company. Each of the participating
shares of the Company entitles the holder to one vote per share, dividends as the Directors may from
time to time declare and, in the event of a winding up or dissolution of the Company, be entitled, in
priority to the holders of the subscriber shares, firstly to an amount equal to the NAV of the shares of
each class or series held at the date of winding up and, after payment to the holders of the subscriber
shares of the nominal amount paid up thereon, to participate in surplus assets of the Company (if

any).

The issued and fully paid redeemable participating share capital is at all times equal to the NAV of the
Company. Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the shareholder's option and are
classified as financial liabilities.

The following table details the movement in the number of participating shares for the financial year
ended 30 June 2023:

Opening Shares Shares issued | Shares redeemed | Closing Shares
in issue as at during the during the in issue as at
[Share Class 1 July 2022 financial year financial year 30 June 2023

L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 1,680,000 350,000 (800,000) 1,230,000
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF 113,465 233,160 (275,472) 71,153
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF 20,437,015 83,843,786 (63,495,276) 40,785,525
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 28,768,433 8,747,500 (16,511,300) 21,004,633
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF 59,077 393,685 (396,950) 55,812
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF 2,722,684 39,207,986 (34,570,000) 7,360,670
L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap Quality UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 437,767 363,498 (330,000) 471,265
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 4,947,093 330,000 (901,000) 4,376,093
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF 6,856,699 515,000 (728,444) 6,643,255
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 44,725,616 3,700,000 (3,670,000) 44,755,616
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 132,256,776 11,008,585 (21,260,000) 122,005,361
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 7,218,910 551,900 (3,286,000) 4,484,810
L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 53,500,000 9,452,000 (10,075,000) 52,877,000
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 3,100,000 3,275,000 (2,068,538) 4,306,462
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 20,282,900 1,625,000 (5,249,000) 16,658,900
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 26,748,734 8,200,000 (2,375,000) 32,573,734
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF 3,940,000 3,200,000 - 7,140,000
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 27,055,000 2,700,000 (5,800,000) 23,955,000
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 4,200,000 1,000,000 (2,200,000) 3,000,000
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF 15,807,165 3,079,000 (800,000) 18,086,165
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 22,815,064 11,368,000 (300,000) 33,883,064

L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 23,950,000 7,705,000 (3,030,000) 28,625,000



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
6. Share Capital (continued)

Opening Shares Shares issued | Shares redeemed | Closing Shares
in issue as at during the during the in issue as at
Share Class 1 July 2022 financial year financial year 30 June 2023

L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 19,233,500 7,660,000 (850,000) 26,043,500
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 10,500,000 2,100,000 (2,675,000) 9,925,000
L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF1 7,843,647 22,450,000 (1,635,000) 28,658,647
L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF1 67,635,262 25,055,000 (4,520,000) 88,170,262
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 17,600,000 6,630,000 (5,378,313) 18,851,687
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF 7,315,000 3,367,900 (200,000) 10,482,900
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF 10,060,000 12,897,200 (9,020,000) 13,937,200
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - USD

Distributing ETF 8,470,400 22,149,996 (6,249,584) 24,370,812
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - EUR

Hedged Distributing ETF 660,000 4,988,358 (194,000) 5,454,358
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF2 17,550,609 3,335,724 (6,378,569) 14,507,764
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Distributing ETF2 6,896,085 569,047 (7,356,800) 108,332
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF 2,250,000 10,650,000 (380,000) 12,520,000
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF 10,700,000 4,511,560 (760,000) 14,451,560
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF 34,215,208 21,759,944 (35,380,849) 20,594,303
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating

ETF 7,424,949 1,675,432 (1,172,104) 7,928,277
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged

Accumulating ETF 20,588,941 7,816,292 (9,226,464) 19,178,769
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - CHF Hedged

Accumulating ETF 44,715,497 1,231,389 (18,592,319) 27,354,567
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged

Distributing ETF 513,137 529,293 (282,447) 759,983
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - CHF Hedged

Distributing ETF 1,468,566 407,305 (340,212) 1,535,659
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 92,000,000 17,950,000 (6,030,000) 103,920,000
L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Distributing ETF3 960,239 8,500 (968,739) -
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF 4,603,736 137,000 (353,000) 4,387,736
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF - EUR

Distributing ETF 2,334,080 1,630,000 (1,106,500) 2,857,580
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF - USD

Distributing ETF 2,500,000 280,000 (200,000) 2,580,000
L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 2,050,000 1,765,000 (330,000) 3,485,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 60,021,282 74,478,200 (6,534,400) 127,965,082
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF4 - 10,000 - 10,000
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS ETF - USD

Distributing ETF 1,900,000 130,000 (18,650) 2,011,350
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF 30,300,000 16,900,000 (4,520,000) 42,680,000
L&GSOpticaI Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating

ETF - 560,000 (210,000) 350,000
L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF6 - 550,000 (206,000) 344,000
L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF6 - 500,000 (295,000) 205,000
L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF6 - 910,000 (190,000) 720,000
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD

Accumulating ETF - 600,000 (259,000) 341,000
L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF7 - 400,000 (57,276) 342,724
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF8 - 1,125,000 (35,994) 1,089,006
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF8 - 411,000 - 411,000

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions)
UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.
2Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

*The Fund closed on 19 May 2023
"Th|s share class launched on 21 June 2023.

The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

6These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
"These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.
The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund and share classes launched on 15 June 2023.
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
6. Share Capital (continued)

The following table details the movement in the number of participating shares for the financial year
ended 30 June 2022:

Opening Shares Shares issued | Shares redeemed | Closing Shares
in issue as at during the during the in issue as at
1 July 2021 financial year financial year 30 June 2022

L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 1,980,000 150,000 (450,000) 1,680,000
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF 67,009 93,581 (47,125) 113,465
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF 27,458,366 35,453,000 (42,474,351) 20,437,015
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 68,302,602 25,291,055 (64,825,224) 28,768,433
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF 67,231 178,571 (186,725) 59,077
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF 2,451,608 8,406,076 (8,135,000) 2,722,684
L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 392,767 105,000 (60,000) 437,767
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 4,632,093 840,000 (525,000) 4,947,093
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF 8,345,239 581,460 (2,070,000) 6,856,699
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 48,425,616 4,500,000 (8,200,000) 44,725,616
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 109,881,776 31,400,000 (9,025,000) 132,256,776
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 7,920,310 5,402,000 (6,103,400) 7,218,910
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities ex-Agriculture and Livestock UCITS ETF - USD

Accumulating ETF 819,278 118,000 (937,278) -
L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 45,450,000 17,700,000 (9,650,000) 53,500,000
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 2,600,000 1,200,000 (700,000) 3,100,000
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 34,232,900 11,050,000 (25,000,000) 20,282,900
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 17,803,271 12,145,463 (3,200,000) 26,748,734
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETF 1,540,000 2,400,000 - 3,940,000
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 19,445,000 10,410,000 (2,800,000) 27,055,000
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 3,300,000 900,000 - 4,200,000
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF 8,180,988 7,726,177 (100,000) 15,807,165
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 12,696,064 10,759,000 (640,000) 22,815,064
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 14,650,000 10,100,000 (800,000) 23,950,000
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 13,583,500 9,000,000 (3,350,000) 19,233,500
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 11,150,000 2,750,000 (3,400,000) 10,500,000
L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - EUR Accumulating ETF1 17,965,798 480,000 (10,602,151) 7,843,647
L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF' 114,500,000 3,700,000 (50,564,738) 67,635,262
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 8,600,000 11,000,000 (2,000,000) 17,600,000
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF 6,000,000 1,435,000 (120,000) 7,315,000
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF 6,800,000 3,860,000 (600,000) 10,060,000
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - USD

Distributing ETF 4,900,000 4,080,000 (509,600) 8,470,400
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - EUR

Hedged Distributing ETF - 660,000 - 660,000
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF> 41,100,000 8,094,570 (31,643,961) 17,550,609
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Distributing ETF? = 6,896,085 - 6,896,085
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF 2,850,000 750,000 (1,350,000) 2,250,000
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF 9,300,000 2,200,000 (800,000) 10,700,000

"Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions)
UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.
2Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
6. Share Capital (continued)

Opening Shares Shares issued | Shares redeemed | Closing Shares
in issue as at during the during the in issue as at
Share Class 1 July 2021 financial year financial year 30 June 2022

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF 57,376,000 43,349,059 (66,509,851) 34,215,208
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating

ETF 50,000 26,701,581 (19,326,632) 7,424,949
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged

Accumulating ETF - 21,265,157 (676,216) 20,588,941
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - CHF Hedged

Accumulating ETF - 56,858,261 (12,142,764) 44,715,497
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged

Distributing ETF - 513,137 - 513,137
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - CHF Hedged

Distributing ETF - 1,572,550 (103,984) 1,468,566
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 51,900,000 41,650,000 (1,550,000) 92,000,000
L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Distributing ETF3 2,350,000 445,000 (1,834,761) 960,239
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF - GBP Distributing ETF 2,600,000 2,003,736 - 4,603,736
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF - EUR

Distributing ETF 1,634,080 800,000 (100,000) 2,334,080
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF - USD

Distributing ETF 1,900,000 600,000 - 2,500,000
L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF 600,000 1,450,000 - 2,050,000
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF - 63,371,283 (3,350,001) 60,021,282
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS ETF - USD

Distributing ETF - 2,300,000 (400,000) 1,900,000
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF - 30,900,000 (600,000) 30,300,000

*The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
6. Share Capital (continued)

The following table details the monetary values of the core and hedged share classes for the financial

years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022:

Proceeds from
shares issued
during the

financial year in
local currency
30. June 2023

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - USD

Distributing ETF $189,249,420
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF - EUR

Hedged Distributing ETF €48,480,665
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF1 $32,584,625
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged Distributing ETF1 €6,361,736
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF $185,370,457
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating

ETF $14,632,448
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - EUR Hedged

Accumulating ETF €66,185,621

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - CHF Hedged
Accumulating ETF
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - GBP Hedged

CHF 10,451,355

Distributing ETF £4,483,694
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF - CHF Hedged
Distributing ETF CHF 3,739,863

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF $1,038,545,477

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF - GBP Accumulating ETFz

£100,000
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Accumulating ETF3 $11,353,275
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF - USD Distributing ETF3 $4,145,239

Payment for
shares redeemed
during the
financial year in
local currency
30. June 2023

$(53,496,974)

€(1,855,458)
$(62,434,243)
€(77,854,454)
$(297,581,066)
$(10,053,737)

€(78,837,794)

CHF (157,138,296)

£(2,387,643)
CHF (3,134,024)
$(92,661,449)
$(360,754)

Proceeds from
shares issued
during the
financial year in
local currency
30 June 2022
$37,910,719
€6,568,170
$84,655,206
€71,433,692
$416,729,223
$250,852,874
€206,450,865
CHF
553,735,428
£5,035,628
CHF 14,853,637
$699,252,162
n/a

n/a

n/a

1Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

2This share class launched on 21 June 2023.
3The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. These share classes launched on 15 June 2023.

Payment for
shares redeemed
during the
financial year in
local currency

30 June 2022

$(4,858,914)
$(333,105,269)
$(656,985,154)
$(173,691,286)
€(6,360,465)

CHF (116,582,634)
CHF (979,467)
$(44,462,073)

n/a

n/a

n/a
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7. Efficient Portfolio Management

The Company may, on behalf of each Fund and subject to the conditions and within the limits laid
down by the Central Bank, employ techniques and instruments relating to transferable securities for
efficient portfolio management purposes. Transactions for the purposes of efficient portfolio
management may be undertaken with a view to achieving a reduction in risk, a reduction in costs or an
increase in capital or income returns to a Fund and taking into account the risk profile of the Fund and
the general provisions of the UCITS Regulations.

These techniques and instruments may include investments in repurchase agreements, reverse
repurchase agreements and stocklending. Such techniques and instruments will be utilised in
accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank. New techniques and instruments may be
developed which may be suitable for use by the Company and the Company (subject as aforesaid)
may employ such techniques. A Fund may enter into repurchase and/or reverse repurchase
agreements for the purposes of efficient portfolio management in accordance with the requirements of
the Central Bank. The Funds enter into these agreements as a cash management strategy with the
intention to achieve greater returns than holding deposits. The three counterparties of the Company
for reverse repurchase transactions are Barclays Bank Plc, Citigroup Global Markets Limited and
Merrill Lynch International. Please refer to Note 5 (“Collateral”) for the fair value of reverse repurchase
agreements and the type and amount of the collateral received. There are no transaction costs
associated on the purchase and sale price of reverse repurchase agreements for the financial years
ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

Please refer to the description “Income on reverse repurchase agreements” in the statement of
comprehensive income for details on the revenue earned from reverse repurchase agreements during
the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

The Funds, where applicable, may enter into forward currency contracts to purchase or sell a specific
currency at a future date at a price set at the time of the contract. A Fund may enter into these
contracts to hedge against fluctuations in currency exchange rates. The Funds may use one currency
(or a basket of currencies) to hedge against adverse fluctuations in the value of another currency (or a
basket of currencies) when exchange rates between the two currencies are positively correlated.

8. Significant Agreements and Related Party Transactions
The Manager

The Company pays out of the assets of each Fund to the Manager a management fee which is, a
fixed total expense ratio (“TER”) based on the NAV of each Fund which accrues daily and is payable
monthly in arrears. The Manager, the Auditors and the Directors have been paid out of the TER. The
Manager's fee is the difference between the TER and other fees and expenses payable. The
respective TER’s of the Funds are detailed on pages 10 to 12. There has been no change to the
TER’s of the Funds during the year ended 30 June 2023.

The Manager is responsible for discharging, from the TER, the general expenses of the Company,
which includes the fees payable to the Administrator, Depositary, Auditor, Investment Managers, Sub-
Investment Manager, Registrar, Sponsor, Distributors and other service providers of the Company.
Any excess in expenses over the TER shall be borne by the Manager.

Total management fees incurred at the Company level during the financial year ended 30 June 2023
amounted to $53,383,568 (30 June 2022: $58,784,798), of which $4,806,771 (30 June 2022:
$4,414,816) remained outstanding as at 30 June 2023.

As the Company is not a self-managed UCITS Fund, the Manager is responsible for managing capital
as required by the Central Bank.
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8. Significant Agreements and Related Party Transactions (continued)
The Manager (continued)

The Company may, in its normal course of business, enter into arm's length transactions with LGIM
Managers (Europe) Limited and related entities. These related party transactions may include the
purchase and sale of money market funds issued by LGIM Managers (Europe) Limited and its related
entities. As at 30 June 2023, holdings in the sub-funds of LGIM Liquidity Funds Plc (LGIM Sterling
Liquidity Fund, LGIM US Dollar Liquidity Fund and LGIM Euro Liquidity Fund) are included within cash
& cash equivalents as shares in these funds can be exchanged immediately for known amounts of
cash. The fair value of investments held in these related entities as at the financial year end amounts
to $1,101,324 (30 June 2022: $6,313,169) and the amount of income earned is $155,849 during the
financial year ended 30 June 2023 (30 June 2022: $10,492).

Authorised Participants

Only Authorised Participants are permitted to subscribe for and redeem the shares of the Funds directly
with the Company. The below is a list of the Authorised Participants as at the financial reporting date:

- Barclays Capital Securities Limited
- Citigroup Global Markets Limited
- Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited
- DRW Europe B.V.
- Flow Traders B.V.
- Goldenberg Hehmeyer LLP*
- HSBC Bank Plc
- Jane Street Financial Limited
- Jefferies International Limited
- JP Morgan securities PLC
- Merrill Lynch International
- Morgan Stanley and Co. International PLC
- Old Mission Europe LLP*
- Optiver VOF
- Societé Générale S.A.
- Susquehanna International Securities Limited*
- UBS AG*
- Virtu Financial Ireland Limited
*New Authorised Participants since 30 June 2022.

Director Relationships

Mr. Feargal Dempsey, Mr. David Fagan and Mr. Donard McClean are all independent non-executive
Director's and each earned fees of €45,000, €45,000 and €40,000 respectively, for services to the
Company for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (30 June 2022: €45,000, €45,000 and €40,000,
respectively).

Mr. Howie Li and Ms. Patrizia Libotte are non-executive Directors of the Manager and the Company.

Other than Mr. Feargal Dempsey, Mr. David Fagan and Mr. Donard McClean, none of the other
Directors receive any remuneration for holding the role of Director of the Company.

None of the Directors, the Secretary who held office, nor their families holds or held shares in the
Company at the 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 or at any time during the financial years.

The subscriber shares are held by LGIMH and the Manager.
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9. Operating Expenses

Pursuant to the depositary agreement between the Company, the Manager and the Depositary, the
Depositary provides various custodial services and ancillary services to the Company. In connection with
the provision of the services, various fees are levied. The fees relate to any transfers including both cash
transfers and securities settlement. On top of fees relating to transfers, depositary fees (as a percentage
of assets under management) are also applied. Although the Depositary has been appointed directly by
the Company, its fees (other than portfolio transactions charges, which are charged to each relevant
Fund) are paid by the Manager out of the TER that it receives from the Company.

In relation to the Synthetically—Replicating Funds, the Company has entered into tri-party agreements
with The Bank of New York Mellon (the “Collateral Manager”) and each of Barclays Bank Plc, Citigroup
Global Markets Limited and Merrill Lynch International (the “Repo Counterparties”) pursuant to which
The Bank of New York Mellon acts as Collateral Manager with respect to all collateral transferred to the
Company pursuant to the reverse repurchase agreements entered into between the Company and the
Repo Counterparties. As is common with respect to tri—party collateral management arrangements, the
collateral receiver (i.e. the Company) does not pay any fees with respect to the collateral management
services. Any fees associated therewith are paid by the relevant collateral provider (i.e. the relevant
Repo Counterparty).

With respect to L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF, the Fund’s cash (received from subscriptions) is
converted from US Dollar (USD) into Chinese Yuan Renminbi (RMB) for the purpose of purchasing
Chinese domestic equities. Conversely, when there is a redemption, a proportion of the Chinese equities
are sold and the proceeds are converted back from RMB into USD. Any excess pre—funding amount
associated with a subscription also needs to be converted back from RMB to USD for repayment to the
relevant Authorised Participant. The FX transactions are entered into with The Bank of New York Mellon
(an affiliate of the Depositary and the Administrator) and are instructed by the Sub-Investment Manager
on behalf of the Fund.

The Manager has appointed BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company (the
“Administrator”) to act as Administrator, Transfer Agent and Registrar of the Company with responsibility
for performing the day-to-day administration of the Company, including the calculation of the NAV and
the NAV per share of each Fund. The Administrator’'s fee is paid by the Manager out of the TER that it
receives from the Company.

The Investment Manager's fees and Sub—Investment Manager's fees are paid by the Manager out of the
TER that it receives from the Company.

Dealing/Transaction Fees

Since the launch of the Company, primary market transaction costs (defined as “Duties and Charges”
in the Prospectus) relating to ETF trades have been excluded from NAV calculations. These fees
correspond to what Authorised Participants are charged on top of the NAV per share price when
subscribing or redeeming shares to reflect the costs incurred by the Company in acquiring or
disposing of investments on foot of the relevant subscription/redemption. They form no part of ongoing
charges and are therefore not disclosed in the financial statements.
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10. Audit Remuneration

Statutory audit fees charged during the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 are
paid by the Manager. There were no other assurance services or other non-audit services provided by
Ernst & Young as the auditor of the Company for the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June
2022. The following table details the amount of Audit fees charged, excluding VAT, in each financial
year.

Financial Financial
year ended year ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
€ €

Statutory audit 292,388 256,385

Other assurance services

Other non—audit services

11. Swap Fees

Swap fees are charged to net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
and relate to the finance costs and fees associated with the swap contracts entered into with the swap
counterparties. The swap interest is linked to the relevant SOFR/Euribor/SONIA, plus a spread reflecting
the fees charged by the swap counterparties. The following table details the swap interest (including the
spread) in respect of each of the applicable Funds for the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June
2022.

Financial Financial
year ended year ended
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF €(816,964) €(140,005)
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF €(827,824) €220,597
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF $(20,830,917) $(4,283,875)
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £(691,064) £(332,218)
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £(614,254) £(102,109)
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF $(1,527,291) $(291,373)
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF $(2,933,748) $(542,942)
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities ex-Agriculture and Livestock UCITS ETF' n/a $(3,656)
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF $(63,744,491) $(3,366,652)
Company Total $(92,326,210) $(8,975,116)

"This Fund closed on 14 January 2022.
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks
1. Management of Risk

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks — market risk (including price risk,
curreny risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk, which are discussed in this note.

Global exposure is calculated using the commitment approach in the context of the Physically-
Replicating Funds and using the relative VaR approach for the Synthetically-Replicating Funds as
detailed in Note 12.5 (Global Exposure).

The Manager has delegated investment management activities (i.e. the investment and re—investment
of the Company’s assets) to the Investment Managers pursuant to an investment management
agreement. While the Directors of the Company are ultimately responsible for monitoring the risks
associated with the Company and its Funds, including the overall supervision of investment
performance risk monitoring, the day—to—day management of investment risk has been delegated to
the Investment Managers by the Manager. In the context of L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF,
the Investment Manager has sub—delegated the investment management activities (i.e. the investment
and re—investment of the Fund's assets) to the relevant Sub—Investment Manager.
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
1. Management of Risk (continued)

The Investment Managers are responsible to the Manager, and ultimately the Company’s Directors, in
regard to the investment management of the assets of the Company.

The investments of the Company are subject to normal market fluctuations and other risks inherent in
investing in securities and other financial instruments. There can be no assurance that any
appreciation in the value of investments will occur, and the capital value of an investor's original
investment is not guaranteed. The value of investments may go down as well as up, and an investor
may not get back the original amount invested.

The information provided below is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all the risks
associated with the Company’s investments and investors should refer to the Company’s Prospectus
and any Fund specific Supplements (under the headings “Risk Factors”) for a detailed summary of the
risks inherent in investing in the Company’s Funds.

In addition to identifying risks during their consideration of creating new Funds, the Manager, on a
quarterly basis, undertakes a review of the investment management and operation of the Funds as
well as a list of financial counterparties and Authorised Participants. In addition, the Directors receive
periodic compliance and risk reports from the Investment Managers, which are designed to identify
any significant risk issues. The Directors may seek additional information from other parties such as
the money laundering reporting officer (MLRO), Manager, Administrator or Depositary.

The Manager has implemented a detailed business plan for the Company’s business which sets out
the material risks pertaining to the management of the Company and the methods used to monitor and
measure these risks. The Company’s Prospectus further sets out the risks related to the management
of and investment in the Funds.

The investment objective of L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF is to provide exposure to the
equity markets in China. In order to achieve this investment objective, L&G E Fund MSCI China A
UCITS ETF aims to track the performance of the MSCI China A Onshore Index by investing primarily
in an optimised portfolio of A Shares that, as far as possible and practicable, consists of the
component securities of the MSCI China A Onshore Index. The component securities of the MSCI
China A Onshore Index are equity securities, referred to as “A Shares”, issued by companies
incorporated in mainland China and denominated and traded in RMB on the Shenzhen and Shanghai
stock exchanges.

In addition, the Investment Managers employ a risk management programme in the daily management
of the Company’s investment in financial derivative instruments. In the context of L&G E Fund MSCI
China A UCITS ETF, the Sub—Investment Manager employs a risk management with respect to any
investment by the Company in exchange—traded futures. As at the financial years ended 30 June
2023 and 30 June 2022, L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF did not hold any investment in
futures. The foregoing risk management programmes are utilised by the Investment Managers and the
Sub-Investment Manager to manage and monitor the risks associated with investment by the Funds
in the relevant types of financial derivative instruments.

Capital Risk Management

The capital of the Funds is represented by the net assets at the end of the current and prior financial
years. The amount of net assets can change significantly on a daily basis as the Funds are subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of shareholders. In order to safeguard the Funds'
ability to continue as a going concern and to maintain a strong capital base, redeemable participating
shares are issued and redeemed in accordance with the Prospectus of the Company and the Fund
specific Supplements which include the ability to restrict redemptions and the requirement for certain
minimum holdings and subscription amounts.
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically—Replicating Funds

A. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of instruments held will fluctuate due to changes in market prices
resulting from price risk, curreny risk and interest rate risk.

(i) Price Risk

Price risk arises when the fair value or future cash flows of an investment will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or
factors affecting similar financial instruments traded in the market.

Several of the Company’s Funds are either “thematic”, sector specific, country specific or focused on a
single commaodity or commodity industry. The prices of commaodities are influenced by factors such as,
but not limited to, changes in supply and demand for commodities, technological changes which can
influence the level of production of commodities, trade protectionism or liberalisation, environmental
changes, agricultural, fiscal, monetary, and exchange control programmes and policies of
governments (including government intervention in certain markets).

A 5% movement in the value of transferable securities held by the following Funds would cause a
change in the Fund's net assets by the below amount. Please refer to the schedule of investments for
the geographical concentrations of transferable securities held by the Physically-Replicating Funds.

L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF $924,099 $1,583,383
L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap Quality UCITS ETF $2,089,367 $1,686,402
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF $6,496,171 $6,338,141
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF $52,113,684 $40,078,329
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF $125,985,313 $123,380,796
L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF $52,061,336 $38,619,350
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF $2,321,160 $1,694,765
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF $12,705,826 $13,123,598
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF $28,077,618 $19,264,192
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF £4,408,158 £2,255,621
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF $14,681,869 $14,023,591
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF $2,378,680 $2,794,666
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF €13,394,295 €9,735,042
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF $20,609,097 $13,160,383
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF $22,154,339 $15,385,108
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF $20,522,703 $11,160,091
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF $6,165,953 $6,251,499
L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF1 €19,719,501 €4,597,297

L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF1 $67,690,589 $42,943,936
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)

(i) Price Risk (continued)

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF $10,661,060 $8,758,632
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF £4,674,617 £3,412,956
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF £5,239,040 £4,146,201
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF $13,309,960 $3,916,742
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF $6,820,833 $12,753,477
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF £5,719,209 £1,077,716
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF $6,043,590 $4,507,207
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF $34,780,207 $47,542,801
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF $26,597,928 $24,759,700
L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF3 n/a €405,702
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF £1,924,106 £2,129,562
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF €1,454,747 €1,061,782
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF $1,061,952 $1,049,007
L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF $1,159,343 $576,944
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets UCITS ETF $880,316 $781,201
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF $19,053,347 $13,840,719
L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF4 $184,200 n/a
L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETFS $189,728 n/a
L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETFS $130,563 n/a
L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF5 $389,814 n/a
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF6 $193,021 n/a
L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF6 $208,322 n/a
L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF7 $758,288 n/a

1Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions)
UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.

2Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.

These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.

The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. These share classes launched on 15 June 2023.

N O o AW

(i) Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a Fund’s net assets as denominated in the Fund's functional
currency will fluctuate due to changes in foreign currency rates.

The Physically—Replicating Funds hold assets denominated in currencies other than the Fund's
functional currency. They can therefore be exposed to currency risk as the value of the securities
denominated in other currencies will fluctuate due to changes in exchange rates.
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12.
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)

(i) Currency Risk (continued)

Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

The following tables set out below details the foreign currency exposure of the Physically-Replicating
Funds (except for L&G US Equity UCITS ETF, L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF,
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG
USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF and L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF which have no foreign
currency exposures) as at 30 June 2023:

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023
Other net Total net
L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $ $
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 18,481,985 186,867 - 18,668,852
18,481,985 186,867 - 18,668,852

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap Quality Other net Total net

UCITS ETF Investments Cash assetsl/liabilities assets

Functional Currency $

Canadian Dollar - 6,884 - 6,884
- 6,884 - 6,884

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023
Other net Total net
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $ $
Australian Dollar 28,886,171 - - 28,886,171
Canadian Dollar 51,360,521 937 1,806 51,363,264
Pound Sterling 1,091,101 89 - 1,091,190
South African Rand 23,413,990 - - 23,413,990
104,751,783 1,026 1,806 104,754,615

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation Other net Total net
UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Canadian Dollar 15,197,668 367 - 15,198,035
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 11,894,650 - - 11,894,650
Euro 110,492,916 8,151 - 110,501,067
Japanese Yen 211,063,441 579,621 503,451 212,146,513
Korean Won 10,609,047 - - 10,609,047
Norwegian Krone 13,998,550 1,800 - 14,000,350
Pound Sterling 33,152,015 3,849 - 33,155,864
Swedish Krona 26,862,344 1,543 - 26,863,887
Swiss Franc 44,796,648 4,489 - 44,801,137
Taiwan Dollar 64,322,158 85,001 7,806 64,414,965
542,389,437 684,821 511,257 543,585,515

127
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

Other net Total net
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF Investments Cash assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $
Canadian Dollar 123,122,168 1,399,252 (1,313,549) 123,207,871
Euro 22,041,708 60 1,462 22,043,230
Japanese Yen 128,025,995 156,880 (156,880) 128,025,995
Korean Won 23,441,477 - - 23,441,477
Pound Sterling 140,751,807 (873) (9,542) 140,741,392
437,383,155 1,565,319 (2,792,058) 437,459,965

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net

L&G Battery Value—Chain UCITS ETF Investments Cash assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $ $
Australian Dollar 137,148,403 - - 137,148,403
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 164,159 164,159
Euro 226,807,983 2,991 - 226,810,974
Hong Kong Dollar 41,139,445 - - 41,139,445
Japanese Yen 228,025,967 - - 228,025,967
Korean Won 107,447,136 - - 107,447,136
Swiss Franc 38,565,540 128 - 38,565,668
Taiwan Dollar 39,382,362 - 888,658 40,271,020
818,516,836 3,119 1,052,817 819,572,772

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabilities assets/(liabilities)
Functional Currency $
Australian Dollar 1,441,101 - - 1,441,101
Denmark Krone 1,696,217 1,935 - 1,698,152
Euro 1,690,058 7,199 - 1,697,257
Hong Kong Dollar 2,801,732 - - 2,801,732
Japanese Yen 8,111,633 - 27,766 8,139,399
Swedish Krona 1,383,148 3,454 - 1,386,602
Swiss Franc - (1) - (1)
17,123,889 12,587 27,766 17,164,242
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(i) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

Other net Total net
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF Investments assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Canadian Dollar 16,868,743 61 - 16,868,804
Denmark Krone 19,786,152 110 - 19,786,262
Euro 21,872,192 96 - 21,872,288
Hong Kong Dollar 9,812,021 129,105 - 9,941,126
Japanese Yen 21,565,735 66,155 106,315 21,738,205
Korean Won 6,207,786 - - 6,207,786
New Zealand Dollar 7,151,428 - - 7,151,428
Pound Sterling 14,374,173 293 - 14,374,466
Singapore Dollar 6,406,259 - - 6,406,259
Swiss Franc 7,140,311 7 - 7,140,318
Taiwan Dollar 2,473,953 - - 2,473,953
133,658,753 195,827 106,315 133,960,895

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net

L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency £

Euro 596,002 - 44,833 640,835

US Dollar 734,611 158 13,008 747,777

1,330,613 158 57,841 1,388,612

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net

L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $

Japanese Yen 293,637,388 160,973 316,106 294,114,467

293,637,388 160,973 316,106 294,114,467

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Australian Dollar 1,045,461 1,204 5,422 1,052,087
Canadian Dollar 1,568,396 2,171 2,134 1,572,701
Denmark Krone 432,766 119 - 432,885
Euro 4,237,767 580 3,803 4,242,150
Hong Kong Dollar 342,239 4,272 1,178 347,689
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(if) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

Other net Total net
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF (continued) Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $
Israeli Shekel 79,359 981 - 80,340
Japanese Yen 3,279,632 12,225 3,394 3,295,251
New Zealand Dollar 46,814 164 77 47,055
Norwegian Krone 96,978 1,068 - 98,046
Polish Zloty 56,769 329 - 57,098
Pound Sterling 1,953,657 5,098 5,949 1,964,704
Singapore Dollar 124,009 4,049 - 128,058
Swedish Krona 468,987 278 - 469,265
Swiss Franc 1,211,458 815 - 1,212,273
14,944,292 33,353 21,957 14,999,602
Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023
Other net Total net
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency € €
Australian Dollar 385,525 195 - 385,720
Denmark Krone 16,257,294 899 - 16,258,193
Hong Kong Dollar 112,371 1,492 - 113,863
Norwegian Krone 4,474,331 327 - 4,474,658
Polish Zloty 1,659,899 801 - 1,660,700
Swedish Krona 18,425,270 949 418 18,426,637
Swiss Franc 48,863,012 2,542 - 48,865,554
US Dollar 3,807,255 4,518 7,836 3,819,609
93,984,957 11,723 8,254 94,004,934

30 June 2023
Other net Total net
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF Investments assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $
Australian Dollar 260,834,508 - 1,321,765 262,156,273
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 2,964 2,964
Hong Kong Dollar 85,538,957 8,968 273,008 85,820,933
New Zealand Dollar 10,552,291 - 16,776 10,569,067
Singapore Dollar 45,620,032 - 7,545 45,627,577
402,545,788 8,968 1,622,058 404,176,814
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(if) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

Other net Total net
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF Investments assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Euro 33,855,048 1,450 195,286 34,051,784
Hong Kong Dollar 14,608,604 - - 14,608,604
Japanese Yen 30,316,107 - 38,825 30,354,932
Pound Sterling 39,663,445 1,894 537,791 40,203,130
Swiss Franc 15,448,584 729 - 15,449,313
133,891,788 4,073 771,902 134,667,763

30 June 2023
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF
Functional Currency

I

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net
Investments Cash assets/liabilities assets
$ $ $

Chinese Yuan Renminbi 1,613,320 (4) - 1,613,316
Euro 10,829,324 403 - 10,829,727
Hong Kong Dollar - - - -
Pound Sterling 5,489,292 301 - 5,489,593
Taiwan Dollar 18,820,011 50,996 469,722 19,340,729

36,751,947 51,696 469,722 37,273,365

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Australian Dollar - 1 - 1
Euro 7,829,604 - - 7,829,604
Hong Kong Dollar 1,573,005 - - 1,573,005
Japanese Yen 1,217,522 5,110 - 1,222,632
Pound Sterling 1,530,098 - - 1,530,098
Swiss Franc 5,035,617 1,852 - 5,037,469
17,185,846 6,963 - 17,192,809
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)

(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

30 June 2023

urrency Exposures

LL&G EuroPe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned cht_an: r_'let Total net
UCITS ETF Investments assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Denmark Krone 21,336,887 7,321 - 21,344,208
Norwegian Krone 2,389,635 5,625 - 2,395,260
Polish Zloty 1,617,118 333 - 1,617,451
Pound Sterling 77,338,188 26,133 141,044 77,505,365
Swedish Krona 18,734,400 14,065 677 18,749,142
Swiss Franc 67,988,541 5,464 - 67,994,005
US Dollar - 1,661 15,226 16,887
189,404,769 60,602 156,947 189,622,318

'Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned

UCITS ETF.

30 June 2023

Other net Total net

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency $ $
Australian Dollar 5,499,924 - - 5,499,924
Canadian Dollar 10,083,633 48 14,302 10,097,983
Denmark Krone 10,828,822 1,917 - 10,830,739
Euro 96,457,905 7,673 - 96,465,578
Japanese Yen 28,232,121 180,815 - 28,412,936
Norwegian Krone 4,860,677 406 — 4,861,083
Pound Sterling - 1 - 1
155,963,082 190,860 14,302 156,168,244
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

Floating Rate

30 June 2023 Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS Investments Investments Forwards Cash | assets/(liabilities) assets
£ £

Euro - - - 341 - 341
- - - 341 - 341

Floating Rate

Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net

30 June 2023 Investments Investments Cash | assets/(liabilities) assets
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF £ £ £
Euro - - - 367 - 367
- - - 367 - 367

Foreign Currency Exposures

Floating Rate

30 June 2023 Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net
&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond Investments Investments Forwards Cash | assets/(liabilities) assets

(USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF $
Euro - - 58,303,923 3,022 - 58,306,945
- - 58,303,923 3,022 - 58,306,945

Foreign Currency Exposures

Floating Rate

Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net

30 June 2023 1 Investments Investments Forwards Cash | assets/(liabilities) assets
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF $ $

Chinese Yuan Renminbi - 136,416,652 - 150,926 1,590,028 138,157,606

Euro - - - 934 - 934

- 136,416,652 - 151,860 1,590,028 138,158,540

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

Foreign Currency Exposures

Floating Rate

30 June 2023 Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Investments Investments Forwards Cash | assets/(liabilities) assets

(USD) UCITS ETF $

Euro - - 177,538,757 8,113 - 177,546,870

Pound Sterling - - 8,200,069 9,063 - 8,209,132

Swiss Franc - - 273,205,684 790 - 273,206,474
- - 458,944,510 17,966 - 458,962,476
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)

(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

30 June 2023

Other net Total net
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency
Canadian Dollar - 1 - 1
Denmark Krone 26,412,924 577 - 26,413,501
Euro 53,647,712 1,226 - 53,648,938
Hong Kong Dollar 24,907,675 - - 24,907,675
Japanese Yen 85,168,052 459,382 - 85,627,434
Korean Won 63,013,787 - 100,340 63,114,127
Norwegian Krone 18,028,840 649 - 18,029,489
Pound Sterling 33,895,766 1,131 709,092 34,605,989
Swedish Krona 6,670,809 99 - 6,670,908
311,745,565 463,065 809,432 313,018,062

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
UK UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency £ £ £
Euro - - 14,524 14,524
US Dollar - 3 16,091 16,094

- 3 30,615 30,618

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency € € €
Denmark Krone 877,862 282 - 878,144
Norwegian Krone 2,112,052 699 - 2,112,751
Polish Zloty 496,938 2,811 2,125 501,874
Swedish Krona 2,236,895 361 - 2,237,256
Swiss Franc 3,450,855 167 - 3,451,022

9,174,602 4,320 2,125 9,181,047

30 June 2023

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency
Australian Dollar 6,808,202 - 26,189 6,834,391
Hong Kong Dollar 3,773,492 - 10,230 3,783,722
Korean Won 6,484,957 1 25,032 6,509,990
New Zealand Dollar 2,077,880 - 841 2,078,721
Singapore Dollar 2,094,500 - - 2,094,500
21,239,031 1 62,292 21,301,324
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

urrency Exposures

30 June 2023

Total net

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF Investments Cash Investments assets
Functional Currency $ $ $ $
Australian Dollar 163,917 - - 163,917
Canadian Dollar 1,286,528 - - 1,286,528
Euro 2,236,180 3,148 - 2,239,328
Hong Kong Dollar 490,823 - - 490,823
Japanese Yen 1,185,281 17,073 - 1,202,354
Korean Won 473,692 - - 473,692
Pound Sterling 1,299,082 - - 1,299,082
7,135,503 20,221 - 7,155,724

30 June 2023

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
Emerging Markets UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency $ $
Brazil Real 1,511,288 5,371 10,822 1,527,481
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 1,445,742 21,329 45,288 1,512,359
Chilian Peso 506,056 - - 506,056
Colombian Peso 216,846 - 2,785 219,631
Czech Koruna 19,195 978 - 20,173
Egyptian Pound 80,617 478 - 81,095
Euro 84,541 - 3,966 88,507
Hong Kong Dollar 3,618,460 15,432 26,818 3,660,710
Hungarian Forint 61,763 - - 61,763
Indian Rupee 1,158,988 - 4,405 1,163,393
Indonesian Rupiah 446,080 - 1,798 447,878
Malaysian Ringgit 448,568 - - 448,568
Mexican Peso 519,707 - - 519,707
Pakistan Rupee 23,618 - - 23,618
Philippine Peso 129,216 - - 129,216
Qatar Riyal 174,308 9) - 174,299
Romania New Lei 42,720 2,953 - 45,673
Russian Ruble - 3,489 - 3,489
Saudi Riyal 372,759 11 - 372,770
South African Rand 411,997 1,277 764 414,038
Taiwan Dollar 4,854,098 4,133 46,534 4,904,765
Thailand Baht 646,758 (530) - 646,228
Turkish Yeni 440,031 - - 440,031
UAE Dirham 352,098 - - 352,098
17,565,454 54,912 143,180 17,763,546
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(i) Currency Risk (continued)

- Foreign Currency Exposures

Floating Rate

30 June 2023

Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF Investments | Investments Cash assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currenc $ $ $

Indian Rupee - | 381,066,938 146,254 5,802,988 387,016,180

- 381,066,938 146,254 5,802,988 387,016,180

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG

Exclusions Investments assetsl(lti-)atl')]i?irtig:; To;:Iszsst
Functional Currency $
Euro 569,705 - 495 570,200
Hong Kong Dollar 74,015 406 - 74,421
Japanese Yen 1,000,330 3,327 (2,169) 1,001,488
Pound Sterling 107,749 (46) 281 107,984
Swedish Krona 109,566 25 50 109,641
Swiss Franc 165,038 23 133 165,194
2,026,403 3,735 (1,210) 2,028,928

'"The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions” Investments assetsl(l?atgi‘lei;izs To;:Iszsst
Functional Currenc $
Australian Dollar 83,441 - - 83,441
Canadian Dollar 63,352 48 - 63,400
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 89 89
Denmark Krone 73,100 105 - 73,205
Euro 478,740 47 223 479,010
Hong Kong Dollar 81,909 379 - 82,288
Japanese Yen 461,312 1,419 668 463,399
Korean Won 80,769 - - 80,769
New Zealand Dollar 9,837 - - 9,837
Norwegian Krone 16,515 4 - 16,519
Pound Sterling 83,320 - 619 83,939
Swedish Krona 24,680 69 - 24,749
Swiss Franc 48,791 6 - 48,797
Taiwan Dollar 85,545 51 1,068 86,664
1,591,311 2,128 2,667 1,596,106

1The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.
2The Fund were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF' Investments assetsl(l?atgifi;igz; To;glsg;ast
Functional Currenc $
Euro 83,526 - - 83,526
Hong Kong Dollar 10,670 - - 10,670
Japanese Yen 10,520 53 - 10,573
Korean Won 155,277 - 468 155,745
Norwegian Krone 3,044 - - 3,044
Swedish Krona 59,051 104 - 59,155
Taiwan Dollar 164,891 - 4,910 169,801
486,979 157 5,378 492,514

1The Fund were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2023

L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions

gl?rll-tl;i:n-raII:ZCurrency Investment; o assetsl(lti-)atl')]i?irtig:s; To;:Iszsst
Euro 372,267 43 - 372,310
Japanese Yen 504,608 - - 504,608
Pound Sterling 361,488 (5) 2,049 363,532
Taiwan Dollar 392,022 - 1,694 393,716

1,630,385 38 3,743 1,634,166

2The Fund were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

Foreign Currency Exposures
30 June 2023

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions

:z::t?;;i?%dug::l? ETF3 Investment; o assetsl(lti-)atl')]i?irtig:s; To;:Iszsst
Australian Dollar 2,324,105 2,662 14,778 2,341,545
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 23 23
Hong Kong Dollar 831,616 1,490 3,382 836,488
New Zealand Dollar 262,273 - 484 262,757
Singapore Dollar 393,837 205 60 394,102

3,811,831 4,357 18,727 3,834,915

3The Fund were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Fund launched on 20 October 2022.

Foreign Currency Exposures
30 June 2023

L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned

Other net Total net

UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency $ $

Japanese Yen 4,166,432 8,579 2,861 4,177,872

4,166,432 8,579 2,861 4,177,872

4The Fund were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Fund launched on 20 October 2022.
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures
30 June 2023

L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS

ETF Investments assetsl(l?atgi?i;iggs To;zlsg;ast
Functional Currenc $ $
Australian Dollar 338,963 - 90 339,053
Brazil Real 206,445 - 472 206,917
Canadian Dollar 450,412 86 731 451,229
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 131,466 491 665 132,622
Chilian Peso 6,482 - - 6,482
Colombian Peso 9,002 - 96 9,098
Czech Koruna 9,532 31 - 9,563
Denmark Krone 178,692 - - 178,692
Egyptian Pound 3,857 - - 3,857
Euro 1,883,013 825 1,394 1,885,232
Hong Kong Dollar 587,904 - 808 588,712
Hungarian Forint 13,599 - - 13,599
Indonesian Rupiah 84,660 - 79 84,739
Israeli Shekel 53,921 825 - 54,746
Japanese Yen 854,407 - 1,015 855,422
Korean Won 307,590 - 835 308,425
Kuwait Dinar 29,356 - - 29,356
Malaysian Ringgit 37,092 - - 37,092
Mexican Peso 100,483 - - 100,483
New Zealand Dollar 35,944 (5) 33 35,972
Norwegian Krone 69,885 - - 69,885
Philippine Peso 20,542 - - 20,542
Polish Zloty 83,487 206 - 83,693
Pound Sterling 642,708 36 831 643,575
Qatar Riyal 46,119 - - 46,119
Saudi Riyal 234,475 - - 234,475
Singapore Dollar 155,681 - - 155,681
South African Rand 80,563 - - 80,563
Swedish Krona 189,010 84 - 189,094
Swiss Franc 309,665 - - 309,665
Taiwan Dollar 281,178 - 3,507 284,685
Thailand Baht 54,827 - - 54,827
Turkish Yeni 42,662 - - 42,662
UAE Dirham 129,276 - - 129,276
7,662,898 2,579 10,556 7,676,033

1The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund Launched on 15 June 2023.
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

The following tables set out details the foreign currency exposure of the Physically-Replicating Funds
(except for L&G Russell 2000 US Small Cap UCITS ETF, L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned
UCITS ETF, L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF, L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G UK
Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF and L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF which have no foreign
currency exposures) as at 30 June 2022:

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Total net
L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF Investments Cash i assets
Functional Currency $ $ $

Chinese Yuan Renminbi 31,667,664 326,227 - 31,993,891

31,667,664 326,227 - 31,993,891

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $ $

Australian Dollar 22,015,289 - - 22,015,289
Canadian Dollar 59,390,315 62,905 1,852 59,455,072
Pound Sterling 3,851,153 - - 3,851,153
South African Rand 20,023,942 979 76,445 20,101,366

105,280,699 63,884 78,297 105,422,880

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation Other net Total net
UCITS ETF Investments Cash assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $
Canadian Dollar 11,585,728 - - 11,585,728
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 12,567,329 18,129 - 12,585,458
Euro 76,140,926 5,796 - 76,146,722
Japanese Yen 178,954,050 398,932 445,831 179,798,813
Korean Won 9,018,798 - - 9,018,798
Norwegian Krone 6,779,374 322 — 6,779,696
Pound Sterling 19,319,328 1,139 - 19,320,467
Swedish Krona 18,783,483 1,900 - 18,785,383
Swiss Franc 35,178,013 3,242 - 35,181,255
Taiwan Dollar 52,142,367 100,772 165,751 52,408,890
420,469,396 530,232 611,582 421,611,210
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Canadian Dollar 116,237,553 3,682 - 116,241,235
Euro 14,943,433 140 - 14,943,573
Japanese Yen 134,740,512 - — 134,740,512
Korean Won 32,655,392 - - 32,655,392
Pound Sterling 106,450,373 4,379 - 106,454,752
Swedish Krona 14,776,441 742 - 14,777,183
419,803,704 8,943 - 419,812,647

30 June 2022

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net
L&G Battery Value—Chain UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Australian Dollar 82,029,371 - - 82,029,371
Canadian Dollar 2,333,444 1,004 (1,007) 2,333,441
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 16,746 16,746
Euro 159,582,212 (13,565) 12,102 159,580,749
Hong Kong Dollar 45,628,185 - (14) 45,628,171
Japanese Yen 172,344,930 - - 172,344,930
Korean Won 68,197,816 - - 68,197,816
Swiss Franc 30,340,779 11,559 (11,078) 30,341,260
Taiwan Dollar 60,415,489 146,382 616,742 61,178,613
620,872,226 145,380 633,491 621,651,097

30 June 2022

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Australian Dollar 1,536,386 - - 1,536,386
Denmark Krone 1,111,471 422 - 1,111,893
Euro 3,361,837 1,203 - 3,363,040
Hong Kong Dollar 1,152,728 - 9,568 1,162,296
Japanese Yen 2,843,387 6,091 14,682 2,864,160
Pound Sterling 459,178 371 - 459,549
Swedish Krona 1,249,828 818 - 1,250,646
Swiss Franc 982,256 394 - 982,650
12,697,071 9,299 24,250 12,730,620
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF Investments assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Canadian Dollar 10,009,684 - - 10,009,684
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 252,005 252,005
Denmark Krone 15,130,695 - - 15,130,695
Euro 38,019,331 769 - 38,020,100
Hong Kong Dollar 15,785,213 - - 15,785,213
Japanese Yen 49,235,867 107,790 179,596 49,523,253
Korean Won 6,493,627 - - 6,493,627
New Zealand Dollar 5,819,052 - - 5,819,052
Pound Sterling 4,720,331 (1,195,278) - 3,525,053
Swiss Franc 6,424,148 108 - 6,424,256
Taiwan Dollar 4,935,162 - 569,465 5,504,627
156,573,110 (1,086,611) 1,001,066 156,487,565
Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022
Other net Total Net
L&G US Equity UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabilities liabilities
Functional Currency $ $ $ $
Canadian Dollar - (83) - (83)
- (83) - (83)

30 June 2022
Other net Total net
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF Investments Cash assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency £ £ £ £
Euro 289,331 2,533 12,333 304,197
US Dollar 460,100 5,491 6,631 472,222
749,431 8,024 18,964 776,419

Foreign Currency Exposures

Other net Total net
Investments assets/liabilities assets

30 June 2022

L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF
Functional Currency

Japanese Yen 280,471,821 1,194,301 337,125 282,003,247

280,471,821 1,194,301 337,125 282,003,247
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June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

urrency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net

L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $
Australian Dollar 1,357,778 - 6,532 1,364,310
Canadian Dollar 1,922,040 3,892 3,002 1,928,934
Denmark Krone 438,287 546 — 438,833
Euro 4,648,190 200 3,938 4,652,328
Hong Kong Dollar 488,271 4,129 1,385 493,785
Israeli Shekel 125,041 915 - 125,956
Japanese Yen 3,811,171 10,259 5,100 3,826,530
New Zealand Dollar 66,378 1,077 76 67,531
Norwegian Krone 137,881 2,466 - 140,347
Polish Zloty 22,311 439 - 22,750
Pound Sterling 2,630,679 8,154 5,271 2,644,104
Singapore Dollar 237,300 4,891 - 242,191
Swedish Krona 551,997 1,675 - 553,672
Swiss Franc 1,493,422 641 - 1,494,063
17,930,746 39,284 25,304 17,995,334

urrency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net

L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF Investments assetsl/liabilities assets
Functional Currency € € €
Australian Dollar 276,032 2,310 - 278,342
Denmark Krone 11,007,258 312 - 11,007,570
Hong Kong Dollar 86,254 435 — 86,689
Norwegian Krone 4,117,742 3,482 - 4,121,224
Polish Zloty 1,046,988 - 1,715 1,048,703
Swedish Krona 14,458,855 1,719 3,391 14,463,965
Swiss Franc 39,120,962 - - 39,120,962
US Dollar 2,514,015 1,615 5,355 2,520,985
72,628,106 9,873 10,461 72,648,440
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $ $
Australian Dollar 156,169,559 473,996 553,047 157,196,602
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 1,207 1,207
Hong Kong Dollar 64,379,043 26,809 (185,952) 64,219,900
New Zealand Dollar 6,457,554 - 11,167 6,468,721
Singapore Dollar 28,077,193 18 (282,412) 27,794,799
255,083,349 500,823 97,057 255,681,229

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022
Other net Total net
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency $ $ $ $
Euro 26,102,383 (3,696) 2,041 26,100,728
Hong Kong Dollar 23,024,802 141,956 27,966 23,194,724
Japanese Yen 17,348,544 83,795 (47,783) 17,384,556
Pound Sterling 27,285,481 (2,753) 296,071 27,578,799
Swedish Krona 5,422,223 (1,448) 1,355 5,422,130
Swiss Franc 10,837,573 (577) 556 10,837,552
110,021,006 217,277 280,206 110,518,489

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022 Other net tal net
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/liabi assets
Functional Currency $ $

Australian Dollar 2,449,741 - - 2,449,741
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 891,192 (7,910) - 883,282
Euro 5,630,851 324 - 5,631,175
Hong Kong Dollar 5,996,440 - - 5,996,440
Polish Zloty 1,994,569 60 - 1,994,629
Pound Sterling 2,375,882 200 - 2,376,082
Taiwan Dollar 8,529,331 28,010 253,815 8,811,156

27,868,006 20,684 253,815 28,142,505
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF Investments assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency
Australian Dollar 1,449,470 - - 1,449,470
Denmark Krone 1,076,844 1,947 — 1,078,791
Euro 7,840,836 - - 7,840,836
Hong Kong Dollar 1,948,892 - - 1,948,892
Japanese Yen 995,227 3,984 - 999,211
Pound Sterling 2,676,115 - - 2,676,115
Swiss Franc 4,870,736 6,362 - 4,877,098
20,858,120 12,293 - 20,870,413

30 June 2022

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned Other net Total net
UCITS ETF' Investments assets/liabilities assets
Functional Currency €
Denmark Krone 4,255,691 - - 4,255,691
Norwegian Krone 815,742 1,152 - 816,894
Polish Zloty 291,770 - 443 292,213
Pound Sterling 20,124,156 12,262 67,102 20,203,520
Swedish Krona 4,681,335 202 1,362 4,682,899
Swiss Franc 16,936,769 1,774 160 16,938,703
US Dollar - 6,424 4,169 10,593
47,105,463 21,814 73,236 47,200,513

'Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned

UCITS ETF.

30 June 2022

Other net Total net
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency
Australian Dollar 6,295,487 - - 6,295,487
Canadian Dollar 11,935,980 - 12,202 11,948,182
Denmark Krone 5,136,587 59 - 5,136,646
Euro 55,457,648 4,826,314 - 60,283,962
Japanese Yen 22,079,144 - - 22,079,144
Korean Won 8,198,699 - — 8,198,699
Norwegian Krone 7,874,354 374 - 7,874,728
Pound Sterling 3,155,830 (966) - 3,154,864
Swedish Krona 4,660,286 423 - 4,660,709
Taiwan Dollar 7,960,555 - 50,466 8,011,021
132,754,570 4,826,204 62,668 137,643,442
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

Floating Rate

30 June 2022 Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond Investments Investments Forwards Cash | assets/(liabilities) assets

(USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF $

Euro - - 6,774,306 (123) - 6,774,183
- - 6,774,306 (123) - 6,774,183

Floating Rate

Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net

30 June 2022 Investments Investments Forwards Cash | assets/(liabilities) | assets/(liabilities)
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF' $ $ $ $ $ $
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - 255,069,539 - 102,743 3,441,782 258,614,064
Euro - - - (53,929) - (53,929)
- 255,069,539 - 48,814 3,441,782 258,560,135

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

Foreign Currency Exposures

Floating Rate

30 June 2022 Note Fixed Rate Other net Total net
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond Investments Investments Forwards Cash | assets/(liabilities) assets
(USD) UCITS ETF $
Euro - - 182,987,364 5,820 - 182,993,184
Pound Sterling - - 5,414,761 8,630 - 5,423,391
Swiss Franc - - 410,968,912 2,145 - 410,971,057
- - 599,371,037 16,595 - 599,387,632
30 June 2022
Other net Total net
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency
Canadian Dollar 971,336 249 - 971,585
Denmark Krone 22,071,320 2 - 22,071,322
Euro 82,164,996 707 - 82,165,703
Hong Kong Dollar 26,557,492 - — 26,557,492
Japanese Yen 61,064,539 - - 61,064,539
Korean Won 54,533,420 503,274 92,667 55,129,361
Norwegian Krone 19,469,470 2,183 - 19,471,653
Pound Sterling 50,692,062 5,426 512,304 51,209,792
Swedish Krona 16,740,574 1,986 - 16,742,560
334,265,209 513,827 604,971 335,384,007
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Fixed Rate Other net Total net

L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF' Investments Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency € € € €
Pound Sterling 97,347 383,823 848 20,783 502,801
United States Dollar 138,924 1,653,379 1,934 53,791 1,848,028
236,271 2,037,202 2,782 74,574 2,350,829

'"The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

30 June 2022

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
UK UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/(liabilities) liabilities
Functional Currency £ £ £ £
US Dollar - 13,572 23,705 37,277

- 13,572 23,705 37,277

30 June 2022

Foreign Currency Exposures

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
Europe ex-UK UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency € €
Denmark Krone 462,704 1,371 - 464,075
Norwegian Krone 1,697,747 2,380 — 1,700,127
Polish Zloty 291,948 - - 291,948
Swedish Krona 1,812,487 - - 1,812,487
Swiss Franc 2,805,479 331 - 2,805,810
7,070,365 4,082 - 7,074,447
Foreign Currency Exposures
30 June 2022
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
Asia Pacific ex-Japan UCITS ETF Investments Cash assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency $
Australian Dollar 6,431,679 42 21,220 6,452,941
Chinese Yuan Renminbi - - 4,470 4,470
Hong Kong Dollar 5,167,898 - 29,485 5,197,383
Korean Won 5,679,476 944 13,274 5,693,694
New Zealand Dollar 1,901,547 - 998 1,902,545
Singapore Dollar 1,799,539 - - 1,799,539
20,980,139 986 69,447 21,050,572
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(ii) Currency Risk (continued)

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

Other net Total net

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency $ $ $
Australian Dollar 236,236 - — 236,236
Canadian Dollar 529,395 11,043 - 540,438
Euro 1,063,572 2,717 - 1,066,289
Hong Kong Dollar 615,084 - - 615,084
Japanese Yen 522,852 - — 522,852
New Zealand Dollar 247,585 - - 247,585
Pound Sterling 474,183 - - 474,183
3,688,907 13,760 - 3,702,667

Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Other net Total net
Emerging Markets UCITS ETF Investments assets/(liabilities) assets
Functional Currency
Brazilian Real 1,122,628 6,333 4,199 1,133,160
Chinese Yuan Renminbi 1,387,160 23,833 68,407 1,479,400
Chilean Peso 238,204 (2,267) - 235,937
Colombian Peso 106,319 - - 106,319
Czech Koruna 17,202 1,177 - 18,379
Egyptian Pound 92,727 (2) - 92,725
Euro 14,218 90 193 14,501
Hong Kong Dollar 3,621,055 6,614 27,370 3,655,039
Hungarian Forint 77,559 879 — 78,438
Indian Rupee 860,228 - 5,846 866,074
Indonesian Rupiah 329,574 1,814 1,103 332,491
Kuwaiti Dinar 62,358 - - 62,358
Malaysian Ringgit 448,999 - - 448,999
Mexican Peso 422,594 - - 422,594
Pakistani Rupee 68,143 124 - 68,267
Philippine Peso 91,079 - - 91,079
Qatari Riyal 187,400 - - 187,400
Russian Ruble - 10,496 - 10,496
Saudi Riyal 362,154 2,283 - 364,437
South African Rand 495,020 3,764 2,764 501,548
Taiwan Dollar 4,094,274 - 41,420 4,135,694
Thailand Baht 663,119 - - 663,119
Turkish Lira 456,739 2,233 - 458,972
UAE Dirham 338,277 - - 338,277
15,657,030 57,371 151,302 15,765,703
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)

(if) Currency Risk (continued)

_ Foreign Currency Exposures

30 June 2022 Floating Rate
Note Fixed Rate Total net
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF Investments Investments Cash i i assets
Functional Currenc $ $ $ $
Indian Rupee - 276,814,385 40,476 2,541,026 279,395,887
- 276,814,385 40,476 2,541,026 279,395,887

A 5% movement in exchange rates would cause a change in the following Funds' investments by the
below amount.

Change in Change in Change in Change in
investments if investments if investments if investments if
exchange rates exchange rates exchange rates exchange rates
increased by 5% decreased by 5% increased by 5% decreased by 5%
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2022
L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF $(880,095) $972,736 $(1,507,984) $1,666,719
L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF $(4,988,180) $5,513,252 $(5,013,367) $5,541,090
L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF $(25,828,068) $28,546,812 $(20,022,352) $22,129,968
L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF $(20,827,769) $23,020,166 $(19,990,654) $22,094,934
L&G Battery Value-Chain UCITS ETF $(38,976,992) $43,079,833 $(29,565,344) $32,677,486
L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF $(815,423) $901,257 $(604,622) $668,267
L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF $(6,364,702) $7,034,671 $(7,455,863) $8,240,690
L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF £(63,363) £70,032 £(35,687) £39,444
L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF $(13,982,733) $15,454,599 $(13,355,801) $14,761,675
L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF $(711,633) $786,542 $(853,845) $943,723
L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF €(4,475,474) €4,946 577 €(3,458,481) €3,822,532
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF $(19,168,847) $21,186,620 $(12,146,826) $13,425,439
L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF $(6,375,799) $7,046,936 $(5,239,096) $5,790,579
L&G Artificial Intelligence UCITS ETF $(1,750,093) $1,934,313 $(1,327,048) $1,466,737
L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF $(818,374) $904,518 $(993,244) $1,097,796
L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF' €(9,019,275) €9,968,672 €(2,243,117) €2,479,235
L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF $(7,426,813) $8,208,583 $(6,321,646) $6,987,083
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF? $(6,496,031) $7,179,824 $(12,146,169) $13,424,713
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF $(14,845,027) $16,407,661 $(15,917,391) $17,592,906
L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF® n/a n/a €(108,261) €119,656
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK
UCITS ETF €(436,886) €482,874 €(336,684) €372,124
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-
Japan UCITS ETF $(1,011,382) $1,117,844 $(999,054) $1,104,218
L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF $(339,786) $375,553 $(175,662) $194,153
L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets
UCITS ETF $(835,792) $923,770 $(740,811) $818,791
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)

(if) Currency Risk (continued)

Change in Change in Change in Change in

investments if investments if investments if investments if

exchange rates exchange rates exchange rates exchange rates

increased by 5% decreased by 5% increased by 5% decreased by 5%

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2022

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF $(18,146,045) $20,056,155 $(13,181,637) $14,569,178

L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS

ETF* $(96,495) $106,653 n/a n/a

L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF® $(75,777) $83,753 n/a n/a

L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF® $(23,189) $25,630 n/a n/a

L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF® $(77,637) $85,810 n/a n/a
L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS

ETF® $(181,516) $200,623 n/a n/a

L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF® $(198,402) $219,286 n/a n/a

L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF’ $(364,900) $403,310 n/a n/a

1Effective 4 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned

UCITS ETF.

2Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.

These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.
These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.
The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value or cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

Each Fund’s interest rate risk is managed by the Investment Managers or Sub—Investment Manager in
accordance with the objectives and policies and procedures in place as given in the Company
information section. The Investment Managers are of the view that there is minimal exposure to
interest rate risk for the Physically-Replicating Funds, with the exception of bond Funds, as the
exposure is limited to cash and cash equivalents. Debt securities are subject to interest rate risk. In
general, if prevailing interest rates rise, the values of debt securities will tend to fall, and if interest
rates fall, the values of debt securities will tend to rise. Changes in the value of a debt security usually
will not affect the amount of income a Fund receives from it or the ability of a Fund to realise the par
value of the security upon its maturity but may affect the value of a Fund’s shares prior to the maturity
of those securities owned by a Fund and issued in a lower prevailing interest rate environment.
Interest rate risk is generally greater for debt securities with longer maturities or durations.

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF,
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G China CNY Bond
UCITS ETF, L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, L&G
ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF and L&G India INR Government Bond
UCITS ETF invest in both fixed and floating rate securities. Any change to the interest rates may result
in income either increasing or decreasing, or the Investment Managers being unable to secure similar
returns on the expiry of contracts or the sale of securities.

The interest rate and maturity profile of the interest bearing investments of the relevant Funds,
including the Funds’' assets and liabilities at fair values, categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates, as at 30 June 2023 are as follows:

Non-

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
ear UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Bearing Total
£ £ £ £ £ £

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 65,626 - - - - - 65,626
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -

— Investments in fixed interest securities - - 10,170,730 64,210,235 383,015 - 74,763,980
— Investments in variable interest securities - - - 18,425,004 303,361 - 18,728,365
Other assets - - - - - 1,488,776 1,488,776
Total assets 65,626 - 10,170,730 82,635,239 686,376 1,488,776 95,046,747
Liabilities

Other liabilities - - - - - (7,112) (7,112)

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (7,112) (7,112)

Interest sensitivity gap 65,626 - 10,170,730 82,635,239 686,376 1,481,664 95,039,635
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)

(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing Total

£ £ £ £ £
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities — 2,762,530 25,090,457 49,889,532 — 77,742,519
— Investments in variable interest securities - 187,162 8,836,002 18,015,116 - 27,038,280
Securities sold receivable - - - - 90,281 90,281
Other assets - - - - 1,871,532 1,871,532
Total t - 2,949,692 33,926,459 67,904,648 1,961,813 106,742,612
Liabilities
Bank overdraft (12,887) - - - - (12,887)
Other liabilities - - - - (7,773) (7,773)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (12,887) - - - (7,773) (20,660)
Interest sensitivity gap (12,887) 2,949,692 33,926,459 67,904,648 1,954,040 106,721,952

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Non-
Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing

$ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 31,644 - - - - 31,644
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
— Investments in fixed interest securities 307,146 32,563,176 223,343,611 9,985,265 - 266,199,198
— Financial derivative instruments - - - - 1,126,940 1,126,940
Securities sold receivable - - - - 518,050 518,050
Other assets - - - - 3,607,929 3,607,929
Total t 338,790 32,563,176 223,343,611 9,985,265 5,252,919 271,483,761
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - (1,501,250) (1,501,250)
Other liabilities - - - - (55,519) (55,519)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - (1,556,769) (1,556,769)
Interest sensitivity gap 338,790 32,563,176 223,343,611 9,985,265 3,696,150 269,926,992
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-
Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF' 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing Total
$ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 157,824 - - - - - 157,824
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
— Investments in fixed interest securities - - 7,892,465 75,073,480 53,450,707 - 136,416,652
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 1,333,636 1,333,636
Other assets - - - - - 1,755,514 1,755,514
Total t 167,824 - 7,892,465 75,073,480 53,450,707 3,089,150 139,663,626
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (1,499,122) (1,499,122)
Other liabilities - - - - - (34,586) (34,586)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (1,533,708) (1,533,708)
Interest sensitivity gap 157,824 - 7,892,465 75,073,480 53,450,707 1,555,442 138,129,918

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.

Less than 3 Months to Greater than

L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Total

£ £ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,306 - - - - - 1,306
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
— Investments in fixed interest securities — — 16,210,361 98,173,811 - — 114,384,172
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 1,413,033 1,413,033
Other assets - - - - - 594,534 594,534
Total t 1,306 - 16,210,361 98,173,811 - 2,007,567 116,393,045
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (1,402,715) (1,402,715)
Other liabilities - - - - - (5,708) (5,708)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (1,408,423) (1,408,423)
Interest sensitivity gap 1,306 - 16,210,361 98,173,811 - 599,144 114,984,622
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS Less than 3 Months to Greater than

ETF 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Total
$ $ $ $ $

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 102,438 - - - - - 102,438

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss - -

— Investments in fixed interest securities 349,620 836,885 4,103,764 37,630,239 56,526,359 - 99,446,867

— Investments in variable interest securities 173,050 - 139,919 6,148,309 14,963,650 - 21,424,928

Other assets - - - - - 1,281,831 1,281,831

Total t 625,108 836,885 4,243,683 43,778,548 71,490,009 1,281,831 122,256,064

Liabilities

Other liabilities - - - - - (9,020) (9,020)

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) - - - - - (9,020) (9,020)

Interest sensitivity gap 625,108 836,885 4,243,683 43,778,548 71,490,009 1,272,811 122,247,044

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Less than 3 Months to Greater than
Bond (USD) UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years

$ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 805,209 - - - - - 805,209
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
— Investments in fixed interest securities - 2,403,826 46,102,358 268,453,616 264,217,087 - 581,176,887
— Investments in variable interest securities - 5,009,833 8,929,811 47,771,274 52,716,343 - 114,427,261
— Financial derivative instruments - - - - - 8,026,314 8,026,314
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 2,124,100 2,124,100
Other assets - - - - - 8,914,655 8,914,655
Total t 805,209 7,413,659 55,032,169 316,224,890 316,933,430 19,065,069 715,474,426
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
— Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (458,961) (458,961)
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (8,846,617) (8,846,617)
Other liabilities - - - - - (217,785) (217,785)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (9,523,363) (9,523,363)
Interest sensitivity gap 805,209 7,413,659 55,032,169 316,224,890 316,933,430 9,541,706 705,951,063
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G India INR Government Bond Less than 3 Months to Greater than

UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years i Total
$ $ $ $ $

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 261,115 - - - - - 261,115

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss - -

— Investments in fixed interest securities - - - 91,887,067 289,179,871 - 381,066,938

Securities sold receivable - - - - - 7,632,900 7,632,900

Other assets - - - - - 5,614,299 5,614,299

Total t 261,115 - - 91,887,067 289,179,871 13,247,199 394,575,252

Liabilities

Securities purchased payable - - - - - (7,444,211) (7,444,211)

Other liabilities - - - - - (122,985) (122,985)

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) - - - - - (7,567,196) (7,567,196)

Interest sensitivity gap 261,115 - - 91,887,067 289,179,871 5,680,003 387,008,056

The interest rate and maturity profile of the interest bearing investments of the relevant Funds,
including the Funds' assets and liabilities at fair values, categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates, as at 30 June 2022 are as follows:

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity Less than 3 Months to Greater than

UCITS ETF 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Total
$ $ $ $ $ $

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 584,623 - - - - - 584,623

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss

— Investments in fixed interest securities - - - - 30,020 - 30,020

— Transferable securities - - - - - 263,177,639 263,177,639

Other assets - - - - - 804,861 804,861

Total assets 584,623 - - - 30,020 263,982,500 264,597,143

Liabilities

Securities purchased payable - - - - - (707,804) (707,804)

Other liabilities - - - - - (20,604) (20,604)

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) - - - - - (728,408) (728,408)

Interest sensitivity gap 584,623 - - - 30,020 263,254,092 263,868,735
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Less than 3 Months to Greater than

1 Month 1 Year 5 Years

£ £ £

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6,860 - - - - - 6,860
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities - 221,780 5,902,887 52,598,134 - - 58,722,801
— Investments in variable interest securities - - - 8,804,183 732,136 - 9,536,319
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 1,032,520 1,032,520
Other assets - - - - - 882,501 882,501
Total t 6,860 221,780 5,902,887 61,402,317 732,136 1,915,021 70,181,001
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (1,279,597) (1,279,597)
Other liabilities - - - - - (5,111) (5,111)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (1,284,708) (1,284,708)
Interest sensitivity gap 6,860 221,780 5,902,887 61,402,317 732,136 630,313 68,896,293

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS Less than 3 Months to Greater than
(= 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 5 Years

£ £ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 284,218 - - - - - 284,218
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities - - 950,805 22,213,027 43,031,424 - 66,195,256
— Investments in variable interest securities - 200,379 100,008 4,525,300 11,903,079 - 16,728,766
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 802,570 802,570
Other assets - - - - - 1,261,637 1,261,637
Total t 284,218 200,379 1,050,813 26,738,327 54,934,503 2,064,207 85,272,447
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (595,513) (595,513)
Other liabilities - - - - - (6,107) (6,107)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (601,620) (601,620)
Interest sensitivity gap 284,218 200,379 1,050,813 26,738,327 54,934,503 1,462,587 84,670,827
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Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)

(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G ESG Emerging Markets

Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year Less than 3 Months to Greater than
UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years

$ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 114,723 - - - - 114,723
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities — 8,013,529 65,972,553 4,348,752 — 78,334,834
— Financial derivative instruments - - - - 3,203 3,203
Securities sold receivable - - - - 2,381,964 2,381,964
Capital shares receivable - - - - 206,602 206,602
Other assets - - - - 1,158,447 1,158,447
Total t 114,723 8,013,529 65,972,553 4,348,752 3,750,216 82,199,773
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
— Financial derivative instruments - - - - (230,420) (230,420)
Securities purchased payable - - - - (2,314,725) (2,314,725)
Other liabilities - - - - (15,997) (15,997)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - (2,561,142) (2,561,142)
Interest sensitivity gap 114,723 8,013,529 65,972,553 4,348,752 1,189,074 79,638,631

Less than 3 Months to Greater than

L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF' 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years
$ $ $

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 75,719 - - - - 75,719
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities - 14,298,514 144,314,405 96,456,620 - 255,069,539
Securities sold receivable - - - - 2,403,630 2,403,630
Other assets - - - - 3,513,675 3,513,675
Total t 75,719 14,298,514 144,314,405 96,456,620 5,917,305 261,062,563
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - (2,475,523) (2,475,523)
Other liabilities - - - - (61,849) (61,849)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - (2,537,372) (2,537,372)
Interest sensitivity gap 75,719 14,298,514 144,314,405 96,456,620 3,379,933 258,525,191

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-
Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing Total
£ £ £ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11,957 - - - - - 11,957
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities - - 1,675,905 19,878,410 - - 21,554,315
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 122,393 122,393
Other assets - - - - - 88,447 88,447
Total t 11,957 - 1,675,905 19,878,410 - 210,840 21,777,112
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (126,511) (126,511)
Other liabilities - - - - - (1,255) (1,255)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (127,766) (127,766)
Interest sensitivity gap 11,957 - 1,675,905 19,878,410 - 83,074 21,649,346

Non-

L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
ETF 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 5 Years Bearing

$ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 66,362 - - - - - 66,362
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities - 170,100 3,474,355 28,770,555 44,130,705 - 76,545,715
— Investments in variable interest securities - - 39,898 5,441,733 8,116,801 - 13,598,432
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 2,015,311 2,015,311
Other assets - - - - - 900,495 900,495
Total t 66,362 170,100 3,514,253 34,212,288 52,247,506 2,915,806 93,126,315
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable = = - - - (1,664,636) (1,664,636)
Other liabilities - - - - - (6,579) (6,579)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (1,671,215) (1,671,215)
Interest sensitivity gap 66,362 170,100 3,514,253 34,212,288 52,247,506 1,244,591 91,455,100
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Less than 3 Months to Greater than

Bond (USD) UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Total
$ $ $ $

Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss

— Investments in fixed interest securities - 5,096,714 29,587,593 399,330,090 390,299,446 - 824,313,843

— Investments in variable interest securities - 3,535,252 12,981,362 67,411,243 42,614,326 - 126,542,183

— Financial derivative instruments - - - - - 381,052 381,052

Securities sold receivable - - - - - 11,692,825 11,692,825

Capital shares receivable - - - - - 265,437 265,437

Other assets - - - - - 14,771,146 14,771,146

Total t - 8,631,966 42,568,955 466,741,333 432,913,772 27,110,460 977,966,486

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

— Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (8,087,405) (8,087,405)

Bank overdraft (1,928,273) - - - - - (1,928,273)

Securities purchased payable - - - - - (14,201,291) (14,201,291)

Capital shares payable - - - - - (265,714) (265,714)

Other liabilities - - - - - (301,257) (301,257)

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) (1,928,273) - - - - (22,855,667) (24,783,940)

Interest sensitivity gap (1,928,273) 8,631,966 42,568,955 466,741,333 432,913,772 4,254,793 953,182,546

Less than 3 Months to Greater than

L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF' 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 5 Years
€ € € €

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 14,090,888 - - - - - 14,090,888
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
— Investments in fixed interest securities - - 14,356 2,222,751 4,889,996 - 7,127,103
— Investments in variable interest securities — — 98,159 413,540 475,231 — 986,930
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 271,579 271,579
Other assets - - - - - 42,564 42,564
Total t 14,090,888 - 112,515 2,636,291 5,365,227 314,143 22,519,064
Liabilities
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (325,572) (325,572)
Capital shares payable - - - - - (14,045,988) (14,045,988)
Other liabilities - - - - - (3,904) (3,904)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (14,375,464) (14,375,464)
Interest sensitivity gap 14,090,888 - 112,515 2,636,291 5,365,227  (14,061,321) 8,143,600

'"The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.

158



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)

A. Market Risk (continued)

(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G India INR Government Bond Less than 3 Months to Greater than

UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years i Total
$ $ $ $

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 101,692 - - - - - 101,692

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

— Investments in fixed interest securities - - - 93,037,137 183,777,248 - 276,814,385
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 3,807,034 3,807,034
Other assets - - - - - 4,187,979 4,187,979
Total assets 101,692 - - 93,037,137 183,777,248 7,995,013 284,911,090
Liabilities

Securities purchased payable - - - - - (5,453,987) (5,453,987)
Other liabilities - - - - - (89,932) (89,932)

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (5,543,919) (5,543,919)

Interest sensitivity gap 101,692 - - 93,037,137 183,777,248 2,451,094 279,367,171

For those Funds holding primarily interest bearing securities and as such exposed to the risk of fluctuations
in the prevailing levels of market interest rates, the Investment Managers monitor the Funds’ exposure to
interest fluctuations on a daily basis. Whilst primarily an investment decision, the Investment Managers
employ proprietary systems and processes to best position the Funds to benefit from, or limit the risk of,
any fluctuations in the prevailing market levels of market interest rates.

The following table sets out the estimated impact of a 1 basis point increase in interest rates for each of the
Funds that bear interest rate risk. The sensitivity analysis is based on a small parallel shift of the yield curve
(interest rates of all maturities moving in unison).

A 1 basis point decrease would have an equal but opposite effect.

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF £23,630 £18,992
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF £64,634 £54,443
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF $69,617 $19,983
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF' $57,850 $105,524
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF £27,640 £5,227
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF $79,770 $61,611
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF $331,022 $457,811
L&G ESG Green Bond UCITS ETF? n/a €6,726
L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF $255,604 $178,629

'Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
The Fund closed on 19 May 2023.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)
A. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS held no debt securities as at 30 June 2023, therefore there is no
interest rate risk exposure disclosed.

The interest rate risk exposure is not considered significant for L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS
ETF, for the financial year ended 30 June 2022, therefore, there is no sensitivity analysis disclosed.

B. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or
commitment that it has entered into with the Company’s Funds.

In addition to the processes employed by the Investment Managers as part of the day-to-day oversight of
transactions with the counterparties, the Investment Managers review the list of counterparties on an
ongoing basis to ensure no significant issues which could affect the ability of the counterparties to meet
their obligations are identified.

Substantially all of the cash and securities held in the Funds are held via the Depositary. The Bank of New
York Mellon SA/NV has a long-term issuer S&P credit rating of AA- (30 June 2022: AA-) as at 30 June
2023.

The Company's maximum exposures to credit risk in respect of the Physically-Replicating Funds are
shown in the statement of financial position.

L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, L&G
ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G China CNY Bond UCITS
ETF, L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF, L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, L&G ESG Emerging
Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF and L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF are
primarily exposed to credit risk from investments in debt instruments which have an investment grade as
rated by Standard & Poor's and Moody's. Such credit risk is managed by the Investment Managers as
required by the investment objectives for the Funds.

Debt securities are subject to both actual and perceived measures of creditworthiness. The amount of
credit risk may be assessed using the issuer's credit rating which is assigned by one or more independent
rating agencies. This does not amount to a guarantee of the issuer's creditworthiness but provides an
indicator of the likelihood of default. Securities which have a lower credit rating are generally considered to
have a higher credit risk and a greater possibility of default than more highly rated securities. Companies
often issue securities which are ranked in order of seniority which in the event of default would be reflected
in the priority in which investors might be paid back. The "downgrading" of an investment grade rated debt
security or adverse publicity and investor perception, which may not be based on fundamental analysis,
could decrease the value and liquidity of the security, particularly in a thinly traded market.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

B. Credit Risk (continued)

As at 30 June 2023, the tables below set out a summary of the credit exposure based on credit ratings of
the debt securities held in the fixed income Funds:

L&G ESG GBP Corporate

L&G ESG GBP Corporate

L&G ESG Emerging
Markets Government

Bond 0-5 Year Bond Bond (USD) 0-5 Year L&G China CNY Bond

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF'

AAA 2.50% 1.59% - -
AA+ - 0.33% - -
AA- 12.15% 6.59% 0.37% -
AA - 0.62% 7.70% -
A+ 19.16% 1.17% 8.49% 100.00%
A- 22.31% 20.45% 1.46% -
A 5.53% 9.62% 4.64% -
BBB+ 18.58% 25.48% 9.66% -
BBB- 3.96% 2.70% 14.67% -
BBB 9.88% 14.49% 7.60% -
BB+ - 0.37% 4.50% -
BB- - - 5.01% -
BB - - 10.29% -
B+ - - 6.09% -
B- - - 1.51% -
B - - 7.92% -
cce+ - - 2.31% -
cce- - - 2.79% -
cc - - 0.07% -
SD - - 0.14% -
NR 5.93% 6.59% 4.06% -
WD - - 0.72% -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year
UCITS ETF

L&G ESG USD

Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF

L&G ESG

Emerging Markets
Corporate Bond (USD)
UCITS ETF

L&G India INR
Government Bond
UCITS ETF

1.17% - -

1.16% 0.32% -

AA- - 4.66% 7.43% -
AA 100.00% 0.61% 3.27% -
A+ - 10.09% 6.91% -
A- - 24.04% 8.17% -
A - 10.26% 8.90% -
BBB+ - 19.48% 10.51% -
BBB- - 8.36% 12.09% 100.00%
BBB - 17.03% 8.42% -
BB+ - 1.33% 7.83% -
BB- - - 5.99% -
BB - 0.06% 6.37% -
B+ - - 1.90% -
B- - - 1.56% -
B - - 1.24% -
ccc+ - - 0.34% -
cce- - - 0.67% -
NR - 1.75% 8.08% -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

"Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

2. Physically-Replicating Funds (continued)

B. Credit Risk (continued)

As at 30 June 2022, the tables below set out a summary of the credit exposure based on credit ratings of
the debt securities held in the fixed income Funds:

L&G ESG GBP Corporate

L&G ESG GBP Corporate

L&G ESG Emerging
Markets Government

Bond 0-5 Year Bond | Bond (USD) 0-5 Year na CNY Bond

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF'

AA+ 1.97% 1.22% - -
AA- 6.49% 3.24% 4.67% -
AA 1.36% 1.76% 3.74% -
A+ 11.51% 5.37% 3.48% 81.18%
A- 17.43% 19.48% 7.46% -
A 8.53% 6.55% 7.42% 18.82%
BBB+ 21.65% 31.61% 6.59% -
BBB- 9.13% 7.23% 8.13% -
BBB 20.17% 20.74% 15.08% -
BB+ - 1.10% 5.75% -
BB- - - 11.24% -
BB - - 3.72% -
B+ - - 6.65% -
B- - - 1.08% -
B - - 8.38% -
CCC+ - - 3.64% -
Cccc - - 0.27% -
cc - - 0.22% -
D - - 1.35% -
NR 1.76% 1.70% 1.13% -
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

'Effective 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
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B. Credit Risk (continued)

L&G ESG Emerging
L&G ESG USD Markets Corporate L&G ESG Green L&G India INR
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year Corporate Bond Bond (USD) Bond Government Bond
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
AAA - -

1.03% - 15.67%
AA+ 1.24% 0.42% 9.08%
AA. 100.00% 3.68% 4.37% 4.65%
AA - 0.77% 2.19% 12.46%
A+ 7.86% 4.72% 1.96%
A 21.94% 9.49% 14.43%
A 9.70% 8.76% 4.31%
BBB+ - 22.98% 7.72% 7.38%
BBB- - 10.97% 14.46% 4.91% 100.00%
BBB - 19.01% 9.95% 14.60%
BB+ - 0.39% 7.00% 3.54%
BB- - - 10.41% 0.52%
BB - - 5.57% 4.39%
B+ - - 3.45%
B- - - 2.12% 0.92%
B - - 3.29% -
CCC+ - - 2.12% 1.18%
ccc - - 0.11%
CCcC- - - 0.36%
D - - 0.04%
NR - 0.43% 3.45%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

(i) Transactions with Authorised Participants

Credit risk arising on subscriptions and redemptions with Authorised Participants relates to transaction
settlement risk. In the event that (i) in respect of a cash subscription, an Authorised Participant fails to
deliver the required cash within the settlement time specified in the relevant Fund Supplement, or (ii) in
respect of a cash subscription resulting in a Directed Transaction, an Authorised Participant fails to deliver
the required cash within the settlement time specified in the relevant Fund Supplement or the Authorised
Participant Designated Broker fails to transfer to the Company (via the Depositary) the relevant underlying
investments (or part thereof) within the settlement time prescribed by the Manager (or its appointed
delegate), the Company and/or the Manager (or its appointed delegate) reserves the right to cancel the
relevant subscription application.

With respect to the Physically—Replicating Funds (other than L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF), risk
relating to unsettled transactions is limited given that subscriptions and redemptions are all settled on a
“delivery versus payment” basis in the relevant settlement system.
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B. Credit Risk (continued)
(i) Transactions with Authorised Participants (continued)

With respect to the Physically—Replicating Funds (other than L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF), the
Company may, at the discretion of the Sub—Investment Manager, enter into transactions for the purchase
and sale of investments with the relevant Authorised Participant (or a broker designated by it) in connection
with any subscription and redemption application (“Directed Transactions”). The sections entitled “Failure to
settle” within the “dealing” section of the Company’s Prospectus set out the recourse arrangements
pursuant to which the Company shall be entitled to indemnification by the relevant Authorised Participant
for any failure by it (or its designated broker) with respect to the timely completion of any such Directed
Transactions.

With respect to L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF, subscriptions are settled on a “free of payment”
basis, however, the risk associated with settlement lies with the relevant Authorised Participant given the
fact that all subscriptions must be “pre—funded” by Authorised Participants in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the Fund specific Supplement to the Prospectus of the Company. Redemptions are
settled on a “delivery versus payment” basis.

(ii) Counterparty risk to the Paying Agent - dividend and fund liquidation monies

The Paying Agent (“The Bank of New York Mellon, London Branch”) for the Funds is responsible for
arranging payments to participants relating to dividend monies and the proceeds of any compulsory
redemptions of ETF Shares on the relevant payment dates.

Prior to the relevant payment date, monies for distribution to participants as dividends will be transferred
from the Company’s cash accounts with the Depositary to the Paying Agent. During the interim period,
dividend monies are held with the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) in the form of cash and
the Company will have credit risk exposure, in respect of such cash, to the Paying Agent and its associated
depositary bank. Cash held by the Paying Agent will not be segregated in practice but will be a debt owing
from the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) to the Company as a depositor. In the event of
the insolvency of the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) during the interim period, the
Company will be treated as a general unsecured creditor of the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary
bank) in relation to the cash. The Company may face difficulties and/or encounter delays in recovering
such debt, or may not be able to recover it in full or at all, in which case the Company may lose some or all
of the dividend monies being distributed by the Paying Agent resulting in a reduction in the value of a Fund.
The exposure for the current and prior financial years end is nil.

C. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The main liquidity risk to the Company arises from the redemption requests of investors
(in the Company’s case, the Authorised Participants). The Company’'s shareholders may redeem their
shares on any business day for cash equal to a proportionate share of a Fund's NAV, and it is therefore
exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting daily redemptions by its shareholders.

The Funds provide for the subscription and redemption of shares and, therefore are, exposed to the
liquidity risk associated with shareholder redemptions in accordance with the terms of the Prospectus.
These terms include the discretion to pay redemption distributions in cash or in kind or to limit redemptions
to 10% of the NAV of the relevant Fund on any dealing day. The portfolios are managed to include liquid
investments sufficient to meet normal liquidity needs although substantial redemptions of shares in the
Funds could require the Funds to liquidate investments more rapidly than otherwise desirable in order to
raise cash for redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the shares redeemed and the
valuation of the shares that remain outstanding and the liquidity of remaining assets if more liquid assets
have been sold to meet redemptions.

The Company may suspend calculation of the NAV and the subscription and redemption of shares of one
or more Funds under certain circumstances.
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2. Physically—Replicating Funds (continued)

C.
The

Liquidity Risk (continued)

Directors may, subject to the rules of any relevant central securities depositories, and/or the rules of a

relevant exchange, declare a temporary suspension of the determination of the NAV of any particular class,
and of the issue and redemption of any particular class, of shares:

VI.

VII.
VL.

during the whole or any part of any period when any of the principal markets on which any significant
portion of the constituents of the Index relating to the relevant Fund or the investments of the relevant
Fund, as the case may be, from time to time are quoted, listed, traded or dealt in, or when the foreign
exchange markets corresponding to the base currency of the Fund or the currency in which a
considerable portion of the constituents of the Index relating to the relevant Fund or the Fund’s
investments (as the case may be) are denominated, is closed (otherwise than for customary weekend
or ordinary holidays) or during which dealings therein are restricted or suspended or trading on any
relevant futures exchange or market is restricted or suspended;

during the whole or any part of any period when, as a result of political, economic, military or monetary
events or any other circumstances outside the control, responsibility and power of the Directors, any
disposal or valuation of investments of the relevant Fund is not, in the opinion of the Directors,
reasonably practicable without this being detrimental to the interests of owners of shares in general or
the owners of shares of the relevant Fund or if, in the opinion of the Directors, the NAV cannot fairly be
calculated or such disposal would be materially prejudicial to the owners of shares in general or the
owners of shares of the relevant Fund,;

during the whole or any part of any period during which any breakdown occurs in the means of
communication normally employed in determining the value of any of the investments of the Company
or when for any other reason the value of any of the investments or other assets of the relevant Fund
cannot reasonably or fairly be ascertained,;

during the whole or any part of any period when the Company is unable to repatriate funds required for
the purpose of making redemption payments or when such payments cannot, in the opinion of the
Directors, be effected at normal prices or normal rates of exchange or during which there are
difficulties or it is envisaged that there will be difficulties, in the transfer of monies or assets required for
subscriptions, redemptions or trading;

at the discretion of the Directors in circumstances where the Directors consider such a suspension to
be in the best interest of the Company, or the Fund or the investors of the Fund as a whole;

upon the publication of a notice convening a general shareholder meeting for the purpose of resolving
to wind up the Company or terminate any Fund;

when dealings of the shares on any relevant stock exchange are listed are restricted or suspended;
when settlement or clearing of securities in a recognised clearing and settlement system is disrupted;

any period when the dealing of shares is suspended pursuant to any order or direction issued by a
relevant regulatory authority; or

any period when an Index is not compiled or published.
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C. Liquidity Risk (continued)

Notice of the beginning and end of any period of suspension will be communicated immediately (and in any
event during the business days on which the suspension takes place/ends) to the central bank and relevant
stock exchanges and, to the extent required by the law or practices of the country concerned, to any other
competent authority in a member state or other country in which shares are registered for marketing. Such
notice shall also be published in such publication(s) as the Board of Directors may determine and, in any
event, shall be communicated through the media by which share prices are published.

Notice will likewise be given to any person applying to subscribe or redeem shares in the Fund’s
concerned. Any applications for shares received during any period of suspension will normally be held over
until the next dealing day.

The Company, where possible, will take all necessary steps to bring any period of suspension to an end as
soon as possible.

If total requests for redemption on any dealing day for any Fund represent 10% or more of the NAV of that
Fund, each redemption request in respect of shares in such Fund may, at the discretion of the Manager, be
reduced rateably so that the total number of shares of such Fund for redemption on that dealing day shall
not exceed 10% of the NAV of such Fund. Any part of a redemption request to which effect is not given by
reason of the exercise of this power by the Manager shall be treated as if a request had been made in
respect of the next dealing day and each succeeding dealing day (in relation to which the Manager shall
have the same power) until the original requests have been satisfied in full.

During such suspension, it may be difficult for investors to buy or sell shares on the secondary market and
the secondary market price may not reflect the NAV per share. In the event that the Company has to
suspend the subscription and/or redemption of shares of a Fund, or if a stock exchange on which a Fund’s
underlying investments are traded is closed, it is expected that larger discounts or premiums could arise.

All liabilities as at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 are due in less than one month apart from forward
currency contracts which are due within two months.

3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds
A. Risks Associated With Usage of OTC Swaps

There are various risks associated with the use of OTC Swaps, including no assurance that a Fund will
achieve its stated investment objective. Additionally, a Fund may not receive the desired return from a
counterparty for a number of reasons which may include:

e a material increase in the counterparty’s costs of hedging its exposure to a Fund under the OTC
Swap (e.g. holding a physical position in an index’s underlying securities) or a material change or
impediment to maintaining such hedging, resulting in an amendment to the terms of the OTC
Swap, an increase in the fees payable to the counterparty by a Fund, a postponed or reduced
payment of return under the OTC Swaps, the payment of return under the OTC Swaps in the
currency of the hedge, or physical settlement or termination of the OTC Swaps;
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A.

Synthetically—Replicating Funds (continued)
Risks Associated With Usage of OTC Swaps (continued)

an increase or decrease in a Fund’s exposure to an index through the OTC Swap as a result of
the issue or redemption of shares in a Fund. The cost and method of doing this with the
counterparty may mean that the price at which the Fund issues or redeems shares will not
correspond exactly to the price at which the Fund may have issued or redeemed such shares if
the Fund had invested directly in the relevant index constituents;

the termination of an OTC Swap earlier than its anticipated term, for reasons such as modification
or cancellation of the relevant index or reference assets for the relevant Fund, illegality, material
impediment to the counterparty to maintain or effect its hedge, default or market disruption. Where
an OTC Swap terminates early, a termination payment may be payable to the counterparty by the
relevant Fund and this would reduce both the exposure of the Fund to the relevant index and the
return to shareholders in the Fund;

at the end of the term of an OTC Swap, the Company will need to enter into another OTC Swap. It
may not be possible to enter into an OTC Swap with similar arrangements and terms to the
original OTC Swap;

the delivery to the Fund of a return at the end of the anticipated term of the OTC Swap is based on
the performance of an index at a particular point in time as determined by the counterparty. The
method of determining that value can involve delays and may mean that the price at which shares
are redeemed at the end of an OTC Swap may not correspond exactly to the value of the index;

the valuation of an index may be impaired or delayed as a result of market disruption events
specified in the relevant OTC Swap;

exposure to credit risk through the insolvency or inability of a counterparty to an OTC Swap to
meet its obligations under the OTC Swap, resulting in a loss to a Fund and a potentially significant
impact on the investment performance of the Funds. Please note that the foregoing counterparty
risk is mitigated by the fact that, on a daily basis, the relevant profit/loss on the index swap is
collateralised by the parties in the form of cash (in the base currency of the relevant Fund). In
order to avoid daily transfers of immaterial amounts of cash, transfers of cash collateral are made
only to the extent that the relevant profit/loss amount on any given day exceeds the agreed
minimum transfer amount for the relevant Fund (such minimum transfer amounts which are set in
accordance with the limits prescribed by the European Market Infrastructure Regulation ("EMIR"));

changes in the rates of exchange between the base currency of a Fund and the currency of
denomination may cause the value of the OTC Swap to rise or fall due to the impact of currency
exchange rates on the constituents of the index;
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e state intervention at the European, International and National level, including any new legislation
affecting the relevant products and markets, which may include, but shall not be limited to, EMIR
and the Dodd—Frank Act, which may affect the future ability of the Company to enter into or
continue such OTC Swap transactions and/or increase the costs thereof;

e in certain circumstances, valuations of OTC Swaps and/or indices may only be available from a
limited number of market participants who may also act as counterparties to these transactions.
The valuation or close out position of an OTC Swap used to track or replicate an index in such
circumstances may be calculated by reference to an adjusted value of the index or to the hedging
positions entered into by the counterparty to the OTC Swaps to track or replicate such index,
rather than by reference to the actual value of the index, and there could be a material difference
between such values. Valuations received from such market participants may therefore be
subjective and there may be substantial differences between any available valuations; and/or

e the charging structure of the Fund which may mean that there may be variations used in the
formulae which are used to calculate returns to a Fund under the relevant OTC Swap causing
changes (including possible reductions) to the anticipated returns to investors.

B. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of instruments held will fluctuate due to changes in market prices
resulting from price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk.

(i) Price Risk

Price risk arises when the fair value or future cash flows of an investment will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk, whether those changes are
caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting similar
financial instruments traded in the market.

Several of the Synthetically—Replicating Funds seek to achieve a leveraged return or a leveraged inverse
(i.e. short) return against the performance of a globally—recognised benchmark index (i.e. either the DAX
30 or FTSE 100) (each, the “Underlying Index”).

Leveraged Funds

In order to achieve a leveraged return against an Underlying Index, a Fund will track a leveraged version of
the relevant Underlying Index (each, a “Leveraged Index”) which aims to provide twice the daily percentage
change in the level of the Underlying Index less an implied amount reflecting the cost of borrowing
additional capital to invest in the index portfolio to create the leveraged position which is comprised of an
overnight interest rate and a liquidity spread cost reflecting the cost of sourcing long term liquidity to finance
the leveraged position (the “Financing Cost”).
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Leveraged Funds (continued)

This means that the Fund will seek to deliver a leveraged return to shareholders which corresponds to
twice the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying on that day less the Financing Cost built
into the leveraged methodology and fees and expenses levied at Fund—level.

In the event that the index produces a positive return on a particular day, the Fund should record a positive
return equivalent to twice the percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on that day (before
adjustment reflecting the Financing Cost built into the leveraged methodology and fees and expenses
applied at Fund—level).

Conversely, in the event the index produces a negative return on a particular day, the Fund should record a
negative return equivalent to twice the percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on that day
(before adjustment reflecting the Financing Cost built into the leveraged methodology and fees and
expenses applied at Fund—level).

Accordingly, a Leveraged Fund’s exposure to market risk is linked directly to the fluctuation of the value of
the Underlying Index and its constituents.

Leveraged Inverse Funds

In order to achieve a leveraged inverse return against an Underlying Index, a Fund will track a leveraged
inverse version of the relevant Underlying Index (each, a “Leveraged Inverse Index”) which aims to provide
twice the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an inverse basis plus an implied
amount reflecting the interest accruing on the cash proceeds earned from the sale of the index portfolio (the
“Overnight Interest Rate”) less an implied amount reflecting the cost of borrowing the index portfolio to
maintain the leveraged short exposure (the “Borrowing Cost ”).

This means that the Fund will seek to deliver an inverse return to shareholders which corresponds to twice
the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an inverse basis on that day plus the
Overnight Interest Rate and less the Borrowing Cost (both of which are built into the leveraged
methodology) and fees and expenses levied at Fund—level.

In the event that the index produces a positive return on a particular day, the Fund should record a positive
return equivalent to twice the daily percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an inverse
basis on that day (before adjustment reflecting the Overnight Interest Rate and Borrowing Cost built into the
leveraged methodology and fees and expenses applied at Fund—level).
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Leveraged Inverse Funds (continued)

Conversely, in the event the index produces a negative return on a particular day, the Fund will record a
negative return equivalent to twice the percentage change in the level of the Underlying Index on an
inverse basis on that day (before adjustment reflecting the Overnight Interest Rate and Borrowing Cost built
into the leveraged methodology and fees and expenses applied at Fund—level).

Accordingly, a Leveraged Inverse Fund's exposure to market risk is linked directly to the fluctuation of the
value of the Underlying Index and its constituents.

A Fund tracking a Leveraged Inverse Index may not be suitable for investment over extended periods of
time. Due to the daily rebalancing of the index, the actual change in the value of the Fund may differ
significantly from the change in the inverse return of the Underlying Index multiplied by a leverage factor of
two (the “Unbalanced Leveraged Return”).

Price volatility may also result in long-term returns of the Fund being significantly different from the
Unbalanced Leveraged Return. The daily rebalancing of the index may result in the index being under—
leveraged or over—leveraged relative to the Unbalanced Leveraged Return on the day following such
rebalancing. Accordingly, this may result in the underperformance of the Fund compared to the
performance arising from the Unbalanced Leveraged Return. Even after taking into account the Overnight
Interest Rate and Borrowing Cost built into the leverage methodology and the fees and expenses applied
at Fund-level, investors should not expect the actual percentage return for shares in the Fund to be equal
to the percentage change in the Unbalanced Leveraged Return for periods of longer than one day.

The table below lists the Funds tracking Leveraged Indices or Leveraged Inverse Indices and the
corresponding Underlying Index for each:

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF LevDAX® x2 Index DAX® Index
L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF FTSE 100® Daily Leveraged Index FTSE 100® Net Dividend Total Return Index
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF ShortDAX® x2 Index DAX® Index

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF FTSE 100® Daily Super Short Strategy Index | FTSE 100® Total Return Declared Dividend Index
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An investment in a Fund tracking a Leveraged Index or a Leveraged Inverse Index exposes an investor to
the market risks associated with fluctuations in the Underlying Index and the value of securities comprised
in the Underlying Index. Due to the leverage inherent in the Leveraged Index or Leveraged Inverse Index,
the market risk is greater than that for the Underlying Index.

For further information, please refer to the Fund-specific risk factors contained in the Fund specific
Supplements to the Company’s Prospectus and the section of the Company’s Prospectus entitled
“Leveraged Return and Inverse Return” which contain further information on the risks associated with
Funds tracking Leveraged Indices and Leveraged Inverse Indices.

(i) Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a Fund’'s net assets as denominated in the Fund's functional
currency will fluctuate due to changes in foreign currency rates.

The Synthetically—Replicating Funds held OTC Swaps during the current and prior financial years, which
were issued in the functional currency of the relevant Funds, and all other assets and liabilities were
denominated in each Fund’s functional currency.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market
interest rates. All of the Company’s Synthetically—Replicating Funds primarily hold swaps, the interest of
which is wholly or partially offset by the return on reverse repurchase agreements held. The Investment
Managers are of the view that there is minimal exposure to interest rate risk, as the exposure is limited to
cash holdings which are swept into short-term investment funds. These amounts are classified as money
market instruments on the statement of financial position of each Fund.

Each Fund’s interest rate risk is managed by the Investment Managers or Sub—Investment Manager in
accordance with the objectives and policies and procedures in place as given in the Company
information section.

The financial derivative instruments values shown in the table represent the unrealised gain/loss on
the positions as opposed to the total exposure generated by the position, which will be approximately
100% of the Funds' value. The interest income received by the Funds finance the interest payable on
the swap positions.

The interest sensitivity gap is not considered significant as any interest rate movement that impacts
the reverse repurchase positions would be offset by movements in the unrealised gain/loss positions
shown for financial derivative instruments. This is why there is no sensitivity analysis disclosed.
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The interest rate and maturity profile of the variable interest bearing investments of the relevant
Funds, including the Funds' assets and liabilities at fair values, categorised by the earlier of
contractual repricing or maturity dates, as at 30 June 2023 are as follows:

Less than 3 Months to Greater than

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years
€ € €

Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 510,000 - - - - - 510,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
—Money market instruments 2,008,472 — - - - — 2,008,472
—Financial derivative instruments - - - - - 341,704 341,704
—Reverse repurchase agreements 26,685,900 - - - - - 26,685,900
Securities sold receivable - - - - - 24,019,900 24,019,900
Other assets - - - - - 5,258 5,258
Total assets 29,204,372 - - - - 24,366,862 53,571,234
Liabilities
Bank overdraft (7,429) - - - - - (7,429)
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (18,699,900) (18,699,900)
Capital shares payable = = - - - (8,431,559) (8,431,559)
Other liabilities - - - - - (162,981) (162,981)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (7,429) - - - - (27,294,440) (27,301,869)
Interest sensitivity gap 29,196,943 - - - - (2,927,578) 26,269,365
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-
Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing Total
€ € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 402 - - - - - 402
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
—Money market instruments 3,743,241 — - - - — 3,743,241
—Financial derivative instruments 50,263,279 - - - - - 50,263,279
Capital shares receivable - - - - - 1,591,800 1,591,800
Other assets - - - - - 9,087 9,087
Total t 54,006,922 - - - - 1,600,887 55,607,809
Liabilities
Cash for margin calls by counterparties (880,000) - - - - - (880,000)
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (424,673) (424,673)
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (1,481,000) (1,481,000)
Other liabilities - - - - - (75,744) (75,744)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (880,000) - - - - (1,981,417) (2,861,417)
Interest sensitivity gap 53,126,922 - - - - (380,530) 52,746,392
Non-
L&G Longer Dated All Commodities Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
UCITS ETF 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Bearing Total
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,628 - - - - - 1,628
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 14,310,000 - - - - - 14,310,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
—Money market instruments 20,064,103 — - - - — 20,064,103
—Reverse repurchase agreements 426,422,859 - - - - - 426,422,859
Other assets - - - - - 510,850 510,850
Total t 460,798,590 - - - - 510,850 461,309,440
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (9,243,839) (9,243,839)
Other liabilities - - - - - (540,835) (540,835)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (9,784,674) (9,784,674)
Interest sensitivity gap 460,798,590 - - - - (9,273,824) 451,524,766
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) Less than 3 Months to Greater than Intgﬁans_t

UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing Total
£ £ £ £ £

Assets

Cash for margin calls to counterparties 470,000 - - - - — 470,000

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss - -

—Money market instruments 1,776,377 - - - - - 1,776,377

— Reverse repurchase agreements 19,513,036 - - - - - 19,513,036

Securities sold receivable - - - - - 17,579,036 17,579,036

Other assets - - - - - 9,237 9,237

Total t 21,759,413 - - - - 17,588,273 39,347,686

Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (72,421) (72,421)
Bank overdraft (7,849) - - - - - (7,849)
Securities purchased payable - - - - - (13,784,036) (13,784,036)
Capital shares payable - - - - - (6,512,965) (6,512,965)
Other liabilities - - - - - (146,845) (146,845)

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (7,849) - - - - | (20,516,267) (20,524,116)

Interest sensitivity gap 21,751,564 - - - - (2,927,994) 18,823,570
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
(Daily 2x) UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing Total

£ £ £ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 810,244 - - - — 810,244
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
—Money market instruments 327,670 - - - - 327,670
—Reverse repurchase agreements 11,342,223 - - - - 11,342,223
Capital shares receivable - - - - 15,463,124 15,463,124
Other assets - - - - 1,635 1,635
Total t 12,480,137 - - - 15,464,759 27,944,896
Liabilities
Cash for margin calls by counterparties (320,000) - - - - (320,000)
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - (28,548) (28,548)
Securities purchased payable = - - - (691,000) (691,000)
Other liabilities - - - - (18,287) (18,287)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (320,000) - - - (737,835) (1,057,835)
Interest sensitivity gap 12,160,137 - - - 14,726,924 26,887,061

Non-

L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Year: 5 Years Bearing

$ $ $ $
Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 180,000 - - - — 180,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - -
—Money market instruments 2,895,109 - - - - 2,895,109
—Financial derivative instruments - - - - 192,143 192,143
—Reverse repurchase agreements 30,889,828 - - - — 30,889,828
Other assets - - - - 12,901 12,901
Total t 33,964,937 - - - 205,044 34,169,981
Liabilities
Other liabilities - - - - (55,741) (55,741)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - (55,741) (55,741)
Interest sensitivity gap 33,964,937 - - - 149,303 34,114,240
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12.

3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Non-
Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Bearing Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 1,920,000 - - - - — 1,920,000
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - -
—Money market instruments 2,468,095 - - - - - 2,468,095
—Reverse repurchase agreements 56,239,070 - - - - - 56,239,070
Other assets - - - - - 67,487 67,487
Total t 60,627,165 - - - - 67,487 60,694,652
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (1,169,730) (1,169,730)
Other liabilities - - - - - (62,163) (62,163)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (1,231,893) (1,231,893)
Interest sensitivity gap 60,627,165 - - - - (1,164,406) 59,462,759
Non-
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
ICommodities UCITS ETF 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Bearing Total
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 72,280,000 - - - - - 72,280,000
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 118,468,861 - - -
—Money market instruments 1,544,114,955 - - - - - 118,468,861

Reverse repurchase agreements

1,544,114,955

Other assets - - - - - 1,353 1,353
Total t 1,734,863,816 - - - - 1,353 1,734,865,169
Liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (53,399,875) (53,399,875)
Bank overdraft (3,145) - - - - - (3,145)
Other liabilities - - - - - (2,117,625) (2,117,625)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) (3,145) - - - - (55,517,500) (55,520,645)
Interest sensitivity gap 1,734,860,671 - - - - | (55,516,147) 1,679,344,524
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

The interest rate and maturity profile of the variable interest bearing investments of the relevant Funds,
including the Funds’ assets and liabilities at fair values, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or
maturity dates, as at 30 June 2022 are as follows:

Interest Bearing

Less than 3 Months to Greater than

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 5 Years
€ € € €

Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 1,140,000 - - - - 1,140,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
—Money market instruments 1,343,357 - - - - 1,343,357
—Reverse repurchase agreements 27,076,328 - - - - 27,076,328
Capital shares receivable - - - - 1,515,591 1,515,591
Total t 29,559,685 - - - 1,515,591 31,075,276
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - (2,098,885) (2,098,885)
Bank overdraft (783) - - - - (783)
Securities purchased payable - - - - (950,000) (950,000)
Other liabilities - - - - (16,339) (16,339)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (783) - - - (3,065,224) (3,066,007)
Interest sensitivity gap 29,558,902 - - - (1,549,633) 28,009,269

Less than 3 Months to Greater than
L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Total

€ € € €

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,360,795 - - - — 1,360,795
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
—Money market instruments 2,929,038 - - - - 2,929,038
—Financial derivative instruments — — - - 2,851,623 2,851,623
—Reverse repurchase agreements 36,774,800 - - - - 36,774,800
Capital shares receivable - - - - 2,045,440 2,045,440
Other assets - - - - 2,483 2,483
Total t 41,064,633 - - - 4,899,546 45,964,179
Liabilities
Cash for margin calls by counterparties (1,470,000) = - - - (1,470,000)
Other liabilities - - - - (22,994) (22,994)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (1,470,000) - - - (22,994) (1,492,994)
Interest sensitivity gap 39,594,633 - - - 4,876,552 44,471,185
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Bearing Total

$ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 28,330,000 - - - - — 28,330,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
—Money market instruments 49,574,992 - - - - - 49,574,992
—Reverse repurchase agreements 623,438,724 - - - - - 623,438,724
Capital shares receivable - - - - - 1,553,234 1,553,234
Other assets - - - - - 1,401 1,401
Total t 701,343,716 - - - - 1,554,635 702,898,351
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments — — - - - (44,009,038) (44,009,038)
Bank overdraft (78,231) - - - - - (78,231)
Other liabilities - - - - - (650,855) (650,855)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (78,231) - - - — | (44,659,893) (44,738,124)
Interest sensitivity gap 701,265,485 - - - — | (43,105,258) 658,160,227

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x)
UCITS ETF

Assets

Less than
1 Month

£

1-3 Months

£

3 Months to
1 Year

2

1-5 Year:

Greater than
5 Years

2

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

- Money market instruments 2,573,265 — - - - — 2,573,265
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - 278,323 278,323
- Reverse repurchase agreements 16,159,757 - - - - - 16,159,757
Other assets - - - - - 3,870 3,870
Total t 18,733,022 - - - - 282,193 19,015,215
Liabilities

Cash for margin calls by counterparties (1,050,000) = - - - - (1,050,000)
Other liabilities - - - - - (17,210) (17,210)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares) (1,050,000) - - - - (17,210) (1,067,210)
Interest sensitivity gap 17,683,022 - - - - 264,983 17,948,005
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-
L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
(Daily 2x) UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Bearing Total
£ £ £ £ £
Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 470,000 - - — 470,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
—Money market instruments 787,364 - - - 787,364
—Reverse repurchase agreements 10,443,751 - - - 10,443,751
Other assets - - - 385 385
Total t 11,701,115 - - 385 11,701,500
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - (202,833) (202,833)
Other liabilities - - - (11,980) (11,980)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - (214,813) (214,813)
Interest sensitivity gap 11,701,115 - - (214,428) 11,486,687
L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP Less than 3 Months to Greater than
UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 5 Years Total
$ $ $ $
Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 90,620 - - - 90,620
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
—Money market instruments 2,341,426 - - - 2,341,426
—Reverse repurchase agreements 29,294,923 - - - 29,294,923
Other assets - - - 10,587 10,587
Total t 31,726,969 - - 10,587 31,737,556
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
—Financial derivative instruments - - - (869,132) (869,132)
Other liabilities - - - (18,614) (18,614)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - (887,746) (887,746)
Interest sensitivity gap 31,726,969 - - (877,159) 30,849,810
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12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

3. Synthetically-Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

Non-
Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF 1 Month 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Bearing Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 383 = - - - - 383
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 3,770,000 - - - - - 3,770,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
—Money market instruments 7,316,215 - - - - - 7,316,215
—Reverse repurchase agreements 102,009,070 — - - - — 102,009,070
Other assets - - - - - 4,977 4,977
Total t 113,095,668 - - - - 4,977 113,100,645
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (6,923,757) (6,923,757)
Other liabilities - - - - - (80,430) (80,430)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) - - - - - (7,004,187) (7,004,187)
Interest sensitivity gap 113,095,668 - - - - (6,999,210) 106,096,458
Non-
L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Less than 3 Months to Greater than Interest
ICommodities UCITS ETF 1 Month | 1-3 Months 1 Year 1-5 Years 5 Years Bearing
$ $ $ $ $ $
Assets
Cash for margin calls to counterparties 21,010,000 - - - - - 21,010,000
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
- Money market instruments 80,360,375 - - - - - 80,360,375
- Reverse repurchase agreements 795,902,955 — - - - — 795,902,955
Other assets - - - - - 74,562 74,562
Total t 897,273,330 - - - - 74,562 897,347,892
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments - - - - - (57,878,638) (57,878,638)
Bank overdraft (40,368) - - - - - (40,368)
Other liabilities - - - - - (666,302) (666,302)
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) (40,368) - - - - (58,544,940) (58,585,308)
Interest sensitivity gap 897,232,962 - - - - (58,470,378) 838,762,584
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
3. Synthetically—Replicating Funds (continued)
B. Market Risk (continued)
(iii) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

There is no interest rate risk sensitivity analysis required for the Synthetically-Replicating Funds as they
apply a relative value-at-risk approach.

C. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or
commitment that it has entered into with the Company’s Funds. As the Synthetically—Replicating Funds
each primarily enter into OTC Swaps and reverse repurchase agreements, there is exposure to credit risk
from the parties with which these arrangements are made and these are disclosed in Note 5 ("Collateral").

(i) OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Agreements

The Synthetically—Replicating Funds use total return index swaps entered into with one or more OTC swap
counterparties (during the current and prior financial year, these were Barclays Bank Plc and Merrill Lynch
International) to track the performance of the relevant index.

As the OTC Swaps used are all “unfunded” swaps, the cash received by a Fund from subscriptions is
retained by the Fund (i.e. it is not transferred to the swap counterparties as would be the case with a
“funded” swap). The retained cash is then managed by the Investment Managers in accordance with the
Company’s efficient portfolio (cash) management policy by investing:

e the majority of the cash into reverse repurchase agreements with Repo Counterparties pursuant to
which the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund) exchanges the cash for securities which
are transferred to it by the Repo Counterparty (full legal title transfer) subject to an obligation by
the counterparty to repurchase the securities from the Company on demand (‘Reverse
Repurchase Arrangements”). The Reverse Repurchase Arrangements are documented by way of
a collateral management master agreement between the Company (for the account of each
relevant Fund) and The Bank of New York Mellon (the “Collateral Manager”) to whom the
establishment and maintenance of the collateral accounts has been delegated by the Depositary.

The securities transferred to the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund) must satisfy
certain eligibility criteria. On a daily basis, the collateral securities are valued (i.e. “marked—to—
market’) and, to the extent that their value is less than the notional cash value of the Reverse
Repurchase Arrangements (i.e. the value of the cash transferred to the Repo Counterparty), the
Repo Counterparty will be required to transfer additional collateral securities to the Company (for
the account of the relevant Fund) to match the notional cash value of the Reverse Repurchase
Arrangements. Conversely, to the extent that the value of the collateral securities is greater than
the notional cash value of the Reverse Repurchase Arrangements, the Company will transfer a
proportion of the securities (equivalent to the excess) back to the Repo Counterparty.

e a small proportion of the cash into UCITS AAA money market funds which are not managed or
otherwise connected with the Company, the Manager or the ETF Securities group (Short-Term
Investment Funds (“STIFs”)). The STIFs are used because they have daily liquidity and therefore,
where there is a margin call on the swap (see paragraph below), a proportion of the cash held in
the STIF can be quickly unwound and transferred to the swap counterparty.
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
3. Synthetically—-Replicating Funds (continued)
C. Credit Risk (continued)
(i) OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Agreements (continued)

As the value of the relevant index tracked by a Fund increases or decreases, the total return index swaps
entered into with a swap counterparty records either a gain or loss for the Fund. The profit or loss on the
swap is settled between the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund) and the swap counterparty on
a monthly basis. However, on an intra—_month basis, the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund)
and the swap counterparty transfers cash collateral (in the base currency of the Fund only) back and forth
in amounts matching the daily profit/loss on the index swap to the extent that the relevant profit/loss
exceeds an agreed threshold amount. In order to avoid daily transfers of immaterial amounts of cash,
transfers of cash collateral are made only to the extent that the relevant profit/loss amount on any given day
exceeds the agreed minimum transfer amount for the relevant Fund which is set in accordance with the
limits prescribed by the Central Bank UCITS Regulations and EMIR.

Any cash transferred to the Company (for the account of the relevant Fund) by the swap counterparty as
collateral on the swap is invested in the Reverse Repurchase Arrangements and the STIFs (as described
above) in proportions determined by the Investment Managers. Conversely, where the Company (for the
account of the relevant Fund) is required to transfer cash collateral to the swap counterparty under the
swap, it unwinds a proportion of the Reverse Repurchase Arrangements / STIFs to cover the relevant
amount.

As at the statement of financial position date, all of the cash collateral received in respect of OTC derivative
transactions was re—invested in money market funds. Non—cash collateral received by way of title transfer
collateral arrangements in relation to OTC derivative transactions, cannot be sold, re—invested or pledged.
Income earned by the Funds from the reinvestment of cash collateral in money market funds, net of any
interest payable to the relevant counterparty, amounted to $5,826,077 for the financial year ended 30 June
2023 (30 June 2022: $207,068) and is disclosed in the statement of comprehensive income.

The Investment Managers employ internal procedures to determine a counterparty’s creditworthiness
in accordance with the Central Bank UCITS requirements and that the OTC Swaps are issued under
the International Swaps and Derivatives Association Master Agreement (“ISDA”) and ancillary
industry-standard confirmation agreements.

As at 30 June 2023, the Synthetically-Replicating Funds held OTC Swaps issued by Barclays Bank
Plc and Merrill Lynch International. As at 30 June 2022, the Synthetically-Replicating Funds held OTC
Swaps issued by Barclays Bank Plc, Citigroup Global Markets Limited and Merrill Lynch International.
All reverse repurchase agreements entered into by the Company on behalf of the Synthetically-
Replicating Funds are contracted with Barclays Bank Plc and Merrill Lynch International.

In addition to the processes employed by the Investment Managers as part of the day-to-day oversight of
transactions with the counterparties, the Investment Managers review the list of counterparties on an
ongoing basis to ensure no significant issues which could affect the ability of the counterparties to meet
their obligations are identified.

The S&P long-term credit rating of Barclays Bank Plc is A+ (30 June 2022: A), Citigroup Global Markets
Limited is A+ (30 June 2022: A+) and Merrill Lynch International is A+ (30 June 2022: A+) as at 30 June
2023.

Substantially all of the cash and securities held in the Funds are held via the Depositary. The Bank of New
York Mellon SA/NV has a long-term issuer S&P credit rating of AA- (30 June 2022: AA-) as at 30 June
2023.



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
3. Synthetically—-Replicating Funds (continued)
C. Credit Risk (continued)
(i) OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase Agreements (continued)

As at 30 June 2023, the Funds held margin cash, cash, money market instruments, reverse repurchase
agreements and OTC Swaps as detailed below:

Citigroup
Global
Bank of New Merrill Lynch Markets Barclays Bank

York Mellon % of International Limited % of Plc % of
OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase 30 June Net 30 June 30 June Net e Net
A 2023 | Assets 2023 2023 | Assets 3} Assets

Company Total $153,857,246 1% $154,010,011 1% - - | $2,051,473,687 14%

As at 30 June 2022, the Funds held margin cash, cash, money market instruments, reverse repurchase
agreements and OTC Swaps as detailed below:

Citigroup
Global
Bank of New Merrill Lynch Markets Barclays Bank

York Mellon % of International Limited Pl % of
OTC Swaps and Reverse Repurchase 30 June Net 30 June 30 June Net el ([
A 2022 | Assets 2022 2022 | Assets 2 Assets

Company Total $149,444,522 1% $98,891,208 1% $28,516,411 0% | $1,465,649,316 12%

(ii) Transactions with Authorised Participants

Credit risk arising on subscriptions and redemptions with Authorised Participants relates to transaction
settlement risk. In the event that (i) in respect of a cash subscription, an Authorised Participant fails to
deliver the required cash within the settlement time specified in the relevant Fund Supplement, or (ii) in
respect of a cash subscription resulting in a Directed Transaction, an Authorised Participant fails to deliver
the required cash within the settlement time specified in the relevant Fund Supplement or the Authorised
Participant Designated Broker fails to transfer to the Company (via the Depositary) the relevant underlying
investments (or part thereof) within the settlement time prescribed by the Manager (or its appointed
delegate), the Company and/or the Manager (or its appointed delegate) reserves the right to cancel the
relevant subscription application.

(iii) Counterparty risk to the Paying Agent - dividend and fund liquidation monies

The Paying Agent for the Funds is responsible for arranging payments to participants relating to dividend
monies and the proceeds of any compulsory redemptions of ETF Shares on the relevant payment dates.

Prior to the relevant payment date, monies for distribution to participants as dividends will be transferred
from the Company’s cash accounts with the Depositary to the Paying Agent. During the interim period,
dividend monies are held with the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) in the form of cash and
the Company will have credit risk exposure, in respect of such cash, to the Paying Agent and its associated
depositary bank. Cash held by the Paying Agent will not be segregated in practice but will be a debt owing
from the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) to the Company as a depositor. In the event of
the insolvency of the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary bank) during the interim period, the
Company will be treated as a general unsecured creditor of the Paying Agent (or its associated depositary
bank) in relation to the cash. The Company may face difficulties and/or encounter delays in recovering
such debt, or may not be able to recover it in full or at all, in which case the Company may lose some or all
of the dividend monies being distributed by the Paying Agent resulting in a reduction in the value of a Fund.

With respect to the Synthetically—Replicating Funds, risk relating to unsettled transactions is limited given
that subscriptions and redemptions are all settled on a “delivery versus payment’ basis in the relevant
settlement system.
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D. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The main liquidity risk to the Company arises from the redemption requests of investors
(in the Company’s case, the Authorised Participants). The Company’'s shareholders may redeem their
shares on any business day for cash equal to a proportionate share of a Fund's NAV, and it is therefore
exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting daily redemptions by its shareholders.

The Funds provide for the subscription and redemption of shares and, therefore are, exposed to the
liquidity risk associated with shareholder redemptions in accordance with the terms of the Prospectus.
These terms include the discretion to pay redemption distributions in cash or in kind or to limit redemptions
to 10% of the NAV of the relevant Fund on any dealing day. The portfolios are managed to include liquid
investments sufficient to meet normal liquidity needs although substantial redemptions of shares in the
Funds could require the Funds to liquidate investments more rapidly than otherwise desirable in order to
raise cash for redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the shares redeemed and the
valuation of the shares that remain outstanding and the liquidity of remaining assets if more liquid assets
have been sold to meet redemptions.

The Company may suspend calculation of the NAV and the subscription and redemption of shares of one
or more Funds under certain circumstances.

The Directors may, subject to the rules of any relevant central securities depositories, and/or the rules of a
relevant exchange, declare a temporary suspension of the determination of the NAV of any particular class,
and of the issue and redemption of any particular class, of shares:

I.  during the whole or any part of any period when any of the principal markets on which any significant
portion of the constituents of the Index relating to the relevant Fund or the investments of the relevant
Fund, as the case may be, from time to time are quoted, listed, traded or dealt in, or when the foreign
exchange markets corresponding to the base currency of the Fund or the currency in which a
considerable portion of the constituents of the Index relating to the relevant Fund or the Fund’s
investments (as the case may be) are denominated, is closed (otherwise than for customary weekend
or ordinary holidays) or during which dealings therein are restricted or suspended or trading on any
relevant futures exchange or market is restricted or suspended;

Il.  during the whole or any part of any period when, as a result of political, economic, military or monetary
events or any other circumstances outside the control, responsibility and power of the Directors, any
disposal or valuation of investments of the relevant Fund is not, in the opinion of the Directors,
reasonably practicable without this being detrimental to the interests of owners of shares in general or
the owners of shares of the relevant Fund or if, in the opinion of the Directors, the NAV cannot fairly be
calculated or such disposal would be materially prejudicial to the owners of shares in general or the
owners of shares of the relevant Fund;

Ill. during the whole or any part of any period during which any breakdown occurs in the means of
communication normally employed in determining the value of any of the investments of the Company
or when for any other reason the value of any of the investments or other assets of the relevant Fund
cannot reasonably or fairly be ascertained,;
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IV. during the whole or any part of any period when the Company is unable to repatriate funds required for
the purpose of making redemption payments or when such payments cannot, in the opinion of the
Directors, be effected at normal prices or normal rates of exchange or during which there are
difficulties or it is envisaged that there will be difficulties, in the transfer of monies or assets required for
subscriptions, redemptions or trading;

V. at the discretion of the Directors in circumstances where the Directors consider such a suspension to
be in the best interest of the Company, or the Fund or the investors of the Fund as a whole;

VI. upon the publication of a notice convening a general shareholder meeting for the purpose of resolving
to wind up the Company or terminate any Fund;

VII. when dealings of the shares on any relevant stock exchange are listed are restricted or suspended,;
VIII. when settlement or clearing of securities in a recognised clearing and settlement system is disrupted;

IX. any period when the dealing of shares is suspended pursuant to any order or direction issued by a
relevant regulatory authority; or

X. any period when an Index is not compiled or published.

Notice of the beginning and end of any period of suspension will be communicated immediately (and in any
event during the business days on which the suspension takes place/ends) to the central bank and relevant
stock exchanges and, to the extent required by the law or practices of the country concerned, to any other
competent authority in a member state or other country in which shares are registered for marketing. Such
notice shall also be published in such publication(s) as the Board of Directors may determine and, in any
event, shall be communicated through the media by which share prices are published.

Notice will likewise be given to any person applying to subscribe or redeem shares in the Fund’s
concerned. Any applications for shares received during any period of suspension will normally be held over
until the next dealing day.

The Company, where possible, will take all necessary steps to bring any period of suspension to an end as
soon as possible.

If total requests for redemption on any dealing day for any Fund represent 10% or more of the NAV of that
Fund, each redemption request in respect of shares in such Fund may, at the discretion of the Manager, be
reduced rateably so that the total number of shares of such Fund for redemption on that dealing day shall
not exceed 10% of the NAV of such Fund. Any part of a redemption request to which effect is not given by
reason of the exercise of this power by the Manager shall be treated as if a request had been made in
respect of the next dealing day and each succeeding dealing day (in relation to which the Manager shall
have the same power) until the original requests have been satisfied in full.
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During such suspension, it may be difficult for investors to buy or sell shares on the secondary market and
the secondary market price may not reflect the NAV per share. In the event that the Company has to
suspend the subscription and/or redemption of shares of a Fund, or if a stock exchange on which a Fund’s
underlying investments are traded is closed, it is expected that larger discounts or premiums could arise.

All liabilities as at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 are due in less than one month.

For OTC swaps, the values in the statement of financial position represent the fair value as at the current
and prior financial years and at the time of payment, the fair value might change based on the market
movement. The notional amounts of these OTC swaps are disclosed in the schedule of investments.

Cyber security

The Manager maintains and continually improves a cyber and information security framework, ensuring the
integrity of our operations and the confidentiality of information. This consists of an overarching information
security strategy, a set of policies, standards, and controls operating within LGIM management framework.
Responsibilities for information security are designated across the organization, supported by specialist
teams, training, awareness campaigns, and security testing.

4. Fair Value

The Company’s accounting policy on fair value measurement requires a fair value hierarchy when
financial instruments are recognised at fair value, based on the following levels:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included in level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and

Level 3 — Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value of a financial instrument is categorised
in its entirety shall be determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement. For this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value
measurement in its entirety. If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant
adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that measure is considered a level 3 measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular input to the overall fair value measurement of a financial
instrument requires judgement, considering factors specific to the particular asset or liability.

The financial instruments not measured at fair value through profit or loss are short-term financial
assets and financial liabilities whose carrying amounts approximate fair value. These include the
following:

(i) cash and cash equivalents and balances due from/to brokers. These are short-term financial
assets and financial liabilities whose carrying amounts approximate fair value, because of their short
term nature and the high credit quality of counterparties. The cash and cash equivalents and balances
due from/to brokers are categorised into level 2 of the fair value hierarchy; and
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(i) net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares. The Fund routinely redeems
and issues the redeemable participating shares at the amount equal to the proportionate share of net
assets of the Fund at the time of redemption, calculated on a basis consistent with that used in these
financial statements. Accordingly, the carrying amount of net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares approximates their fair value. The shares are categorised into level 1
of the fair value hierarchy.

The Company's cash balances may be swept into interest-bearing short-term AAA rated money
market investment funds that are classified as money market instruments in the Company's statement
of financial position. These money market instruments are held in the name of The Bank of New York
Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch, the Depositary on behalf of the Company. As at 30 June 2023, no Fund
held more than 3.01%* (30 June 2022: 173%%*) of its net assets in cash.

* These amounts exclude cash held as collateral.

The following table sets out financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at fair value, analysed
between the three different levels described previously:

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

$

Company Total

Money market instruments 152,846,305 - - 152,846,305
Unrealised gain on OTC swap transactions - 564,944 - 564,944
Common stock 10,459,810,426 1,183,314 953,712 10,461,947,452
Preferred stock 41,198,989 - - 41,198,989
Rights 986 - - 986
Unrealised gain on forwards - 9,153,254 - 9,153,254
Corporate bonds - 1,080,504,770 — 1,080,504,770
Government bonds 145,422,317 771,728,523 - 917,150,840
Reverse repurchase agreements - 2,180,846,608 - 2,180,846,608
10,799,279,023 4,043,981,413 953,712 14,844,214,148

L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF $
Common stock 18,475,680 - 6,305 18,481,985
18,475,680 - 6,305 18,481,985

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF €
Money market instruments 2,008,472 - — 2,008,472
Unrealised gain on OTC swap transactions - 341,704 - 341,704
Reverse repurchase agreements - 26,685,900 - 26,685,900
2,008,472 27,027,604 - 29,036,076

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF €
Money market instruments 3,743,241 - - 3,743,241
Reverse repurchase agreements - 50,263,279 - 50,263,279

3,743,241 50,263,279 - 54,006,520
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF

Money market instruments 20,064,103 - 20,064,103
Reverse repurchase agreements - 426,422,859 426,422,859
20,064,103 426,422,859 446,486,962

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £
Money market instruments 1,776,377 - 1,776,377
Reverse repurchase agreements - 19,513,036 19,513,036
1,776,377 19,513,036 21,289,413

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £
Money market instruments 327,670 - 327,670
Reverse repurchase agreements - 11,342,223 11,342,223
327,670 11,342,223 11,669,893

L&G R Il 2000 US Small Cap Quality UCITS ETF $
Common stock 41,787,332 - 41,787,332
41,787,332 - 41,787,332

L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF $
Common stock 129,923,429 - 129,923,429
129,923,429 - 129,923,429

L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF $
Money market instruments 2,895,109 - 2,895,109
Unrealised gain on OTC swap transactions - 192,143 192,143
Reverse repurchase agreements - 30,889,828 30,889,828
2,895,109 31,081,971 33,977,080

L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF $
Common stock 1,042,273,681 - 1,042,273,681
1,042,273,681 - 1,042,273,681
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

$

L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF

Common stock 2,519,706,263 - - 2,519,706,263
2,519,706,263 - - 2,519,706,263

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF $
Money market instruments 2,468,095 - - 2,468,095
Reverse repurchase agreements - 56,239,070 — 56,239,070
2,468,095 56,239,070 - 58,707,165

L&G Battery Value—Chain UCITS ETF $
Common stock 1,007,491,568 - - 1,007,491,568
Preferred stock 33,735,158 — — 33,735,158
1,041,226,726 - - 1,041,226,726

L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF $
Common stock 46,423,205 - - 46,423,205
46,423,205 - - 46,423,205

L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF $
Common stock 254,116,510 - - 254,116,510
254,116,510 - - 254,116,510

L&G US Equity UCITS ETF $
Common stock 561,552,353 - - 561,552,353
561,552,353 - - 561,552,353

L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF £
Common stock 88,163,155 - — 88,163,155
88,163,155 - - 88,163,155
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

$

L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF

Common stock 293,637,388 - 293,637,388
293,637,388 - 293,637,388

L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF $
Common stock 47,474,428 13,936 47,488,364
Preferred stock 85,232 - 85,232
47,559,660 13,936 47,573,596

L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF €
Common stock 264,548,024 569,492 265,117,516
Preferred stock 2,768,391 - 2,768,391
267,316,415 569,492 267,885,907

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF $
Common stock 412,181,941 - 412,181,941
412,181,941 - 412,181,941

L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF $
Common stock 443,086,775 - 443,086,775
443,086,775 - 443,086,775

L&G Atrtificial Intelligence UCITS ETF $
Common stock 410,454,058 - 410,454,058
410,454,058 - 410,454,058

L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF $
Common stock 123,319,062 - 123,319,062
123,319,062 - 123,319,062

L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF’ €
Common stock 392,572,471 230,951 392,803,422
Preferred stock 1,585,846 - 1,585,846
Right 751 - 751
394,159,068 230,951 394,390,019

L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF’ $
Common stock 1,353,811,782 - 1,353,811,782
1,353,811,782 - 1,353,811,782
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

$

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF
Common stock 212,273,792 - 947,407 213,221,199
212,273,792 - 947,407 213,221,199
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond 0-5 Year UCITS ETF £
Corporate bonds - 93,492,345 - 93,492,345
- 93,492,345 - 93,492,345
L&G ESG GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF £
Corporate bonds - 104,780,799 - 104,780,799
- 104,780,799 - 104,780,799
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Government Bond (USD) 0-5 Year
UCITS ETF $
Unrealised gain on forwards - 1,126,940 - 1,126,940
Corporate bonds - 27,539,383 - 27,539,383
Government bonds - 238,659,815 - 238,659,815
- 267,326,138 - 267,326,138
L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF? $
Government bonds - 136,416,652 - 136,416,652
- 136,416,652 - 136,416,652
L&G UK Gilt 0-5 Year UCITS ETF £
Government bonds 114,384,172 - - 114,384,172
114,384,172 - - 114,384,172
L&G ESG USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF $
Corporate bonds - 120,871,795 — 120,871,795
- 120,871,795 - 120,871,795
L&G ESG Emerging Markets Corporate Bond (USD) UCITS ETF $
Unrealised gain on forwards - 8,026,314 - 8,026,314
Corporate bonds - 680,019,030 — 680,019,030
Government bonds - 15,585,118 - 15,585,118
- 703,630,462 - 703,630,462
L&G Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF $
Common stock 531,958,563 - — 531,958,563
531,958,563 - - 531,958,563
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions UK UCITS ETF

Common stock 38,482,117 - -
38,482,117 - -

II#I? Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Europe ex-UK UCITS

Common stock 28,201,772 271,391 -

Preferred stock 621,786 - —
28,823,558 271,391 -

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Asia Pacific ex-Japan

UCITS ETF

Common stock 19,994,705 - -

Preferred stock 1,244,325 - —
21,239,030 - -

L&G Digital Payments UCITS ETF $

Common stock 23,186,855 - -
23,186,855 - -

L&G Multi-Strategy Enhanced Commodities UCITS ETF $

Money market instruments 118,468,861 - -

Reverse repurchase agreements - 1,544,114,955 -

118,468,861 1,544,114,955 -

L&G Quality Equity Dividends ESG Exclusions Emerging Markets

UCITS ETF $
Common stock 16,702,536 338,386 -
Preferred stock 565,391 - —
17,267,927 338,386 -

L&G India INR Government Bond UCITS ETF $
Government bonds - 381,066,938 -
- 381,066,938 -

L&G Optical Technology & Photonics ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF® $
Common stock 3,684,000 - -
3,684,000 - -

L&G Global Thematic ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF* $
Common stock 3,773,234 - -
Preferred Stock 21,326 - -
3,794,560 - -

L&G Metaverse ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF* $
Common stock 2,611,262 - -
2,611,262 - -

L&G Emerging Cyber Security ESG Exclusions UCITS ETF* $
Common stock 7,796,286 - -

7,796,286 - -

38,482,117

38,482,117

28,473,163
621,786

29,094,949

19,994,705
1,244,325

21,239,030

23,186,855

23,186,855

118,468,861
1,544,114,955

1,662,583,816

17,040,922
565,391

17,606,313

381,066,938

381,066,938

3,684,000

3,684,000

3,773,234
21,326

3,794,560

2,611,262

2,611,262

7,796,286

7,796,286
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS

ETF®

Common stock

L&G Japan ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF®

Common stock

L&G Gerd Kommer Multifactor Equity UCITS ETF®

Common stock
Preferred stock

Rights

3,860,417

3,860,417

4,166,432

4,166,432

15,046,915
118,683
167

15,165,765

3,860,417

3,860,417

4,166,432

4,166,432

15,046,915
118,683
167

15,165,765

'Effective 4 November 2022, the Funds changed name from L&G Europe Equity (Responsible Exclusions) UCITS ETF and L&G US Equity (Responsible Exclusions)
UCITS ETF to L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF and L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF, respectively.
2Effer:tlve 28 November 2022, the Fund changed name from L&G ESG China CNY Bond UCITS ETF to L&G China CNY Bond UCITS ETF.
*The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 8 July 2022. The Fund launched on 2 September 2022.
4These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 29 July 2022. The Funds launched on 2 September 2022.

*These Funds were approved by the Central Bank on 8 September 2022. The Funds launched on 20 October 2022.

The Fund was approved by the Central Bank on 2 June 2023. The Fund launched on 15 June 2023.

Company Total

Money market instruments

Unrealised gain on OTC swap transactions
Common stock

Preferred stock

Rights

Unrealised gain on forwards

Corporate bonds

Government bonds

Reverse repurchase agreements

L&G E Fund MSCI China A UCITS ETF

Common stock

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Long UCITS ETF
Money market instruments

Reverse repurchase agreements

L&G DAX® Daily 2x Short UCITS ETF
Money market instruments
Unrealised gain on OTC swap transactions

Reverse repurchase agreements

148,140,910

8,143,453,959
33,095,078

83,399

8,324,773,346

31,667,664

31,667,664

1,343,357

1,343,357

2,929,038

2,929,038

3,319,246

384,255
1,231,088,242
638,424,551
1,649,707,629

3,522,923,923

27,076,328

27,076,328

2,851,623
36,774,800

39,626,423

148,140,910
3,319,246
8,143,453,959
33,095,078
83,399
384,255
1,231,088,242
638,424,551
1,649,707,629

11,847,697,269

31,667,664

31,667,664

1,343,357
27,076,328

28,419,685

2,929,038
2,851,623
36,774,800

42,555,461



June 2023 Legal & General UCITS ETF Plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

4. Fair Value (continued)

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

L&G Longer Dated All Commodities UCITS ETF

Money market instruments 49,574,992 - 49,574,992
Reverse repurchase agreements - 623,438,724 623,438,724
49,574,992 623,438,724 673,013,716

L&G FTSE 100® Leveraged (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £
Money market instruments 2,573,265 - 2,573,265
Unrealised gain on OTC swap transactions - 278,323 278,323
Reverse repurchase agreements - 16,159,757 16,159,757
2,573,265 16,438,080 19,011,345

L&G FTSE 100® Super Short Strategy (Daily 2x) UCITS ETF £
Money market instruments 787,364 - 787,364
Reverse repurchase agreements - 10,443,751 10,443,751
787,364 10,443,751 11,231,115

L&GR 1l 2000 US Small Cap Quality UCITS ETF $
Common stock 33,728,032 - 33,728,032
33,728,032 - 33,728,032

L&G Gold Mining UCITS ETF $
Common stock 126,762,821 - 126,762,821
126,762,821 - 126,762,821

L&G US Energy Infrastructure MLP UCITS ETF $
Money market instruments 2,341,426 - 2,341,426
Reverse repurchase agreements - 29,294,923 29,294,923
2,341,426 29,294,923 31,636,349

L&G ROBO Global® Robotics and Automation UCITS ETF $
Common stock 801,566,570 - 801,566,570
801,566,570 - 801,566,570
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

$

L&G Cyber Security UCITS ETF

Common stock 2,467,615,921 - - 2,467,615,921
2,467,615,921 - - 2,467,615,921

L&G All Commodities UCITS ETF $
Money market instruments 7,316,215 - - 7,316,215
Reverse repurchase agreements - 102,009,070 — 102,009,070
7,316,215 102,009,070 - 109,325,285

L&G Battery Value—Chain UCITS ETF $
Common stock 743,728,921 - - 743,728,921
Preferred stock 28,658,071 — — 28,658,071
772,386,992 - - 772,386,992

L&G Pharma Breakthrough UCITS ETF $
Common stock 33,895,308 - - 33,895,308
33,895,308 - - 33,895,308

L&G Ecommerce Logistics UCITS ETF $
Common stock 262,471,950 - - 262,471,950
262,471,950 - - 262,471,950

L&G US Equity UCITS ETF $
Common stock 385,283,834 - - 385,283,834
385,283,834 - - 385,283,834

L&G UK Equity UCITS ETF £
Common stock 45,112,420 - — 45,112,420
45,112,420 - - 45,112,420
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)
12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
4. Fair Value (continued)

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

$

L&G Japan Equity UCITS ETF

Common stock 280,471,821 - 280,471,821
280,471,821 - 280,471,821

L&G Global Equity UCITS ETF $
Common stock 55,805,305 - 55,805,305
Preferred stock 87,951 - 87,951
Rights 65 - 65
55,893,321 - 55,893,321

L&G Europe ex UK Equity UCITS ETF €
Common stock 192,791,111 - 192,791,111
Preferred stock 1,909,728 - 1,909,728
194,700,839 - 194,700,839

L&G Asia Pacific ex Japan Equity UCITS ETF $
Common stock 263,177,639 - 263,177,639
Corporate bonds - 30,020 30,020
263,177,639 30,020 263,207,659

L&G Clean Water UCITS ETF $
Common stock 307,702,167 - 307,702,167
307,702,167 - 307,702,167

L&G Atrtificial Intelligence UCITS ETF $
Common stock 223,201,822 - 223,201,822
223,201,822 - 223,201,822

L&G Healthcare Breakthrough UCITS ETF $
Common stock 125,029,978 - 125,029,978
125,029,978 - 125,029,978

L&G Europe ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF’ €
Common stock 91,734,309 - 91,734,309
Preferred stock 211,639 - 211,639
91,945,948 - 91,945,948

L&G US ESG Exclusions Paris Aligned UCITS ETF’ $
Common stock 858,878,729 - 858,878,729
858,878,729 - 858,878,729
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For the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

4. Fair Value (continued)

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

$

L&G Clean Energy UCITS ETF

Common stock 175,089,299 - — 175,089,299

Righ